HIP- 114

GENERAL

CORRESPONDENCE

YEAR(S):
June 2009 to Present




ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT
OF CHECK/CASH

‘datcd /Ol &T

oo

I hereby acknowledge receipt of check No.

orcashreceivedon __ inthe amount of $ / OO

from ;f'y"i{//ﬁ/,c/ /(j('p l/(/"’f/ J—/t/c

for /TP ~/0Y
Submitted by: )/,4-EL// g '20/\/*5’/ &2 Date: /p//w/p ‘7

Submitted to ASD by: Sl . g/m-/w Date: //7)//7 /() 7

Received in ASD by: Date:
FilingFee ______ NewFacility ___ Renewal
Modificatil'on __ Other

Organization Code 521.07 Applicable FY__2004

To be deposited in the Water Quality Management Fund.

Full Payment or Annual Increment




KLEINFELDER WEST, INC

Date Invoice Description
05-0CT-09 100509 /ALB GENERAL PERMIT FOR 1202 HYDROST

Kleinfelder now offers Electronic Payment via ACH Direct Deposit
If interested, please e-mail: autopay@kleinfelder.com

Balance
0.00

EGEIVE

0CT 072009

BY ——————————

0.00

633985

Payment
600.00

600.00



Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

Sent: Friday, October 09, 2009 1:09 PM

To: ‘David Janney'; 'Duarte, Ricardo (Richard)'
Subject: HIP -114 approval

Attachments: 2009 10-9 HIP-114 Permit.pdf

Richard and David,

The OCD received the permit fee at noon today. A copy of the permit is attached and a hardcopy is in the
mail.

Brad

Brad A. Jones

Environmental Engineer
Environmental Bureau

NM Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
E-mail: brad. . jones @stare . is
Office: (505) 476-3487

Fax: (505) 476-3462




AN - DOCUMENT TRANSMITTAL FORM

{ KLEINFELDER

s

\\;:;;;;:9 Bright People. Right Sofutions. ié} E P | | £
vLiVEp

TO: | Mr. Brad Jones ' : PAGE 1 OF 1
NM Energy, Minerals, and Natuzrgqgigﬁfurc@.
0CD kpygpyTaL DATE: | 10/08/09
1220 St. Francis Drive : ot :
Santa Fe, NM 87505 TRANSMITTAL DCN: 83107.3-ALB09TS005

RETURN RESPONSES/COMMENTS TO: | David Janney

RETURN RESPONSES/COMMENTS BY: | October 22, 2009

PROJECT NO.: | 83107 PROJECT NAME: EPNG Bloomfield Hydrostatic

-ACTIVITY/DESCRIPTION: Submittal of Permit Fee

DOCUMENTS BEING TRANSMITTED )
ITEM REV. PAGES | DATE DESIGNATOR
Submittal Permit Fee for General Permit for the Discharge of Hydrostatic
Test Water, Pipeline 1202, San Juan County, New Mexico 0 ! 10/07/09 83107.3-ALBO9LT002

INSTRUCTIONS/REMARKS

[ Mark previous issues “obsolete”, “superceded”, or
“uncontrolled”

Destroy previous affected material

Return old material with this record

New issue (no previous copies received)

Replace with revised/new material

Maintain as controlled copy

Not Applicable

Copy to Mr. Richard Duarte, EPNG

Check # 633985 in the amount of $600 attached

(I <

RECEIPT AND READ ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Please Sign and Return To:

ADMINISTRATIVE SUPERVISOR
8300 JEFFERSON NE SuITE B
ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87113

CLIENT RECEIPT PRINT NAME SIGNATURE DATE

Complete & Return this
page via Fax/Mail/Email

KLEINFELDER RECEIPT | PRINT NAME SIGNATURE DATE

Complete this section
upon receipt from client

QP-4.1.1, Rev. 2




N DOCUMENT TRANSMITTAL FORM
| KLEINFELDER

Bright People. Right Solutions.

TO: | Mr. Brad Jones PAGE 1 OF 1

NM Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources

OCD TRANSMITTAL DATE: 10/08/09

1220 St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505 TRANSMITTAL DCN: 83107.3-ALB09TS005
RETURN RESPONSES/COMMENTS TO: | David Janney
RETURN RESPONSES/COMMENTS BY: | October 22, 2009
PROJECT NO.: | 83107 PROJECT NAME: | EPNG Bloomfield Hydrostatic
ACTIVITY/DESCRIPTION: Submittal of Permit Fee

DOCUMENTS BEING TRANSMITTED

ITEM REV. PAGES | DATE DESIGNATOR
Submittal Permit Fee for General Permit for the Discharge of Hydrostatic
Test Water, Pipeline 1202, San Juan County, New Mexico 0 ! 10/07/09 83107.3-ALBOSLT002

INSTRUCTIONS/REMARKS

. (] Mark previous issues “obsolete”, “superceded”, or
Copy to Mr. Richard Duarte, EPNG “uncontrolled”
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

DO0OXO0

RECEIPT AND READ ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Please Sign and Return To:

ADMINISTRATIVE SUPERVISOR
8300 JEFFERSON NE SUITE B
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

o




N

8300 Jefferson NE, Suite B

KLE/NFELDER Albuguergue, NM
Bright Peaple. Right Solutions. CERTIFIED MAIL — RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 87113
\\/ p| 505.344.7373
f]505.344.1711

kleinfelder.com

October 7, 2009
File No. 83107.3-ALB09LTO002

Mr. Brad Jones, Environmental Engineer

New Mexico Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources Department
Oil Conservation Division

1220 St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Subject: Submittal Permit Fee for General Permit for the Discharge of
Hydrostatic Test Water, Pipeline Number 1202
San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Jones:

On behalf of the El Paso Natural Gas Company (EPNG) Kleinfelder West, Inc.
(Kleinfelder) is submitting the enclosed check for $600.00 (check number 633985) for
the General Permit for the above referenced activities. A revised Notice of Intent for this
event was submitted to the OQil Conservation District on September 8, 2009.

Should you have any questions, please contact David Janney (Kleinfelder) on his mobile
phone at (505) 702-4620, Eileen Shannon (Kleinfelder) at (505) 344-7373, or Richard
Duarte (EPNG) at (505) 831-7763.

Respectfully submitted,
KLEINFELDER WEST, INC.

Eileen L. Shannon, PG DL Morehead, PS/PE
Project Manager Geotechnical Group Manager

C: Mr. Richard Duarte, EPNG, 8725 Alameda Park Dr. NE, Albuquerque, NM 87120




DOCUMENT TRANSMITTAL FORM

| KLEINFELDER
TO: | Mr. Brad Jones PAGE M *gﬁ;‘ "q’ﬁ ,'T-},-'\.r)
NM Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources N
OoCD TRANSMITTAL DATE: 10/01/09 .
1220 St. Francis Drive ) PR BRaTEAND - L0
Santa Fe, NM 87505 TRANSMITTAL DCN: 8310743"ALLBO9TS004- |: i &
RETURN RESPONSES/COMMENTS TO: | David Janney
RETURN RESPONSES/COMMENTS BY: | October 16, 2009
PROJECT NO.: | 83107 PROJECT NAME: | EPNG Bloomfield Hydrostatic
ACTIVITY/DESCRIPTION: NOI
DOCUMENTS BEING TRANSMITTED
ITEM REV. | PAGES | DATE DESIGNATOR
Documentation of Submittal of the Second Revised NOI for the Discharge 0 43 10/01/09 83107 3-ALBOILTO01

of Hydrostatic Test Water, Pipeline Number 1202, San Juan County, NM

INSTRUCTIONS/REMARKS

Copy to Mr. Richard Duarte, EPNG

8o

Mark previous issues “obsolete”, “superceded”, or
“uncontrolled” '
Destroy previous affected material

Return old material with this record

New issue (no previous copies received)

Replace with revised/new material

Maintain as controlled copy

Not Applicable

I =< [

Please Sign and Return To:

ADMINISTRATIVE SUPERVISOR
8300 JEFFERSON NE SUITE B
ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87113

RECEIPT AND READ ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

CLIENT RECEIPT PRINT NAME

SIGNATURE DATE

Complete & Return this
page via Fax/Mail/Email

KLEINFELDER RECEIPT | PRINT NAME

SIGNATURE DATE

Complete this section
upon receipt from client

QP-4.1.1, Rev. 2




gV*\ DOCUMENT TRANSMITTAL FORM

KLEINFELDER

Bright People. Right Solutions.

TO: | Mr. Brad Jones W PAGE | 1 OF 1
NM Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources
oOCD TRANSMITTAL DATE: 10/01/09
1220 St. Francis Drive .
Santa Fe. NM 87505 TRANSMITTAL DCN: 83107.3-ALB09TS004

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
Documentation of Submittal of the Second Revised NOI for the Discharge
of Hydrostatic Test Water, Pipeline Number 1202, San Juan County, NM 0 43 10/01/09 83107.3-ALBOSLT001

INSTRUCTIONS/REMARKS

Copy to Mr. Richard Duarte, EPNG ] I\Sirclégtrre;\ﬂggs issues “obsolete”, "superceded”, or
Destroy previous affected materiai

Return old material with this record

New issue (no previous copies received)

Replace with revised/new material

Maintain as controlled copy

Not Applicable

Oo0OX00

RECEIPT AND READ ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Please Sign and Return To:

ADMINISTRATIVE SUPERVISOR
8300 JEFFERSON NE SUITEB
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

KLE/NFELDER Albuguerque, NM
Bright People. Right Solutions. 87113

\\—/ ' p| 505.344.7373
f]505.344.1711

CERTIFIED MAIL RETURNED RECEIPT REQUEST Kleinfelder.com

October 1, 2009
File No. 83107.3-ALB0OSLTOQ01

Mr. Brad Jones, Environmental Engineer

New Mexico Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources Department
Oil Conservation Division

1220 St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Subject: Documentation of Public Notice
Discharge of Hydrostatic Test Water, Pipeline Number 1202,
San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Jones:
On behalf of the ElI Paso Natural Gas Company (EPNG), Kleinfelder West, Inc. (Kleinfelder) is
pleased to submit the following documentation of public notice:

o Proof of certified mailings with date stamp;

o Copies of returned postcards (return receipt requested);

o List of letters returned to sender;

o List of address with no response;

o Certificate of Posting;

o Affidavit of posting; and

o Photographs of posting.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact David Janney or Eileen Shannon
(Kleinfelder) at (505) 344-7373, or Richard Duarte (EPNG) at (505) 831-7763.

Respectfully submitted,

KLEINFELDER WEST, INC. Reviewed by:
Eileen Shannon, PG DL Morehead, PS/PE
Project Manager Geotechnical Group Manager

C. Mr. Ricardo Duarte, El Paso Natural Gas




Proof of certified mailings with date stamp
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Copies of returned postcards (return receipt requested)




| Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restncted Delivery is desired.

& Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

@ Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

1:5,,." >i§n ure ) . ///;‘
X\_K%J/fé;/

[J Agent
(] Addressee

B. Received by Prtnted Name)
V2 te q

1. Article Addressed to:

Navajo Tribe of Indians
P2.0. Box 2249
Window Rock, AZ 86515

D. !s delivery address different from itemn

1 ths

It YES, enter dellvery address below: L1 No
3. Seryvice Type
Certified Mail {1 Express Mall
1 Registered m/ Return Recelpt for Merchandise
O insured Mail [ C.0.D.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 1 Yes

2. Article Number
(Transfer from service labsl}

2008 1300 0000 0498 3823

>S Form 3811, February 2004

Domestic Return Receipt

& Complete ltems 1, 2 and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. o

@ Print your name and address on the reverse -
so that we can return the card to you.

® Attach this card to the back of the malilplecs, -
or on the front if space permits.

‘%«/& %/ 5 hgent
] Addressee

102595—02 M-1540

Recelved by ( Pril Name)

Sis

1. Article Addressed to:

Thriftway Co
501 Airport Dr. Suite 100
Farmington, NM 87401

D. I3 delivery address different from item

If YES, enter dellvery address below:

17 [ Yes”
[ No

*| 3 Service Type

Certified Mall [ Express Mail
"~ {3 Registered {S-Return Recei
O insured Mall O C.0.D.

pt for Merchandise

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Feg)

O Yes

2. Articie Number - ! ’
{Transfer from service Iabel)

2008 1300 0000 0498 3830

PS Form 3811, February 2004

Domestic Return Receipt-

102595-02-M-1540

a Complete items 1, 2, and 3 Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

| Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

@ Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

A Slgnature

X LL7 4, Q?{/)//)’)/ZJ?‘

[ Agent
{3 Addressee

B. Recaived by( Printed Name) .

Wi S, KN IME

C. pate of Delivery

1. Article Addressed to:

Kaime Joe N. Trustees"
HCR 80 Box 4
Counselor S, NM 87018

D. s dellvery address differant from item

it YES, enter delivery address below:

17 O Yes
O No

3. Seryice Type
Certified Mall [ Express Mall
[0 Reglstered: g Return Recel
[ tnsured Mait O c.o.n.

pt for Merchandise i

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee)

] Yes

2. Article Number
(Transfer from service label)

; 7009 0080 0002 3L&1 B39k

PS Form 3811, February 2004

Domestic Return Receipt

it

%




@ Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.
Print your name and address on the reverse

A. Signat o

so that we can return the card to you.

. /?3 Recelved by ( Printed Name)
& Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,

Tracis fHAaraca

Spop

or on the front if space permits.

{. Artlcle Addressed to:

Donald and Myra Magnum
P.O. Box 1184

D. Is dellvery address dlfferen(.ﬂ()m tem 17 0 Yes
If YES, enter delivery address below:  [3No

Bloomfield, NM 87413

I Retum Receipt for Merchandise

3. Service Type
[ Certified Mail [ Express Mall
[ Registered
O Insured Mall [0 C.O.D.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee)

[ Yes

2. Article Number
(Transfer from service label)

7009 0080 0002 3L&L B419

2S Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt

B Complete 1tems1 2, and 3. Also complete

% W ﬂ/u pecresse |
M A [] Addressee

item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. A
8 Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you. . Redeived b teH 1 Dat ‘
¥ Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 1 seelved by © me) C;ﬁfaoe"vew
or on the front if space permits. WP & artyn o 07 :

|. Article Addressed to:

Armenta Marvin R.
1811 Juniper Lane

D. Is delivery address different from item 1?7 [0 Yes
It YES, enter delivery address below:

O No

Bloomfield, NM 87413 .
3. Service Type

Return Receipt for Merchandise

Certified Mail [J Express Mail
Registered
O insured Mail ] C.O.D.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee)

O Yes

. Atticle Number
(Transfer from service label)

7009 0420 0000 5065 L2l

'S Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt

L] Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restncted Delivery is desired.
B Print your name and address on the reverse

b

AN
/ €"'= gent
] Addressee §

so that we can return the card to you.
® Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

. Received by ( Printed Name)

I. Article Addressed to:

Allison Family Trust
610 Meadow St.

D. Is delivery address different from item 17 [ Yes
If YES, enter delivery address below:

J No

Bloomfield, NM 87413

3. Service Type

§d Return Receipt for Merchandise

K Certified Mail (] Express Mail
[ Registered
O Insured Mait [ C.O.D.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee)

2. Article Number
(Transfer from service label)

7006 0150 0000 1998 2231

>S Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt




@ Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete A Slgﬂathe
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. X O Agent :
a Print your name and address on the reverse [0 Addressee 72,
50 that we can return the card to you. B. Received by ( Printed Name) C. Date of Delivery
& Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front If space permits.

D. .Is delivery address different from item 1? O Yes

1. Article Addressed to: If YES, enter delivery address below: [ No

Quentin & Diana Kartchner
921 Chaney Lane
Bloomfield, NM 87413

3. Service Type
Ceortified Mail [ Express Mail
Registered Return Receipt for Merchandise ¥

e [ Insured Mail [0 C.0.D.
——_J"'- 4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fes) 3 Yes
2. Article Number 7009 0A20 0ODOO0 50L5 4358
(Transfer from service label)
>3 Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540

| Complete items 1, 2 and 3. Also complete

A Signature
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. X
8 Print your name and address on the reverse [ Addressee

so that we can return the card to you. B. Received by ( Printed Name) C. Date of Delivery
B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,

or on the front if space permits.

D. Is delivery address different from item 17 0 Yes

I. Article Addressed to: If YES, enter delivery address below:  [J No

Spence Herb L. Trustees
P.O. Box 693
Bloomfield, NM 87413

3. Service Type
Certified Mail [J Express Mail

[ Registered Return Receipt for Merchandise
O Insured Mail O C.0.D.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes
2. Asticl
Auticle Number . 2009 0820 0000 5065 Y42kk
(Transfer from service label)
>S Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540

1; '?{?é&&ﬂ:‘: L\MN' BRI

Y e s L R s %
u Complete items 1 2, and 3. Also complete A. Slgnatufe .
item 4 if Restncted Delivery is desired. [ W 0 Agent
@ Print your name and address on the reverse \la, LL [0 Addresses
- j\?tth?\tt\:\/le ca:‘d'?tu:: "!‘39 c:rdf tt‘?)‘o Y°U~"’ S | B.. Recelved by ( Printed Name C. Date of Delivery
ach this card to-the back o emapece-' { : ‘ :
L MEvaca. fawsd

or on the front If space permlts

‘D. Is dellvery.address different from item 1?2 T Yes

1. Adiclo """"‘"“”" tor It YES; enter delivery address below: ] No

3“" F"""‘""fﬁé’m rc/o/ﬂfﬂce
'7.33‘ Lﬂ P/ﬂ/‘(} ”A‘.(:‘A—Q/y /1
)V:L¢ A ' - 3. Service Type
{2""""} /u'"\ A//A? ?';2 ‘fC)/ N’Ceniﬁed Mail [ Express Mail

7 Registered N’Return Receipt for Merchandise
O tinsured Mail [0 C.O0.D.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes

2

2. Article Number ‘ 7008 0150 0000 L8498 2217

(Transfer from service /abel)

S Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540



. Si aure 3 o T ’ ]

@ Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete A
item 4 if Hestncted Delivery is desired. Agent
A Print your name and address on the reverse Addressee
so that we can return the card to you. H, i
A ceived by i
& Attach this card to the back of the mailpiecs, eoel y me;thame) E?T“;t?%hvew
or on the front if space permits. S [T Evson l f d?
- D. Is delivery address different from item 1? ‘g Yes
t. Articl :
icle Addressed to: If YES, enter delivery address below: No

Q£

NN

9835 Cedar St.

Larsen Kenneth Tr_tg

Sun city, AZ 85351

My T

3. Service Type
Certified Mail [ Express Mail
O Registered Return Receipt for Merchandise
O Insured Mail [0 C.0.D.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fes) 1 Yes

). Article Number
(Transfer from service label)

7008 0150 o000 1994 248

’S Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt

Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.
Print your name and address on the reverse

RPAgent

] Addresse

so that we can return the card to you.
Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

B. Recejved by ( Pnnted Name)
M 4o

C. Date of Delivery

|9/ 009

. Article Addressed to:

Black Saddle Estates
P O Box 325

D.ls dellvery address dlfferent from item 17 [ Yes
It YES, enter delivery address below:

O No

Bloomfield, NM 87413-0325

i 3. Sefvice Type

| Certified Mail Express Mal
[ Registered
O insured Maii 0 C.0.D.

Return Receipt for Merchandise

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fes)

O Yes

2, Article Number )
(Transfer from service labe

7008 0150 0000 1998 2255

PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt

Complete items 1,2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

2( 27 4/‘&«48,/\

1 Print your name and address on the reverse . [ Addressee B
so that we can return the card to you. d B. Rdceived bnz»wVame) Dl ery -
8 Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, ~_H— ., , /= 7’ UV @
or on the front if space permits. j/\/ t Z_ )’ ]

D. Is delivery address different fromfitem
If YES, enter delivery address below:

. Article Addfessed to:

Truby inez Trustee
1575 N Kirby

1? DYes
[ No

Bloomfield, NM 874136454

3. Service Type

Certified Mail ] Express Mail
[ Registered
1 Insured Mail C.0.D.

Return Receipt for Merchandise

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee)

O Yes

. Article Number
(Transfer from service label)

7008 0150 0000 19968 22ke

>3 Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt

102505-02-M-1540 §




Complete |tems 1,2,and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.
@ Print your name and address on the reverse
s0 that we can return the card to you.
@ Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

B. éeceived by ( Pnnted Name) C. Date of Delivery

D. Is delivery address different from item 17 [ Yes

I Article Addressed to: If YES, enter delivery address below: O No

Baird Lavall Trustees
1340 N Kirby
Bloomfield, NM 874136452 3. Service Type

X Centified Mail L Express Mail
3 Registered [#Return Receipt for Merchandise
O Insured Mail O c.o.D.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes
). Article Number
(Transfer from service label) 70086 0150 0000 L9498 2279
>S Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540 §

Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also-complete A. SigQatyre
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. \ \ \\\ /A Agent
Print your name and address on the reverse &\ \\\\\ \‘\\ N ddressoe
so that we can return the cardf to you. | B. Received by ( Printed Name) C.D D2
Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, .
or on the front if space permits. K ma & Wi\ q q O 9
D. Is delivery address d#rent fromitem1? O Yes

If YES, enter delivery address below: O No

. Article Addressed to:

Martinez Salomon M ET UX
1200 N Kirby
Bloomfield, NM 874136449

3. Service Type
Certified Mail [ Express Mail
7 Registered [Return Receipt for Merchandise
O Insured Mait O C.O.D.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes
). Article Number
(Transfer from ssrvice lab___ 7008 0150 Q000 1998 228k
’S Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540

Complets items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete

item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

a8 Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

| Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

ecelved by (Pnnted Name)

- Il

D. Is delivery address diff€fent from item 17 LI Yes'
if YES, enter delivery address below: /g No

1. Article Addressed to:

Hunnicut Norma Jean W
C/O Martinez Salomon, ET UX
1200 N Kirby

Bloomfield, NM 874136449 8. Seryice Type

S Certified Mail I Express Mail

[ Registered E Return Receipt for Merchandise
O Insured Mail O C.O.D,

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) [ Yes

2. Article Number

(Transfer from service label) 7008 0150 0000 19498 2293
>S Form 3811, February 2004

Domestic Return Receipt



a Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete A Sign}twe/ — -
7 O Agent

item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. X & = —

& Print your name and address on the reverse et égzg/ O Addressee
so that we can return the card to you. B. Received by ( Printad Name) C. Date of Delivery

a4 Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, :

or on the front if space permits.

D. Is delivery address different from item 1?2 [J Yes
if YES, enter delivery address below: [3 No

. Article Addressed to:

Troxell David L.

2008 N Kirby
Bloomfield, NM 87413 3. Sepvice Type
r%!(\;ertified Mail L] Express Mail
O3 Registered ﬁ Return Receipt for Merchandise
O Insured Mail O C.O.D.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fes) ] Yes
2. Article Number
(Transfer from service label) 7006 -0150 0000 1998 2309
>3 Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540

A. Signature

item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. X - 7}7 ) 7 I Agent
& Print your name and address on the reverse A2 L2A ) G N 7327 O Addressee
so that we can return the card to you. B. Received by ( Printed Name)\] 4 CBate of Delivery

W Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, g . : o /.

or on the front if space permits. Lurend [ Cm,\/f/ﬁrz 1> 9 Wl / 2 g
D. Is delivery addres different from item 17 [ Yes

If YES, enter delivery address below: O No

1. Article Addressed to:

Manygoats Harold T
1608 Harrison St
Bloomfield, NM 874135658 3. Service Type

Certified Mail (3 Express Mail
O Reglstered ={ Return Receipt for Merchandise
3 Insured Mail O c.oD.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) [ Yes
2. Article Number
(Transfer from service label) . [t D 'ﬂ 0ach DED D,, . 3 D E’S E]_" E__S,w,, e

PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540

2 :

s 1, 2, and 3. Also complet
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

B Print your name and address on the reverse 0 Addressee
so that we can return the card to you. B. Maceived by, Printed Nams! C. Datd of D

M Attach this card to the back of the mailpiecs, 612/ - (,b?/ f/ 4 / 2 \?
or on the front if space permits. , (774 @ty es 7/o

o Add - g 1s delivery address different from ftem 1?7 3 Yes
1. Article Addressed to: " I YES, enter dalivery address below: O No

Blué:yes Lydia H and Johnny
1600 Harrison Ln

Bloomfield, NM 87413 3. Service Type

Cortified Mall [ Express Mail
O Registered "5 Retum Recelpt for Merchandise &
{3 Insured Mail 0 c.opn.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 1 Yes
2. Article Number '
(Transfer from service label) e _?,,D ,qq B D 5.2 D_ ,un D,-_S. DE,S clld

PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt
P S :




Complete items 1, 2, ai

item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. X / j
1 Print your name and address on the reverse s l 22t Addresses B
so that we can return the card to you. 8_Received tfPrinte Name) C_Aate oiDaliv
8 Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, /;' 8?) _ qy
or on the front if space permits. LR “Wﬂ_jp a et
- D.Is delmddress different from tem 12 1 Yes
| ! Article Addressed to: If YES, enter delivery address betow: I No

Goebel George G
P O Box 2326
Bloomfield, NM 874132326 3. Sepvice Type

Certified Mail  [J Express Mail

1 Registered ﬂ Return Receipt for Merchandise
O Insured Mail  [J C.O.D.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 1 Yes
). Article Number
(Transfer from service labe, 7009 0820 0000 50k5 20895
’S Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540 §

1y APHE E@Eﬂ@

1 Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. . X

1 Print your name and address on the reverse

so that we can return the card to you.

Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,

or on the front if space permits.

] Addressee

C. Datg of Delivery B2 ¥
qlio 09
) D. Is delivefy address diffefent from item 17 [ Yes
- furtice Addressed to: 1 YES, enter defivery address below: (3G

Truby Robert H JR and Rachel
2001 1/2 N Kirby
Bloomfield, NM 874136467

3. Seypvice Type
Certified Mail  [J Express Mail
3 Registered metum Receipt for Merchandise
O insured Mait O C.OD.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fes) 3 Yes
). Article Number
(Transfer from service label) 7009 0820 0000 50kL5 20488
’S Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540

item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

8 Print your name and address on the reverse X DA Cd-Adtressee
so that we can return the card to you. B. Received Printed o C.D Deli

@ Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, - : ‘%y,(——- @-n ) qa /oo/Oe very
or on the front if space permits. ady | w'q

, - D. Is delivdry address differerit from ftem 17 L1 Yes
I. Article Addressed to: If YES, enter defivery address below: (3-8

Truby Ruby and Rory
2001 1/2 N Kirby
Bloomfield, NM 87413 3. Service Type

Certified Mail [, Express Mail =
[ Registered ﬁﬂetum Receipt for Merchandise -
O Insured Mail [ C.0.D. : 7

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes

2. Article Number 7009 0820 0000 50L5 2071

(Transfer from service label)

o

>S Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540 3 ﬁ%ﬂéﬁfw :




Complets items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete A. Signature

L]
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. X — ﬁ,m/’ : [ Agent
@ Print your name and address on the reverse / . A -~ [ Addressea

so that we can return the card to you. B. Received by ( Printed Name) G bate of Delivery
m Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, ‘ R

or on the front if space permits.

D. s delivery address different from item 17 [ Yes

I. Article Addressed to: Iif YES, enter delivery address below: 0 No

Val Verde Gas Gathering Co. L.P.
ATTN Property Tax
PO Box 4324

Houston, TX 772104324 3. Service Type

Certified Mail [ Express Mail
3 Registered = Return Receipt for Merchandise
O Insured Mail [ C.O.D.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fese) O Yes

2. Article Number

(Transfer from service label) 7009 0820 0000 50kLS c20BY

>S Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102695-02-M-1540

Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete

item 4 If Restricted Delivery is desired. 0 Agent

//1 1 wbmmd ] Addressee

# Print your name and address on the reverse
. th)tthittnl'e Candntatutr: t?;]_e c:rdf tt?‘ you. i B. Received by ( Printed Name) C. Date of Delivery
ach this card to the back of the mailpiece, . -
or on the front if space permits. 6‘![ viA MMV E /

4
D. Ts delivery address different from item 17 [ Yes

I. Article Addressed to: If YES, enter delivery address below: O No
Jones Mike R
P O Box 1873
Bloomfield, NM 87413 3. Sepvice Type
Certified Mait [ Express Mail
[ Registered Return Receipt for Merchandise
7 insured Mail [J c.oD.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 1 Yes
). Article Number
(Transfer from service label) 7008 0150 0000 1998 =330
’S Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540 §

m Complete ltems 1,2, and 3. Also complete A. Signature ¢
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

® Print your name and addr;yss on the reverse X /// ﬁ m ) ,/7 / O Addressee ’
so that we can return the card to you. ece,ved by e) ate of Delivery §

® Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, /ﬁ j? 7‘" / - /) f 07
or on the front if space permits. 1D

If Is dellvery bddrése different frofn rtervry ? O Yes
If YES, enter delivery address below: o

v
¥
>

{. Article Addressed to:

Church Bible Baptist

Shepherd Inc.

Box 747

Bloomfield, NV 874130747 3. %NiceType
c

ertified Mail  [3 Express Mail
O Registered X Return Receipt for Merchandise
O Insured Mail O C.OD.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes

e ico laba) 7008 0150 0000 1998 2323

(Transfer from service label) "

’S Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102505-02-M-1540 8



. omplete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete A. Sig
Fom 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. X
rint your name and address on the reverse

Mo that we can return the card to you.
WAttach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

[0 Agent

W /U [J Addressee §
Béecelvzd‘by/an‘?{ Name) C. Date of Delivery §

D. Is delivery address different from item 1?7 O Yes
If YES, enter delivery address below: O No

Article Addressed to:

Felix Gary Z ET UX
1700 N Kirby
Bloomfield, NM 874136456

3. Service Type
Certified Mall [0 Express Mail
3 Registered E:Retum Receipt for Merchandise Am){ 5
O Insured Mail 1 C.O.0. Sk

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes

). Article Number
(Transfer from service label)

7008 0L50C 0OOOO 1998 231k

'S Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt ' 102595-02-M-1540 |

@ Complets items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. |

@ Print your name and address on the reverse :
so that we can return the card to you.

| Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

\8 Agent:
64/W\ Addroasco §

C. Date of Dellvery

- D. s delivery addrass differept.
1. Articie Addressed to:

If YES, enter dellvery,

Harrison Roger L o
5561 Alder 3. Servica Type: - 'YQ’V
Farmington, NM 87401 4843 Certified Mall

[ Registered’ 3 Return Hece!pt for Merchandiso
O Insured Mal'~ [] C.0.D,

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes

2. Article Number

(Transfer from service label)| 7009 0&8cD 0000 50kS 2132

2S Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595.02-M-1540 B

Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete TR $fgnature

item 4 if Restricted. Delivery is desired. g Z 44[14 0 Agent
@W /),MC] Addressee &

® Print your name and-address on.the reverse.
B. l’-‘(eceuved by { Printed Name) ée of D ghvery

so that we can return the card to you.
® Attach this card.to the back of the mallplece. o | i
or on the front if space permits. : ’ - CYPP 7£ ZAZADR =
; —— g - D. Is de!ivery address different from item 12 [ Yes

1. Artic ‘Mdrossod tor 1. i : " YES enter delivery address below: ONo -

o

ﬁarrison Janice
Box 421 3. Sorvi
Bloomfield, NM 87413 v ' q%::mTdeeMan 0 Express Mail

O Registered B Retum Recsipt for Merchandise
O Insured Mait 4 c.0.D.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Foe) [ Yes

_°009 0820 0000 50B3 2149

2. Article Number
(Transfer from service label)

S Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540 £



Compilete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete

item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

# Print your name and address on the reverse
s0 that we can return the card to you.

& Attach this card to the hack of the mailplece,

or on the front if space permits,

7.

f/////é [ Addressee

[ Agent

B.kﬁoceived by ((I{rinred Name)
COURTNEY L.DILMORE

Cée?t o; Ddi\%ry

T Artiglo Addrosaod to:

Harrison Henderson

1604 Harrison Lane
Bloomfield, NM 874135658

D. I delivery address different from item 17 [ Yes
It YES, enter dolivery address below:  [£J No

3. Service Type

Certified Mall  [J Express Mall
3 Registared &Retum Receipt for Merchandise

(3 Insured Mail O c.op.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee)

[ Yes

2. Article Number 2009 0820 0000 5065 2L5k

(Transfer from service label)

- COmmote itoma 1; 2, andd 3 A!;an camplote
o4 i ﬁmmntw Delivery lo:dptire
=" Prigd your nama and addraoe 'qn th

« Attach this wm to the bank
or nn ihat front' it amme mrm

Harrison Amy'l'.ou,; ,
3000 W Radcliff Dr
- Englewood, CO 801105336

PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt

. 3.« vico. 'rypo,
\Cortifiod Mall- D Expmos Mnu

) ﬁoglatemd - ‘m Retum Rece
Jinsured Mall . [0 C.OD,

Ipt for Merchandlse

4., Rostricted Dellvery? (Extra Fee)

1 Yes

2. Article Number - i
(Transfer from service label) .

7009 0820 0000 50&S 21k3

: S:SECT, }
v g % i KR R
] Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restrlcted. Delivery is desired.
B Print your name and address on the reverse ’,“

so that we can return the card to you. f'.i“ ACH

B Attach this card to the back of the matlplepé‘ -
or on the front if space permits. e

PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receupt

SRRV By

| 7//}"21/9/% o YEbn... ]

~Recelved b)/ ( nnted%fm

C. Data of Delivery

1. Article Addmssed to:
e
R

e
Harrison Steve T
1077;Lake St
Salt l:ake City, UT 84105

3. ice Type
Certified Mall [ Express Mail

[0 Registered w Return Receipt for Merchandise

O insured Mail 0 c.op.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee)

[ Yes

2. Article Number

(Transfer from service label) 7009 0ac20 0000 505 2170

S Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return-Receipt-




A Slgnature

Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
itern 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

v \\
a Print your name and address on the reverse x\fl W\(\J’\kl,b L) O Addressee

1o that Wle Ca"d"?mr’? the C;‘fdf kr)] you.” | . Receiyed bl Brinted Name - C. Bat%ot DFlivery
a Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, W A I )
Janinde AW agd

or on the front if space parmits. 4
D. s delivery address different from item 17 [ Yes
it YES, enter delivery address below: [ No

O Agent

1. Article Addrossed to:

F and B LLC

P O Box 189
Bloomfield, NM 87413 3. Seryvice Type
Certified Mali [0 Express Malil
[ Registered Retumn Recelpt for Merchandise
3 tnsured Mail C.0.D.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) [ Yes

2. Article Number
(Transfer from service label)

7009 0820 0000 50kS 2194

PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540

Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restrlcted Delivery is desired. /

& Print your name and address on the reverse [J Addressee B
so that we can return the card to you. ived by, ( Printed Nage) Daté of ,,vew )
® Aftach this card to the back of the mailpiece, /c L /(
or on the front if space permits. i /7

D. Is dellvery address dlfferent froy\/ ftem 15 D/Yes

I. Article Addreased to: if YES, enter delivery address below: I No

King Steven B and Heather L
633 Teton Dr

» 3. Service Type
Farmington, NM 87401 XX Cortified Mall [ Express Mall

{J Registered A Return Receipt for Merchandise
O insured Mail O c.opD.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 3 Yes
2. Article Number
(Transfer from service label) 7009 Qaz20 0000 50k5 2200
PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540

- Complete |tems 1,2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restrlcted Delivery s desired.

@ Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you. .

‘\ “ ~NNCN N [ Addressee &

A ! BARE lam Date of Deil\{ery
M Attach this card to the back of the mailplece, AYA :5' @‘ X')\ o
or on the front if space permits. . NN \\\ At - \
: D. Is'delivery addresa dmerem from item 1? 0O Yea
It YES, enter delivery :_Jddress below:: [ No

1. Article Addressed to:

HYP Inc.
7 Rd 2794 :
Aztec, NM 87410 3. Service Type . TN
Certified Mail  [] Express Mall s
3 Registered /&Ratum Recaipt for Merchandise &
{d tnsured Mail [0 C.0.D.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fes) O Yes
2 atdeNumber . 7009 D820 0000 50L5 4174
(Transfer from service label)
PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540 ‘g}ﬁ‘ )

it
14



.

& Complete |tems 1,2, and 3. Also complete A Slgnature / -
item 4 if Restncted Delivery is desired. / (‘% Agent
@ Print your name and address on the reverse x3 g#/x/ paoer 2% [Q Addressee f
so that we can return the card to you. B. Recew?é by ( ( Brinted Nam C. Date of Deliverz
@ Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 7-_ < /_07
or on the front if space permits. /bC/ I(ay fM LT =
- D. Iselivery-dddress different from item 17 L1 Yos
1. Article Addressed to: If YES, enter delivery address below: (1 No
Reisner Ronald T.
P.O. Box 1413
Bloomfield, NM 87413 3. Service Type
Certifled Mail ] Express Mali ]
[ Reglstered g‘aetum Receipt for Merchandise
[ Insured Mait C.0.D.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fes) 3 Yes
2. fricie Number 7009 0820 0000 5065 4198
(Transfer from service label)
PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt : 102595-02-M-1540

i e

. ' '\'.Psm
[] Complete |tems1 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

/ . / M O Agent
W Print your name and address on the reverse - / % Brressee
so that we can return the card to you. jved by ( Printed Na C. livery {
@ Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, C ,Ze é /y} ( a r
or on the front if space permits. < dy] 0

D. Is delivery address different from item 17 [ Yes

1. Article Addressed to: If YES, enter delivery address below: o

Wilcox Charles M.

P.O. Box 1292

Bloomfield, NM 87413 3. Sarvice Type
rtified Mail [ Express Mall

O Registered ﬁnetum Recelpt for Merchandise
O Insured Malt [ C.O.D.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes
2. Article Number 7009 0820 0000 50L5 4204
(Transfer from service label)
>S Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540 |

m Complete |tems1 2, and 3. Also complete A Slgnature = |
item 4 if Restncted Delivery is desired. X 5 A %AM’-’ ‘"’TNV‘M/‘(V\« E‘Agent

@ Print your name and address on the reverse [ Addressee
so that we can return the card to you. B. Received by ( Printed Name, C. Date of Delivery g
1 Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, v( H ! A o N
or on the front if space permits. _.ZﬂLSH Jia Al | J&J\' o Al ﬁ
D. Is delivery address different from ftem 17 1 Yes
if YES, enter delivery address below: O No

1. Article Addressed to:

Sategna Remonde
P.O. Box 53
Bloomfield, NM 87413

3. Sgrvice Type
Certified Mail [ Express Mail
[ Registered dReturn Receipt for Merchandise ,%
0 Insured Mail  [J C.O.D.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee)  Yes

2. Article Number 7009 0820 0000 505 4211

(Transfer from service label)

’S Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540 §



Sig

/M///

8 Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete A. natyre
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. /é; / S e [ Agent
8 Print your name and address on the reverse 7 "0 Addresses
5o that we can return the card to you. B. Beceived by ( Printed Name) C, Date of Delivery
a Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, /’[\ gl ’(, = L < <)
or on the front if space permits. ARC L =P

1. Article Addressed to:

Simpson Theresa A. Trust
P.O. Box 571

D. Is delivery address different from item 17 I Yes
If YES, enter delivery address below:

0 No

Bloomfield, NM 87413 5

Service Type

Certified Mail  [J Express Mail
[ Registered
O Insured Mail [0 C.OD.

Return Receipt for Merchandise

4.

Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee)

O Yes

2. Article Number
(Transfer from service label)

70049 0820 0DOO 50L5 4181

>3 Form 3811, February 2004

Complets items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.
Print your name and address on the reverse

A, Slgnature

X Yoree

Domestic Return Receipt

i, ] Addressee

1 Agent

so that we can return the card to you.
Attach this card to the back of the mailpiace,
or on the front if space permits.

B. Received by { Printed Name)

C. Date of Delivery

1. Articla Addrosaod to:

Dean Alvin Trustecs
1524 Largo Ave.

D. Is delivory addross ditforont from item 17 [J Yos
It YES, ontor dolivery address below:

O No

Bloomfield, NM 87413
3. Service Type
Certlfied Mall [0 Expresa Mall
{J Registered M Return Receipt for Merchandise
O insured Mail O C.O.D. '
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes

2. Article Number
(Transfer from service label)

7009 0&8c0 0000 50kS 4228

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

X”“\//

Z/\/\_ }wy o

[ Agent
[ Addressee ¥

so that we can return the card to you.
Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

7Y

ed by (Esfnted Name),

I)\J(

C. Date of Delivery

1. Article Addrossed to:

LY [ o

o

lvey Yevette R. Trustee
P.O. Box 2364

D.lIs dellvery address dﬁferent from tem1? [ Yes
it YES, enter delivery address below:

O No

Bloomficld, NM 87413

. Service Type

Certified Mall [ Express Mail
[ Registered [ Return Recei
[ tnsured Mail dc.oD.

pt for Merchandise

4.

Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fes)

O Yes

2. Article Number
(Transfer from service label)

2009 0aco

0000 50&S 4235

PS Form 3811, February 2004

Domestic Return Receipt




i
»
7

A. Signature

a1 Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Aiso complete
itern 4 If Restricted Delivery is desired.
@ Print your name and address on the reverse

J//()/Mmssee

so that we can return the card to you.

L Recelved by ( Printed Name)
2 Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, é’

‘*'Hl e S Qod’/r),

C. Date of Delivery

Vidch

or on the front if space permits.

D. Is delivery address different from item
I. Article Addressed to:

Dean Elaine S. Trustee
2408 E. Blanco

If YES, enter delivery address below:

0Dl Opevucr . have
L?ﬁ}k.OOmﬁ;L@xo NG 13

1?

ke

Bloomfield, NM 87413

3. Service Type

K Certified Mail I Express Mail
[ Registered
O Insured Mail O c.o.D.

NRetum Recsipt for Merchandise

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fes)

[ Yes

1. Article Number
(Transfer from service label)

7009 0820 0000 50b5 4242

'S Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt

102595-02-M-1540

a Comple\e items 1,2, and 3 Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.
8 Print your name and address on the reverse

/Agent
Addressee

so that we can return the card to you.
8 Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

eéﬂe\JbV ( Printe Name)
B )44 YorLY ic.Ss

C. Date of Delivery ‘

D10 I

D.lIs dellvery addrbss different from item
I. Article Addressed to:

Corine & Dennis Gonzales
1920 S. Bloomfield Blvd.

It YES, enter delivery address below:

12 O Yes
[ No

Bloomfield, NM 87413 3. Service Type

Certified Mall ] Express Mail
[ Registered
[J tnsured Mail [0 C.0.D.

Return Receipt for Merchandise

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee}

J Yes

2. Article Number
(Transfer from service label)

2009 0820 0000 S50BS 4273

’S Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt

102595-02-M-1540 &

COMPLE
,‘.,m- i)

Jignature

.CM/M ?7 1

[ | Complete |tems 1 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restncted Delivery is desired.
@ Print your name and address on the reverse

y

[J Addressee

so that we can return the card to you.
Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

%‘ coiyed BY ( lerinted Name)

rC. Date of Delivery

B o

e

1. Article Addressed to:

grentiro
It YES, enter delnvery address belo'fn:

17 [ Yes
O No

R R

& ,/ N7
Lloyd and Ruby Newton . ,/ )
P.O. Box 1855 : _ ;/2
Farmington, NM 87499 Sy A4
3. Service Type S
Certified Mail  [J Express Mail
Registered mﬁReturn Receipt for Merchandise
O insured Mail [0 C.O.D.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes
> Article Number 7009 0820 0000 5065 4280

(Transfer from service label)

>S Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt

102595-02-M-1540 §




td‘

TION. ;
A. Sigryfp J 2
AT e o (3 Agent
X / -/ L.{Kf 57 é C/( 3 Addressee
7 £
B. Received by ( Priﬂgﬂq Name) Cj Date of Delivery g
)bt Ol [T-i-09
D. Is delivery address different from item 1? [ Yes
If YES, enter delivery address below:  [J No

# Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
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

t. Article Addressed to:

/

Kirk Perry
P.O. Box 2433
Bloomfield, NM 87413

3. Sepvice Type
J Certified Mail (O Express Mail
[ Registered a’ Return Receipt for Merchandise
O Insured Mail O C.O.D.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes

2. Article Number
(Transfer from service label)

7009 0820 0000 5065 4381

’S Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540

A S gt g it B
8 Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Deslivery is desired.

E D L B3 %
Shou) A
2 Print your name and address on the reverse ! [J Addressee

so that we can return the card to you. ~H ciged by ( Prinfed N - 7 te of Deli :
# Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, i 590 &{7 v rame) i f fi (?flry ;

or on the front if space permits.

D. fs defivery address different from item 17
If YE?f&ter delivery address belaw:  [J.No

|25t S Maun ale.
Jesse Mapes W. C\Z\fc \ o XA 8’14\0

Industrial Lane Drive
3. Service Type
Certified Mail [0 Express Mail

Bloomfield, NM 87413
[ Registered NReturn Receipt for Merchandise
) Insured Mail O C.OD.

1. Article Addressed to:

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 3 Yes
%. Article Number
(Transfer from service label) 2009 0820 0000 5065 4372
'S Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540

N B LR I,

Vi HISTS

L | b AL T B

Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete

item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

R Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

@ Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

/I}% :
[J Addressee

C. Dat

of Delivery

D. Is delivery

I. Article Addressed to: i YES, enter delivery,address below™

. e prn mmare s e s -'--8-7 1--—-- 1 v E-v'--_‘r -'EOQ'C' "ﬁﬂ”(ﬁg/l :34/‘(5,9- ed

Bd“lb NOTIFY SENDER OF NEW ADDRESS
BRARELA .. )
P T81E JUNIPER ST

Az BLOOMFIELD NM 87412-5882

e DG BT ALBBEER215 XOREBH-QO7IL7-08- 33
TIZO Wobbbbnbmlollahb bbb dhbbabll oo
| 4 Restricted Delivery? (ExtraFe) [ Yes
" Aol Namber 7009 0820 0000 50L5 43L5

(Transfer f‘r_om-,serv/'ce label)

>3 Formi3814

February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540

o



] Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restncted Delivery is desired.

Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

Attach this card to the back of the mailpiecs,
or on the front if space permits.

v S SEcrol }
A. Signature : /
j Agent
x/a’ KAﬁ TJ{L#‘// g Addressee }

B/Becelveé C. Date of Delivery

by ( Pnuted Namb
Tocid G { soniod| 2-1709

I. Article Addressed to:

Dugger Ellanora
P.O. Box 704
Bloomfield, NM 87413

D. s dehvfry address d(fferent from item 1?7 [ Yes
If YES,'enter delivery address below: I@ No

3. Service Type

Certified Mail  [J Express Mail
Registered Return Receipt for Merchandise
3 insured Mail C.0.0.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee)

[ Yes

2. Article Number
(Transfer from service label)

7009

0620 0000 5065 4341

S Form 3811, February 2004

a Complete ltems 1,2, and 3. Also complete
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

o A5 TN o B BRI o

b 7%, T
%ON‘,IP TE@HIS‘SECTION ON DELIVE N Al
R S :

A. Sigpature o
N uiz />

X

& Agent

[:I Addressee
8. Received by ( Printed Name}

l,nm Ji_ éﬁeoftﬁ?’vew | g

!. Article Addressed to:

Sharon Stiffler
P.O. Box 2393
Bloomfield, NM 87413

D.is dellvery address dlfferent from item1? [J Yes
If YES, enter delivery address below: O No

3. Service Type
Certified Mail [0 Express Mail
1 Registered Return Recelpt for Merchandise §
[ insured Mail d c.o.D.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 3 Yes

2. Article Number
(Transfer from service label)

7009 D820 0ODOO 50kS 4334

S Form 3811, February 2004

L Complete |tems 1,2,and 3. AIso complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

® Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

¥ Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

Domestic Return Receipt

% ST e

A Slgnature T

T2
A]p/l 2L €4 Addressee
Recelved Printed Nam C. Date of Delivery

Tt & (ctowect 19107

1. Article Addressed to:

Crawford Terry
P.O. Box 1586
Bloomfield, NM 87413

D.Is d)ahvery address different from item 1?7 O] Yes
If YES, enter delivery address below: [;l No

3. Service Type

Certified Mail  [J Express Mail
[0 Registered Return Recelpt for Merchandise
[3 Insured Mait C.0.D.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes

). Article Number )
(Transfer from service label) !

7009 0820 0000 50L5 4327

'S Form 3811, February 2004

M i A o e R e §E~l:
. . - 3 i
x S i .

2 L i
ERERRET, ¥ 35 o Hain ¢

Domestic Return Receipt




a Complets items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete A. Signature

item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. X %
1 Print your name and address on the reverse { ﬁdd;esse
/3\0 thittvt:e candr etur;: "l‘)e clfrdf 1?1 you. oi B. Received by ( P/n'nted Narne) C. Date of Pelivery
¥ Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 4 (ol
or on the front if space permits. C (AN */f q

D. Is delivery address different from item ‘l?’ Afes

If YES, enter delivery address below: No

1. Article Addressed to:

Mc Nutt Gerald
700 Industrial Plant Road
Bloomfield, NM 87413

3. Service Type
'E/Certiﬂed Mail  [J Express Mail

Registered Return Receipt for Merchandise
O insured Mail O C.OD.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fesej O Yes
- Article Number 7009 0820 0000 50b5 4310
(Transfer from service label)
*S Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540

Y
N Sy 2 4 H”i’r i " A G Y R ;@3‘7& .
& Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete A. Signature
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. X / // M O Agent
& Print your name and address on the reverse ;ﬂ' Mw 724 7 L {J Addressee
. Z?tthitt‘a/_e Candr?tutr: ";9 c:r df tt?‘ you. i B. Received by (@rinted Name) C. ?ﬂte ?Delivery
ach this card to the back of the mailpiece, : A
or on the front if space permits. TAIMAZGE T 'ﬂ/ﬁ/ O q “
D. Is delivery address different from item 1? O Yes / -
It YES, enter delivery address below: [ No

1. Article Addressed to:

Hill Talmadge
P.O. Box 1996
Bloomfield, NM 87413

‘ 3. Seryice Type
Certified Mall [ Fxpress Mail ]
Registered Return Recelpt for Merchandise
_ 1 Insured Malil C.0.D.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes
2. Article Number :
' (Transfer from service label) ' »009 0820 0000 5065 4303
I S Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540

S
S T

L

# Complets items 1, 2, and 3. Also-complete A. Signatige
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. X O Agent

R Print your name and address on the reverse . A __— [ Addressee
so that we can return the card to you. B, Refeived by (Rpted Nams) | C. of Deflvery

8 Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 8()_}1 B”J o f oq
or on the front if space permits. erﬂ’

D. Is delivery address different from item 17 01 Yes

I Article Addressed to: It YES, enter delivery address below: O No
Mark Brian & Brenda Newton .
P.O. Box 575 ‘ /

Bloomfield, NM 87413

. - —_

3. Seryice Tyke
%eniﬁed Mail [ Express Malil
Registered Return Receipt for Merchandise

3 Insured Mail dc.o.p.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 3 Yes
2. Article Number
(Transfer from service labe) 7009 0820 0000 50k5 4297
’S Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540
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Complete items 1 2, and 3. Also complete

item 4 if Restncted Dellvery is desired.

B Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

@ Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,

or on the front if space permits.

1. Article Addressed to:

Candelaria Michelle
2045 N Chestnut
Mesa, AZ 85213

e AV ITE

A. Slgnature

x flicivar (ol

"’WZ\MD Agent

; DIL\ABQressee i

B. Received by ( Printe, ZNama):fz

M Che (e

/l.{f

D. Is delivery address different ffol
If YES, enter delivery add}ess elowl’){\

~\i

[y

WPy

35/

3. Service Type

S Certified Mait

[ Registered
O Insured Mail acob.’

[ Express Mall
| Return Receipt for Merchandise

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee)

O Yes

(Transfer from service label)

2. Article Number 7009 0820 0000 505 4349k

Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 If Restricted Delivery Is desired.

m Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

or on the frant'if space permits,. " .- ¢

& Attach this card to the back of the mallploce, -

S Farm 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt

A. Slgnature

X\

Cntfoir

f
102595-02-M-1540

[}Aﬁant

C] Addressee

AL

B. Recelvad by ( Printed Namo) . -
Davan by

C. Dgte of Delivery
‘;, b 'W‘

1. Antlole Addrossad '°:,

o S e

Armenta Honry
P.O. Box 396
Bloomfield, NM 87413

D o dulivory deldrass differont from item 17 CJYea ]
"It YES; antd douvery addroas bolow: +

Roglstemd
D lnaured,Mau‘ - gcop:s

Retum Heoolpt for Merchandlse

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) -

[ Yes.

(Transfer from service label)

2. Anticle Number 5 7009 0080 0002 3Lel eu42k

PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt”

102595-02-M-1540 W

Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete

item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

& Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

B Aftach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

1. Article Addressed to:

Norberto Thomas Lee
P.O. Box 1425
i Bloomfield, NM 87413

A. Signature

C\MG 0 pmfvpu\

1

” ] Addressee

QAL

8. Refdived by Pripted Nam

uehne

-q1$5164

D. Is delive

v address different from item 12 OJ Yes
If YES, enter delivery address below:  [J No

3. Service Type
Certified Mail

O Registered
O Insured Mail 0 c.op.

[ Express Mail
& Return Receipt for Merchandise

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee)

] Yes

2. Article Number
(Transfer from service fabel)

7009 0&c0 0000 S50LS5 L2227

>S Form 3811, February 2004 Dormestic Return Receipt

TR
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A Slgnature

Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete

item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. é \) [ Agent
®@ Print your name and address on the reverse X v / rl / ¢. u),&/.i/ [ Addresses
so that we can return the card to you. B. Received by ( Pnnted Nan&ze) C. Date of Delivery

g Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

. - P-.is delivery address different from ftem 17 O Yes
. Article Addressed to: -~ IFYES;/) ter delivery address below: [0 No
e
. . \ - /‘7/:1]7
Harrison Gloria By ![ "
2908 Los Anayas Road NW { <1 oo
Albuquerque, NM 87104 v l/i
R 3v~$enrlce&1°ype
X Cortified Mail  [J Express Mall
D Registered Return Receipt for Merchandise
O Insured Malil C.0.D.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) I Yes
2. Article Number
(Transfer from service label) 7009 0620 0000 50L5 123y
>3 Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540 3

DT

O Agent
] Addressee

d Na

/CV//”

G9°9

Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete A. Signature
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. X <
& Print your name and address on the reverse A0/ PPy,
so that we can return the card to you. B. Received by (P
8 Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 1=/ -
or on the front if space permits. 244 SE

. Article Addressed to:

Baker Eloise
P.O. Box 1703

D. is delivery address different from item 17 O Yes
If YES, enter delivery address below: 1 No

Bloomfield, NM 87413

3. Service Type
Certified Mail
Registered

[ insured Mail

O Express Mail
Return Recelpt for Merchandise
O c.ob.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee)

O Yes

2. Article Number
(Transfer from service label) ' 7009 0820 0000 505 124l
>S Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540

P I i L

SENDER: (COMPLETE! THIS SECTIO

a Complete ltems1 2, and 3. Also complete A Signatyre
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. ‘)( 2
@ Print your name and address on the reverse ’ 'l /

/L

[J Addrgssee

so that we can return the card to you.
N Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, ;; j

lved B;'((Pnnted Name)

A

C. Datefof Dglivery

or on the front if space permits.

I. Article Addressed to:

Largo Rosie M.
1710 Juniper Lane

D. Is dellvery address different ffom item 17 /tl
if YES, enter delivery address below: ‘1

Bloomfield, NM 87413 3. Service Type

X Certified Mail
O Registered
O Insured Mail

[ Express Mail
Return Receipt for Merchandise
0 c.op.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee)

O Yes

2. Article Number
(Transfer from service label)

7009 0820 0000 50k5

1258

’S Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt




Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete s 7
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. M 3 Agent
& Print your name and address on the reverse - A2 [ Addressee K
so that we can return the card to you. 8. Aécelved by ( Printed Name) ate gf Delivery
@ Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, qb é
or on the front if space permits.

D. !s detivery address different from item 1? O Yes

I Articte Addressed to: If YES, enter delivery address below: 1 No
Smith John
P.O. Box 161
Nageezi, NM 87037 ,
3. Service Type
g’Cenified Mail [ Express Mail
Registered Return Receipt for Merchandise
O tnsured Mail [ C.0.D.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fes) O Yes

2. Article Number

(Transfer from service label) +008 1300 goog o498 37493

>S Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt

Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete A S‘Q“atum
item 4 if Restncted Delivery is desired. X &
@ Print your name and address on the reverse

.47/1/- &
1 g

O Addressee }

A Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits. ///4 2L

so that we can return the card to you. .B F\,/ecewe by ( Printed Name) c. Dat1 Eiehvery

D. Is delyéry address differert from item 12

! Article Addressad to: If YES, enter delivery address below:

Marrow William
P.O. Box 296

0
=24

Bloomfield, NM 87413
3. Service Type

Certified Mail (3 Express Mail

O insured Mail C.0.D.

0 Registered gﬂetum Recelpt for Merchandise ¥

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee)

O Yes

2. Articte Number

(Transfer from service label) : 7008 1300 000D 0438 3807

3S Form 381 1, February 2004 ___Domestic Return Receipt __

Tigha o it AR 3
‘iﬁCO%IgVIEL’E TEATHIS

Slgqtu ©
P

Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restncted Delivery is desired.

@ Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you. B\ﬁgcelved ( Printad Name)
| Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, U N DI W 5—

.102595:02-M:1540

or on the front if space permits.

e D. Is delivery address different from iter
1. Afticle Addressed to: " It YES, enter delivery address below.
Al I8

Frac Tech Services Ltd.
16858 1H 20

Crisco, TX 76137

3. Service Type
Certified Mall [ Express Mail

O Insured Mail 1 C.O.D.

[ Registered Return Receipt for Merchandise

4, Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee)

O Yes

2. Article Number % Q08 1300 0000 0498 381k

(Transfer from service label)

PS Form 381 1 February 2004
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List of letters returned to sender




Letter Returned “Undeliverable”

Allison Family Trust
610 Meadow St.
Bloomfield, NM 87413

San Juan Refining Company
23733 N Scottsdale Rd.
Scottsdale, AZ 85255

Quentin & Diana Kartchner
921 Chaney Lane
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Witt Joseph Bouldin
4600 Davis Ave S
Renton, WA 98053

Spence Herb L. Trustees
P.O. Box 693
Bloomfield, NM 87413




List of address with no response



Return Postcard Not Received

Smith Arnold
1613 Juniper Ln
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Harrison Sandra
304 Wiliow Street
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Scott Leonard
P.O. Box 533
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Jim Carl
1700 Juniper Lane
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Finney Jerry W.
245 S. Wallace
Las Vegas, NV 89107




Certificate of Posting



Certification of General Posting of Notices

Mydrostatic Discharge Line 3222

I, Arnold V. Madrid, the undersigned, certify that on dates listed
below, | posted a true and correct copy of the attached Public
Notice in the following publicly accessible and conspicuous places
within the City of Bloomfield, San Juan County, New Mexico and
within our Right-of Way on Pipeline 1202,

Accordingly, the attached photos were taken after the each notice
was posted.

1.

2.

Near Milepost 3 on Line 1202, near the northern most site of the
start discharge site: DATE: September 8, 2009 .
Near Milepost 6 on Line 1202 near the southern most site of the
end discharge site: DATE: september 8, 2009 .

3. City of Bloomfield Main Post Office DATE: September 8, 2009 .
4,
5

Public entrance to Blanco Station. DATE: September 8, 2009 .
Public entrance to Rio Vista Station. DATE: September 8, 2009 .

Signed on this __ day of_September: , 2009..

" Arnold V. Madrid
Cross Functional Technician

Date.



Affidavit of posting
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Photographs of posting
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Dennis & Corine Gonzales

S AvA® D 1920 S. Bloomfield Blvd.
i‘( cut | VE " Bloomfield, New I(\)/(I):;(ici 874v13
0 SEP 21 Pﬂ 140

September 17, 2009

Brad Jones, Environmental Engineer

NM Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division

1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Dear Mr. Jones:

I recently received a public notice regarding El Paso pipelines in the area of property
owned by my wife and myself.

In response to that notice, attached is a copy of a letter written by Williams Field Service
dated March 21, 2001 in which they notify PNM of their intent to permanently abandon
two lines due to corrosion issues. It also states that these lines will be abandoned at the
end of the 90-day notification period.

I believe this is the same pipeline alluded to in the attached letter. I hope you will find
this information useful.

Smcerely,

Dennis Gonzales




ams
@fw-/

188 CR 4900
Bloomfield, NM 87413
(505) 634-4950

(505) 632-4781 Fax

Art Huntington March 21, 2001

PNM Gas Services of New Mexico

603 W. Elm
Farmington, NM 87401

Dear Art,

This letter is to notify PNM of William’s intent to abandon the two lines that

Wilkiams has kept in service to feed distribution gas to PNM customers. One line crosses

Highway 44, south of Bloomfield an: ~upplies PNM’s customers on Juniper Lane. The
2nd line crosse- Tighway 64 at the West End of Bloomfield near Newby L>-e. (Old
Fulcher System)

Williams plans to permanently abandon these two laterals due to cost of

maintenance, along with corrosion issues and the fact that these two lines no longer gather

production volumes.
William’s will complete the abandonment at the end of a 90-day notification period.

This letter starts that period of time.

If you have any questions or concermns please give me a call (505-634-4950) or call

Tom McMillen at 505-634-4954.

Sincerely,

//Mﬁ)

Don Jones




PUBLIC NOTICE

The United States Department of Transportation (USDOT) requires periodic pressurized tests on all USDOT-requlated
pipelines. El Paso Natural Gas Company (EPNG) hereby gives notice that the following discharge permit application has
heen submitted to the NM Qil Conservation Division (NMQOCD) in accordance with Subsection A, B, D and F of 20.6.2.3108
of New Mexico Administrative Code (NMAC). The local EPNG mailing address is: El Paso Natural Gas, San Juan Area
Office, P.O. Box 127, Bloomfield, NM 87413,

EPNG has submitted an application for hydrostatic test water discharge which will occur on the EPNG pipeline easement in
Sections 27, 33, and 34 of Township 29 North, Range 11 West, and Sections 9, 16, and 21 of Township 28 North, Range 11
West, in San Juan County, New Mexico. The location of the discharge is between approximately 1/2 and four miles south of
Bloomfield, NM. To reach the discharge location travel z-mile east of the U.S. Highway 550 and County Road # 4990
intersection and approximately 1/3-miles south of the Bloomfield refinery. The discharge will take place along the pipeline
gasement for an approximate distance of four miles starting approximately 1/3-mile south of the Bloomfield refinery,
continuing southwest across Kutz Canyon, and ending approximately 1-1/2 miles southwest of where the pipeline crosses
Kutz Canyon in Section 21, Township 28 North, Range 11 West.

The purpose of hydrostatic (testing with water) is to determine the extent to which potential defects might threaten the
nipeline’s ability to sustain maximum allowable operation pressure. The test involves purging the natural gas from the
pipeline, cleaning the pipeline with an aqueous, non-hazardous cleaning fluid, filling the pipeline with water, then pressurizing
the pipeline to a pressure higher than the standard operating pressure for a specified duration of time.

A portion of the EPNG 1202 pipeline will be hydrostatically tested. Prior to hydrostatic testing, the pipeline will be cleansed
using approximately 1,000 gallons of an aqueous and non-hazardous cleaning fluid, N-Spec 120. The volume of cleaning
solution is estimated to be 1,000 gallons and it will be stored at EPNG's Blanco compressor station located in the N/2 of the
N/2, Section 14, Township 29 North, Range 11 West. A composite sample of the cleaning solution will be analyzed for
corrosivity, ignitability, reactivity, and toxicity for disposal characterization. The water/cleaning solution mixture may be stored
in the frac-tanks for two weeks with the option to store it for an additional two weeks. This water will be transported for proper
disposal to Mesa Environmental in Belen, NM or Thermo Fluids, Inc. in Albugquerque, NM.

Up to 700,000 gallons of fresh unused water, from City of Bloomfield utilities, will be initially stored in as many as 40 21,000-
gallon tanks (frac-tanks) located at EPNGs Rio Vista compressor station in the SW/4 of the NE/4, Section 27, Township 29
North, Range 11 West. Following hydrostatic testing, hoses and/or flexible pipes will be used to transfer the used test water
into the frac-tanks. A compaosite sample of this water will be analyzed to ensure it meets the WQCC standards as per
Subsections A, B, and C of NMAC 20.6.2.3103. Used test water may be stored in the frac-tanks for two weeks with the
option to store it for an additional two weeks, pending analytical results, before receiving NMOCD discharge approval and
being discharged along the EPNG pipeline easement using tank trucks equipped with spreader bars.

The shallowest groundwater likely to be affected by a leak, accidental discharge, or spill exists at a depth of 6 feet below the
ground surface. This aquifer system has a total dissolved solids concentration of between approximately 960 and 3,840
milligrams per liter or greater (catculated from reported specific conductance of between 1,500 and 6,000 uS/cm).

The notice of intent and désche\;rge plan cutlines hew produced water and waste will be properly managed, including handling,
storage, and final disposition. The plan also includes procedures for the proper management of leaks, accidental discharges,
and spills to protect the waters of the State of New Mexico.

For additional information, to be placed on a facility-specific mailing list for future notices, or to submit comments please
contact:

Brad Jones, Environmental Engineer

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
Qil Conservation Division :

1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Phone: (505) 476-3487

The NM Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department will accept comments and statements of interest regarding this
hydrostatic test and will provide future notices for this pipeline upon request.
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AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

Ad No. 63563

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
County of San Juan:

TIA AVILES, being duly sworn says: That she
is the CLASSIFIED MANAGER of THE DAILY
TIMES,
circulation published in English at Farmington,

a daily newspaper of general
said county and state, and that the hereto
attached Legal Notice was published in a
regular and entire issue of the said DAILY
TIMES, a daily newspaper duly qualified for
the purpose within the meaning of Chapter
167 of the 1937 Session Laws of the State of
New Mexico for publication and appeared in
the Internet at The Daily Times web site on

the following day(s):

Thursday, September 10, 2009

And the cost of the publication is $273.76
QjLZL (ot

3, 10
on 7457045 TIA AVILES appeared

before me, whom | know personally to be the

person who signed the above document.

. 0
ULZ}ULMM{,& A Dl sa

My Commission Expires - +/ /05 /

w—.,

N

--Range. 11 West.. The cleaning solution will be and

ST

NOTICE OF PUBLIC
STA'EE OF NEW MEXICO

'ENERGY, MINERALS: AN‘D NATURA RESOUR(

OiL CONSERVATION =) i $10

Nohce is hereby given: thotf

the: Oil Conservation' Bi
‘phone (505) 476~3440 .

(HIP-IM)‘ Mr Rlchar

fon-(*0CD"), 122

‘tion. Division. (OCD) for 'hydrostatically testing.

gas.transmission. pipeline’ (EPNG: 1202), east anc .

tain water for: the hydrostatia test: fram the. City:

Clean the- pipeline: using: approximately 1,000 gall..

&Spec 120., The' cleaning; solution will' be removel
tanks af EPNG’s Blanco. compressor station: loce:

ty for disposal:characterization:” The cleaning: s
"+ posal to: MesarEnvironmental, in:Belen, NM or' T
.move: the: hydrostatic: test: wastewater from: the!
“tanks.located. at! EPNGs: Rio: Vista: compressor &

~ North,. Range 11" West:, The discharge which wi,

‘33; and 34 of, Township: 29 North, Range 11; West;
.11 West,. in: San: Judn: County; New: Mexice:. The,
“and: four-miles, south: of. Bloomfield, NM. To rea
Highway" 550 and: County’ Road. # 4990 intersectiv
‘retinery.. The discharge: will"take place along thr
~miles: starting:.approximately’ 1/3:mile south- o'
. Kutz Canyon, andending: approximately 1:1/2'n

pursuant' fo, New Mu

"{20:6.2°3108 NMAC), the-following: discharge psergn.:
t

vrante: ot El Poso: Natur:
Albuguerque,. New. Mexico 87120; . has, submitted |
“charge- Permit’ to-the: New Mexico. Energy;. Mine| -

" yon in Section: 21, Township: 28' North,, Range 11] A
“be generated- from: the: hydrostotic. test;, and {. -

‘cleaning of the old pipe:and;source: water-to.be |
to: meet- Water: Quality: Controll Commission. (W.
standards: are: not-met:ther 1estfwustewuter will L.
approved-disposal” location. T|

"charge-is: at: a-depth: of:approximately. § feet be|

hé shallowest grog ™ '~ ;

* tration of upproxnmutel'y* 960 10.3,840: ma/l., The i "+ S

.for retention,, and testing:of’ wuter and’solids,. in.
;es to the surfuce wm be managed m order to: proI

Ther OCD has defermmed thuf the! application')
permiti, The:OCD, will accept’ comments and. 51

| create. a: facility=specific. mailing list for: person:

- obtaining: further information, submitting: con

. is¥ for: future noticesrmay, contact the- Environr

‘the’ address given. above: . The administrative;
viewed*at-the above: address be?w;zsn 8:00 o m.

1 ray. confuci .

‘uny proposed dlschurgeapermnt or major modifii  ’

‘ty+ (30). days: after: the. date: of publication: of .th.

‘comments: or- request that OCD; hold' arpublic: he
reasons: why: a: heartng: should: be eld‘ Al heorn
stgmﬂconf pubhc in'rerest Lo s A

1§ no public hearmg i5 he!d, the: Dlrecfor W|ll ap_ .
‘mation available; including: all comments. receiy
. or disapprove the-proposed permﬁ based on mll

mlﬁed at- the* hearmg*

Parq obtener mds. mformuc:én sobre esta»sohc
‘Mexico: Energy, Minerais' and Natural®
*Recursos’ Naturales, derNuevo México), Oil Con:
l220lSou1‘h St. F'rcncis Drive;‘ Sama-Fe;‘ New. Méy

GIVEN: Under- the Seal’ of‘New Mexico Oil* Cons
“3rd. duv of -September 2009 Lo

’ STATE OF-NEW MEXICO"
. OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

s E A L. Murk‘,Eesmlreﬁ'gjrector;

. %e(%n N0.63563 published: in The. Dally. Times- /i

Resd *

=l

bygr

e N N N P GRS S &

Binr-e
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ICATION "(\L—‘“j\— of 3 11

3 2 S

AEXICO
Juan:

NOTICE OF PUBLIC

says: That she
R of THE DAILY
v of general
at Farmington,
hat the hereto
published in a
ne said DAILY
ily qualified for
ing of Chapter
of the State of

1d appeared in

“ Northi, Range. 11" West:

2s web site on

is $273.76

LES appeared
nally to be the

ocument.

"5/

OIL

gas transmission- pipeline- (EPNG> 1202);. east: and’ southeast: of Bloomfield.. New:- Mexic!

“ posdal to: Mesa: Environmentuals in; Belen; :NM-or-Thermo, Fluids,: Inc:.in) Albuguerque;. N

COPY OF PUBLICATION

SEATE GF NEW MEXICO.
ENEROGNYS,EMlNETRIéLS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT -

i at pursucnt' to New. Mexico Water Quality: Controli € s
(20.6:2/3108" NN\AC), the following discharge: permit application(s), has, beemisubmitted:
the Oil, Conservation- Dlvusmn ("OCD"), 1220-S. Sulnf Fruncus Drive, Santa Fe, Ne
phone (505): 476:3440: )

(HIP-114)* Mr Ruchurd Durame of El Pnso Natural- Gus Compon (EPNG ( Dr..NE,
Albuquergue,. New: Mexico: 87120, hos. submitfed: an: application. for: any mdnvudual Hydrostatic® Test, Di

charge. Permit to the' New: Mexico: Eneray;. Minerals: and” Natural. Resources: Department,: Oil: Conserva--
tion: Division: (QCD): for hydrostatically: testing: cpproxsmurely*és miles of-an; exnstmg,,aél -inch- natural.

tain-water- for: the. hydrostatid-test from. the: City; of Bloomfield. Prior to; the hydrostatic:test;; EPNG will:
clean. the pipeline! ysing” approximately: 1,000:gallons: of: an: aqueous: and: non-hazardous: cleaning: fluid;. N-
Spec 120. The cleaningr solution will: be: removed from the. pipeline: andi temporgrity: stored’ in) the:frac:
tanks: af EPNG’s. Blance compressor: station: located:in the N/2!of.the: N/2; Section:14; Township: 29! Nort
Range: 11 West:, The cleaning. solution: will-be:analyzed. for corrosivity; ignitability; reactivity,;and toxic
ty for: disposal characterization.. The cleaning: solution: will: be: transported: for recyclm ugt;l" ﬂroper ‘di

move: the: hydrostatic’ test: wastewater fromsthe: pipeline; and: temporarily-store:
tanks. located’ a> EPNGs: Rio- Vista: compressor: station in; the: SW/4 of the:NE/4;..
The discharge which will: occur: on'the: ERPNG: pipeline’easemen
33; and. 34'of: Township: 29:North, Range 11. West; .and Sections: 9;.16, and:2 ofiTownship. 2
11 West; in' San.Juan. County; New Mexico:: The. iocation. of-the: discharge. is:between! dpproxi
and. four: miles. south. of Bloomfield, .NM. To reach. therdischarge location: travel:\2-:mile east;.
Highway' 550: and: County. Road- # 4990. intersection ‘and: approximately: 1/3:miles: south:of: the B somfiel
refinery:, The discharge will-take .place: along: the pipeline: easement; for: an:approximate: distance:of, fou
miles: starting: approximately* 1/3-mile- southr of  the. Bloomfield: refinery;. confinuings southwest, -acro:
Kutz: Canyon;- and. ending; approximately: 1:1/2: miles; southwest of, where: the: mpelme*crosse& Kutz;: Ci
yon: in Section: 21;, Township: 28: North;, Range: 11: West.: Approx:mnfely -760;000: gal 14

be. aenerated: from. the: hydrostatic: test;, and’tested prior:te: discharge: or: disposa
cleaning: of: the-old: pipe: and' source: water; to -besusedi during: the*testing, the discharge: water. is.expecte
to: meet’ Water; Quatity” Controli Commission; (WQCC), water’ quality- standard I{WQCC:wateriqua
standards- are: not:met’ the test: Wastewater will:be.treated: to'the; standards: for discharg 1
approved: disposal location.” The: shdllowest: groundwater” most. likely:1o:be f{ectecl byzuniac disr .
charge: is.at: axdepth: of .approximately..&i feet-below. ground: surface: withia: issofved: sofids; concen-.
trotion-of approximately: 960tto: 3;840° ma/l:. The: plan-consists.of* n'descnptnon hie: method and: location:

for retention;. and*festingrof water. and' solids, .inctuding: how:spills;; 1] :
es. to the surface witl tect:fr

The: OCD hus; determined® th he: apphcahon is: admmts'rr
permit: The-OCD:will accept: comments and.statements: off intere:
create. aifacility-specific: mailing: list: for- persons. who wish-to.receiv fu'rureSnoﬂces
in- obtaining: further information; submmlnmcomments orrrequesting: tovbe: on; mfacnht
tist for:future: notices: may: contacti the: Environmental Bureau:Chi
the: address. given ‘obove: = The. gdministrative, completeness: deter: )
viewed: of:the:above: address: between. 8:0000im.. and#4:00 p:m:, Monday: 1hrough Frldu
viewed:at-the: OCD web: site- hitp!//www.emnrd:state.nm: us/ocd/* -Persons, interestedvin’ obfa “a .
of. thesapplication. and.draft: permit*may. contactithe: OCD of theratdress: givenrabovel: Prior: to rulingron-.
any: proposed: discharge- permit.or’ maior modification; the. Director-shall, allowsasperiodiofiat least: thir:
ty (30). davs af’rer ?he date: of pubhcaﬁon .of 1hus noﬂce. during" wmch\ mterested personss may: submit:
£ g 15 heurmg ‘shall: sett forfh the

or disapprove The Propos
mlﬂed at: fhe‘heurmg

Parq obTener ‘mas. mformacué bre‘esta solicitud: en-espan?ol! sirvase: comuniccrs X
Mexicor Energy, Minerals: andy Natural™ Resources: Department” (Depto.  Del: Energia;, Minerals Y.
Recursos’ Naturales. desNuevo. México); Oil*Conservation- Divisions(Depto:. Conservacioin:=Del: Petrél
1220'South:St:. Fronc:s Drlve, Soma Fe, New Mexnco (Conmcto Dorofhv Ph||l|ps, 505-476 1

GIVE nder- the Seal of New. Mexnco Ol Conservahon Commassuon at’ Santu Fe, N
3rd dav. of September 2009 e . ) D, )

STATE OF:NEW. MEXICO"
oL CONSERVATION DIVISION

.

SE Al L Mark, Fesm:re,i Director: R i o

L&)ggul No 63563 pubhshed in The Daily: Txmes lﬂ‘ Fcrmmgfon, New Mexico, on~ Thursday Sepfember 10,




THE SANTA FE

NEW=MEXICAN

e Founded 1849
ciVED

2009 5P 14 AM 8 38

NM EMNRD OIL CONSERV
1220 S ST FRANCIS DR
SANTA FE NM 87505

ALTERNATE ACCOUNT: 56689
AD NUMBER: 00296984 ACCOUNT: 00002212

LEGAL NO: 87973 P.O. #: 52100-00000206
298 LINES 1 TIME(S) 292.32
AFFIDAVIT: 7.00
TAX: 24.13
TOTAL: 323.45

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

COUNTY OF SANTA FE
1, V.Wright, being first duly sworn declare and say that I am Legal
Advertising Representative of THE SANTA FE NEW MEXICAN, a daily
newspaper published in the English language, and having a general
circulation in the Counties of Santa Fe and Los Alamos, State of New
Mexico and being a newspaper duly qualified to publish legal notices and
advertisements under the provisions of Chapter 167 on Session Laws of
1937, that the publication # 87973 a copy of which is hereto attached was
published in said newspaper 1 day(s) between 09/09/2009 and 09/09/2009
and that the notice was published in the newspaper proper and not in any
supplement; the first date of publication being on the 9th day of September,
2009 and that the undersigned has personal knowledge of the matter and
things set forth in this affidavit.

/S///é{ /

TEGAL ADVERTISEMENT REPRESENTATIVE

Subscribed and sworn 1o before me on this 9th day of September, 2009

Notary /WM%MA@WM M /9&& W ZC/‘%@W

Commission Expnes // /3 90/ 9—

OFFICIAL SEAL
j MaryMargareiVigil-Weideman
NOTARY PUBLIC

STATE OF!!N’E& hijﬁo

ey o o, P N SN ST ST TN TN TN

SantaFeNewMexican.com
207 Fasr Marev Streer. Sanra Fel NM R7501-2021 o §05.083-3303 o [av: SNS_OR4_1785 ¢ PO Rav 2048 Sanr Fe NM R7SN4.704R




'NOTICE-OF
{PUBLICATION:

'STATE!OF
C NEWIMEXICO
_ qENERGY,iMINERAllS.

e e

rthat .pursuant to*Néw
iMexico jwater JQuality
f‘ControI 4Commissron
(Regulatlons

1(20:6: 2;3108 e

rcatlon(s)
submiittei
rector :of.

(HIP-114) ’Mr. rRlchard
Durante.- 1El*2Paso
*Natural GasJCompany

{.(EPNG), 18725 Alameda

Park Dr.:NE, Albuguer-
que, 'New‘ » Mexico
187120, ‘has' stibmitted
an \appllcatlon «foran

1 Individual;:Hydrostatic
i Test Discharge!Pérmit
| toithe:New:Nexi

partment i

'vation. \Divisioni(0CP)

‘for:. ~ thydrostatically
testing 'approximat_ely

gas’” tr
plpelme EPNG :1202),
east and:isoutheast «of
Bloomfield, ‘New: “Mex-
’ICO -
ater for

!CIty of :
\Prior. +t6% the- hydro-
-static ‘te
:clean ‘the?;
'a’pproxumately
1000 *gallons‘wof an
.aqueous:and-nonzhaz-
‘ardouswcleanlng fluid,
‘N-Spec:: JFhe
c_Ieanlng 'solutlon will
‘be wremoved frofh ‘the
rplpeline @M :
ranly stored n. ;the

Vi
pipelme US-,

Jofithe;
tion 14,?.‘To{/vns B,
‘North, ‘Range 11, West.

‘will- ‘be’ :@analyzed;for.
igcorroswity L ngmtablz

;the pipeline anc tem-
\porarily. - store
121:000- gallon -

ifracstanks- located at |
{EPNGs?Rio Vista ‘com-
{pressor «station .in‘the
ISW/4.0f the NE/4,.Sec-
ition 127, ‘Township .29
INorth,:Range 11 :West.
iThe:- dlscharge ~which
iwill"~occur " jon. the
EPNG plpellne wease- |
ment. sin :Sections - 27,

iof.Z;Town-
ship .«29::Nor.

D’

( ~fRange’|
11 -West;-and’ Sections.
9.x~16,,§and421 sofiTown-
:ship ,28North, Range
111 *West;<in*San Juan
iCounty,. ‘New-*Mexico.
The Iocatlon “of' the

dlscharge +is »between
approximately: - 1/2
:and -four miles .south

‘reach ithe dlscharge
[docationtitravel-: smile;
igastiof-the’ iUss,

Road #; 4%90 JIntérsec-

3chargeawillft kegplace
along, iithe, |
reasement forzan ap-

.south??of the sBlooms,
field refinery,;continu-’
‘ing :southwest; 1across
;Kutz +Canyon,

6f whereith
uin 'Section,gZI ;{own-

spipeling

e ‘Approxu-‘
0,0,_090_;; -ga

- zigenerated:,
e hei~hydrostat|

qpected ¢
rQuality,;control *Com
imlssro (WQCC)! " we

wter;

~affected Jbyrran
déntal: .discharge is at
a;idepth .of ~approxi;
mately:+6: feet. below
ground’surface: withia

proximately 't'960 ‘t
31840'“mgy/L." The"
consists :of a-descrip:

"The"dcb has déter
“mined ‘that ‘the :appli-

|{Environmental:iBureau:

«of Bloomfield, NM. To |\ Chief 10f »the ‘0il :Con-:

“High- '*th

' T
'way 550 ..andnCountys.,tratNe .completenes

{viewed=at:ithe - -above!
‘|-address ‘betWween +8: 00

proximate’distance. 'of,
wfour miles*starting:ap-{|;
proxnmately 11/3-mile’],

and'|f,
vending approximately i|.
1-1/2:miles 'southwest |}

ted|rerg, the"/Di

total'«dissolved :solids x;-
concentration” of apil4is

cation -is ‘administra-
~t|vely .complete .and

as :prepared.a draft
permlt iThe «OCD swill.
accept:commentsiand’
:statements, iof Jinterz!
xestqregarding : hls,rap-

ifi -
'sons” who. lesh 0 re

-ceive future notices.’
‘Persons sinterested iin;

‘obtaining. :ifurther in:
formatron,' 'sub.mlttingf

'mg Hist“for fiitlire no-
‘tices :may contact:the’

:determination.. . and;
draft spermit ‘may ibe’

‘a.mz-rand:a4:00¢ ipim.;
Monday through Fri-
amay also. be
at the OCD

sons interested in ‘ob-
talnlng a 'eopy =of the

Prior. tozruling.: 0N :any:
proposed «discharge:
permitior:major-modi<
fication;” “the ZDirector:

at least ’thlrty (30)a
days after theidate :of;
Dubllcatlon ‘ofithis’ 'no-:
icé, duringwhich in-:
I terested Jpetsons 'may:|
submit comments -Qr*

a | publlc ‘hearing. . 3
quests ,for ‘a“publlc
hearlng ‘shall-set forth:
he. - reasons fswhy na;
: :should. . be;
.‘ .hearlng willbe:

«f".‘the::Director:

f.no ‘publlc

prove Of ,-drsapprove
the eproposed ‘permit.
ed ‘on finformation’
e permit: applica-,

nd. nformatlon“

how

cludlng

dental, «discharges...to;
:the . .surface will be}
‘managed ‘in-order :
protect fresh yqte_

tion ' of i .the. }method

spm 3
leaks; and other .acci-

,formacléna
id nsespan_i ol.
'comunicgrse

liMinerals:'iy »Recursos

[Naturales .de :‘Nuevo
iMéxICO),,‘OH “Conser-
rvation . .Division
i(Depto. .

C
icioin. «Del “Petrdleo),
1220“Southrst 'Francls
sDrlve,,eSanta “Fe, "New,
‘México-." . (Contacto:
‘Dorothy" “;Phl"lpS.
1505-476;3461) .

\GIVEN 1under the ‘Seal )
1of ;. New,nMexrco ol
:Conservation. Com-
tmission_.at : Santa +Fe,
‘New' 'Mexico, -on this
\3rd sday .of ’September
2009, ‘j

‘STSTE {OF ‘NEW MEX-'

OIL . CONSERVATION
DIVISIO

’S:E Al .
Mark &Fesmlre, Dlrec- )

“‘tor
Legal#87973 RN
ngb ‘September ' 9,




- " NOTICE OF
~ PUBLICATION

7 STATE OF
' NEW MEXICO

AND NATURAL
- RESQURCES
DEPARTMENT

OIL- CONSERVATION .

: DIVISION
Notuce is hereby given
that pursuant to New
Mexico Water Quahty
control . Commnssnon
Regulat|ons
(20.6:2.3108 - * NMAC),
\ the ‘following dis-
|| charge * permit .appli-
‘| cation(s) has been
submitted to the Di-
rector of the Oil Con-
servation | . Division
(“0CD"), 1220 S. Saint!
Francis Drive, Santa|
Fe, New Mexico 87505,
Telephone (505)
476 3440 R

, (HIP-114) Mr Rlchard
Durante :of 'El Paso
Natural Gas company’
(EPNG), 8725 Alameda
park Dr. NE, Albuquer-
-que, New - Meéxico
87120, has submitted
an appllcatlon for an
_{ Individual Hydrostatic
Test Discharge Permiti :
| to the New Mexico En-
ergy, Minerals ‘and
Natural Resources De-
partment, Oil Conser-
vation Division (OCD)
for  hydrostatically
testing approxnmately~
6.5 miles of an -exist-
‘ing  34-inch -natural
gas. transmission,
pipeline’ (EPNG. 1202);
east and southeast of
Bloomfield, New Mex-
{ico. EPNG will obtain
water for the hydro-
static. test from the

" ENERGY, MINERALS f

City.- of Bloomfield.
Prior. to the hydro-!
static test, EPNG will
clean the pipeline us-
ing approximately
1,000 gallons of -an
| agueous and non-haz-
ardous_cleaning’ f|u|d
N-Spec. 120, - “Thej

l,standards
jmet the test waste-

. LEGALS

’ LEGAI.S— :

dlscharge is- between
approximately - 1/2
and four miles south
of Bloomfield, NM. To
réach the dlscharge
location travel --mile
east of the U.S. High-
way 550 and County
Road #.4990 intersec-
tion and approxi-
mately’ . -1/3-miles
south:of ‘the Bloom-
field refinery. The dis-
charge will take place
along the pipeline
| easement for an -ap:
"| proximate. distance of
four miles starting ap-
proximately  1/3-mile
'south of ‘the Bloom-
field refinery, continu-
ing southwest "across
Kutz Canyon, and-
ending approximately
1-1/2 miles southwest
of where the pipeline,
crosses Kutz Canyon
in Section 21, Town-

:ship 28 North Range

11 West. , Approxi-
mately. 700,000 gal-|
lons 'of wastewater
will .- be generated
from the hydrostatic
test, and tested prior
to discharge or dis-
posal. Due to the
pre-cleaning ..of the.
old pipe and source
water to be used dur-
ing the testing, the
discharge water is ex-
pected to meet Water
Quality .Control Com:
mission (WQCC). wa-
ter quality standards.
If WQCC water quality
are . not

water will be treated
to the ‘standards for
discharge -or -hauled.
to an approved dis-

cleaning ‘solution .will
be removed from the|!
pipeline .and. tempo-
Frarily stored in. the!
frac-tanks at. EPNG's
Blanco - compressor,
station located -in the]
N/2 of the N/2, Sec-
tion 14, Townshlp 29
'North, Range 11 West. |
The cleamng solution
will be analyzed.. for.
corrosivity, ignitabil-:
ity, _reactivity, .and-
‘toxicity for disposal;
'characterization. The-
cleaning solution .will;
be transported.for re-l\
cycling, " and -. proper!
-disposal to: Mesa En-|
vironmental in Belén,
NM. or-Thermo: Fluids,
Inc...in, Albuquerque,
NM. .- EPNG will"re-}j
‘move the hydrostatic'
test wastewater from
the . pipeline and tem-
‘porarily store in 40
[21,000-gallon,
frac-tanks located at
EPNGSs Rio"Vista com-
pressor ‘'station in the
SW/4 of the NE/4, Sec-’
| tion 27, Township 29 ,
{ North,, Range 11 West.'
The- discharge which:
will occur. on the
EPNG pipeline ease-
ment in Sections 27,
33, and 34  of Town-
ship 29 ‘North, Range
11 West, ‘and Sections
9, 16, and 21 of Town-
shnp 28 .North, Range
11 West,. in San Juan
County,. New - Mexico.
The location of the

|

-above.

- determination -

| ate.nm.us/ocd/.
1sons interested in ob-

posal location. -- The
| shallowest groundwa-
ter most likely to be
affected by  an, acci-
dental discharge is at
a ‘depth "of approxi-
mately .6 feet below
ground surface with a
total dissélved solids
concentration ‘of ap-
proximately 960 to
3,840 mg/l.. The plan
consists of a descrip-
tion of the method
and . location for re-
tention, and testing of

water, and solids, in- |

cluding how spllls,
leaks, and other acci--
dental .discharges to
the surface will.
‘managed in. order to
protect fresh water.

The. OCD has deter-
mined-that the appli-
cation. is: administra-
.[tively complete ™ and
has prepared a draft
permit. - The OCD will
accept comments and
statements . of inter-
est regardmg this ap-
plication and will cre-
ate a facility-specific
mailing list . for. per-
sons who . wish to re-
ceive future notlces
Persons 'interested in:
obtaining further in-
formation, submitting
comments or request-
ing to be ‘on a
facility-specific - mail-

‘ing list for future no-

tices may contact the

.| Environmental Bureau

address given

The : adminis-
trative completeness
- and
draft permit may be
viewed at’ the. above
address between 8:00°
am, and 4:00 p:m.,
Monday .. through- Fri-
day, or ‘may also be’
viewed. at.the OCD
web . . site
http: //www emnrd st
- per-

taining a'copy of the
application and draft
permit - may ‘contact
the OCD at-'the -ad-
dress -given above.
Prior to ruling on any
proposed - discharge
-permit or major modi-
fication, the Director
shall allow a period of
at least thirty -(30)
' days after the date of
'publication of this-no-
‘tice, during which in-
terested persons may
submit comments or
request that OCD hold
-a. public hearing. "Re-
quests- for-a public
hearing shall set forth
the reasons why 'a:
hearing = should . be
held. A hearing will be
‘held if the. Director

determines that there |

is- 5|gn|f|cant publlc
mterest o

If no pubhc hearlng is
held, the Director will
approve o . disap-,
prove . the - proposed’
permit based on in--
formation . available,
including all'. com-
‘ments received., If a

public hearing is held
the director- will ap-
prove or disapprove
the proposed permit
based. on information
in the permit. applica-
tlon and- |nformation

bl med . ek

DIVISIO

‘QUlrement

_tion.

.move-from

STATE OF NEW MEX-"
OIL

s EA . R
{\/Iark Fesmlre, Direc-
o o

Legal#87973 :

Pub.” September. 9,

2009 o :
Notice.

CONSERVATION‘ B

is hereby: given that '

on May 19,.
co-applicants Rancho'
Viejo Limited ‘Partner-
ship, = Contact: Ron
Smotherman,- 5 Bis-
bee Court, Suite 101,
Santa Fe, NM 87508; T.
Scott Edeal and ‘Patri-
cia” A. Welk, 147-A
Edeal
nas, NM, 87031; and
the County. of Santa
Fe, Contact: Stephen.
C. Ross, Esq., Santa Fe,
County- Attorney, PO’
Box 276, Santa Fe, NM

'87504-0276; filed- Ap-

‘plication No. SD-07270
into SP-04842 with the
STATE ENGINEER for
Permit to Change
Point of Diversion and -

Place and/or Purpose
.of Use of Surface Wa-

ter .within' the Rio
Grande Basin of thé
State of New Mexico.

The “applicants ' pro-
pose .to discontinue”
the'. farm delivery re- -
of. 9.99
acre-feet of surface
water per- annum
(afa), :inclusive ' of

6,993 afa of constimp-

tive irrigation reQU|re-
ment, for -the: irriga-
tion -of 3.33 acres of -
land -owned by T
Scott Edeal and Patii- °
cia A. Welk, described .
as Tracts 20B and 21
of MRGCD ‘Maps 66
and " 67, within Sec-
tions. 13 and 14, Town: "~
ship 7. North,.Range 2
East,” NMPM, from the’
Peralta Ditch, with a
point of . dwersnon on
the Rio Grande at the :
Isleta Diversion Dam
located. at a ‘point
where ~ - X=369,686.4,
feet and ¥=1,421,189
ee

2009, - -

State . Plane Coordi-' -

nate . - . System
(NMSPCS), - Central

Zone, NAD 1927. The

move-from lands are

generally focated. on -
the south side of San-

tiago Road, -approxi-

mately ‘500 "feet west

of .the intersection- of:

Santiago . .Road - and

NM - Highway 47, in

Peralta, : “Valencia )
County, New Mexico

The appllcants seek
to change the pomt of
diversion for the de-
scribed 6.993 afa of
consumptive * irriga-
-requirement .to
the surface point of
diversion permitted
on the Rio Grande un--
der State’ Engineer
Permit No. SP-04842 -

known as the ‘Buck-
man Direct DlverSIonv '

The diversion point is
located on ‘lands

owned by the Umted/
States Forest Service

within a 500 foot ra-
dius of a-point where.

X=525,982 - feet and»‘-“

¥=1,759,620 - feet
NMCS, Central Zone,
NAD 27, approxi- -
mately. 3.3 . miles
downstream from-the

'Highway 502 (Otowi).
* The. appli- - -

Bridge. -
cants seek to change
the place and pur--
pose of use for the
described -water

‘rights from' irrigation

of " noted .
lands - to
municipal,
‘commer-

and. re-

the -

domestic, ,
industrial, .
cial, ut|||ty,

lated- purposes to be .-

used-on lands. within -
the Santa. .  Fe.

'County/City of Santa

Fe respective- water
utility - service areas
as, . currently - config-
ured and as may.be
configured m the fu-
ture, . . N

Any person or’ other
entity . shall + have’
standing to file an ob-
jection or protest if
they ‘object that the -
granting_of the appli-
cation will: (1) Be det- *
rimental to the objec-
tor's water right; or
(2) Be contrary to the
conservation of water
within the: state or
detrimental to the
public welfare of the
state, provided that
the ~ objector - shows
how they will be sub- °
stantially and specifi-
cally affected by the .
granting ,of. the appll-
cation.

A valld ob'ection -or

protest shall set forth
the grounds for as-
serting standing - and
shall "~ be - legible,

sianed. - and |nclude

3

‘Road, Los Lu-

New Mexico, . -

1



cyciing and . proper,
-disposal to. Mesa-En-

vironmental ‘in Belen,,

'NM or Thermo: Fluids,’

Inc. .in Albuquerque,,
NM. - EPNG will~ re-‘/
‘'move the hydrostatic!|
test wastewater fromy
the pipeline and tem-lj
-porarily store in 40
21,000-gallon

frac- tanks located at
.EPNGS Rio Vlsta com- |
pressor station in the .
SW/4 of the NE/4, Sec-'
tion 27, Townshlp 29 .
North,, Range 11 West.:
The: dlscharge which

will occur. on the
‘EPNG pipeline ease-

lment in Sections 27, ;
133, and .34 of Town-

shnp 29 North, Range

11 West, and Sectlons

‘9, 16, and 21 of Town-

shlp 28 North, Range |
'11 West, in San Juan

County,. New ‘Mexico.

The' location of the

v

-above..

 determination -

ciuamg  now spills,
leaks, and other acgi--
dental discharges to
the, surface will. be
.managed in ‘order to
Drotect fresh water

"The ocD” has deter-

mined-that the appli-
-cation. is' -administra-
tively complete - and

’ has prepared a draft

permit. The OCD will
accept comments and
statements of inter-
est regarding this ap-
plication and will cre-
ate a facility- -specific
mailing list for. per-
sons-who' wish to re-
ceive future’ notlces
Persons ‘interested in-
obtaining further  in-
formation, submitting
comments or request-
ing to be -on a
facility-specific - mail-
ing list for future no-
tices may contact the
Environmental Bureau

i Chief of-the 0il- Con-|

servation D|V|5|on at
the address given
The - adminis-
trative completeness
-andq
draft permit may be
viewed- at’ the above
address between 8:00
a.m,’ and- 4:00 - p.m.,
Monday ., through- Frl-
day, or “may “also be
viewed at - the ocp
web .. L Usite
http://www. emnrd.st
ate.nm.us/ocd/. Per-

sons interested in ob-.

taining a‘copy of the
-application and draft |
permit - may ‘contact
the OCD at‘the -ad-
dress -given above.
Prior to0 ruling on.any
proposed - discharge

‘permit or major modi-
fication, the Director
shall aliow a period of
at least thirty -(30)
'days after the date of
publication of this- -no-

tice, during which in-

terested persons. may
'submit comments or|
request that OCD hold

-a. public hearing. "Re-

quests- for-a public
hearing shall set forth
the reasons ‘why.'a|
hearing = should be
held. A hearing will be
held. if the Director
‘determines that-there |
is- 5|gn|f|cant publlc
mterest

lf no publlc hearlng is

| held, the Dlrector will
| approve

prove . the Droposed
permit based on in--
formation .
including . all" com-
-ments. recelved.‘ If a

‘public. hearlng is held

the director. will ap-|

prové or disapprove
'the propdsed permit
based on -information
in the permit- applica-
tion' -and- lnformatlon
‘submitted “at - the
‘hearmg A

Para obtener més in-
formacion- sobre - esta
"sglicitud-en; -espan_ol,
-sirvase comumcarse
'potfavor: :New Mex-
ico’ Energy, Mmerals
.and”: :Natural Re-
sources’ Department
‘(Depto.” Del Energia,-
‘Minerals y’ Recursos
Naturales de Nuevo

México), O|I conser-.
vation ..Division
(Depto Conserva-
cio’n Del Petréleo),

1220 South St. Francis,
Drive, Santa Fe, New

México . (Contacto:
Dorothy, - Phllllps,
505-476-3461)

GIVEN .under the-Seal
of New. Mexnco Oil
Conservation - Com-
mission -at Santa Fe,
New Mexico,: on th|s
!353 day of September

disap-.

available,’

2tate  Hane Coordi-
nate . System
(NMSPCS), - Central )

Zone, NAD 1927 The

move-from lands ‘are

generally located. on -
the south side of . San-

tiago Road, ‘approxi-

mately 500 feet west

of .the intersection of:
Santiago . .Road. and

NM - Hqghway 47, in

Peralta, Valencia

cOunty, New Mexico.

The appllcants seek
to change the point of
diversion for the de-

consumptive - irriga-
-tion. -requirement’_to
the surface point of
diversion  permitted
on the Rio Grande un--
der State’  Engineer
Permit No, SP-04842
known- as the 'Buck: -
man -Direct- Dlversmn
The diversion point is
located. on

States Forest Service
within a 500 foot ra- .
dius of a point where.
X=525,982 - feet and"
Y= 1759 620 feet
NMCS, Central Zone,
NAD 27, approxi-
mately. 3.3 . miles
| downstream from-the’ .

i nghway 502 (Otowi) -

Bridge.: * The. appli-
cants seek to change
the' -place and pur-.
pose of use for the
described -water
rights from". .irrigation

of the ’ noted
‘move-from lands ' to
domestic,, municipal,
industrial, . commer-
cial, utllnty, and re-

lated: purposes to be .
used-on lands. within
the Santa. . Fe.
"County/City of Santa
Fe respective- water
utility - service areas
as, . currently config-
ured and as may. be
conflgured |n the fu-
ture. | RS
'Any person or'other
entity ' . shall -+ have’
standing to file an ob-
jection or protest if
they object that the -
-granting_of the appli-
cation will: (1) Be det- *
rimental to the objec-’
tor's “water right: or
'(2) Be contrary to the
‘conServation .of water
within the: state or
detrimental- to the
public welfare of the
state, provided that
the ° objector - shows
how they will be sub-
stantially ‘and specifi-

granting .of. the appll-
cation. -

protest shall set forth
the grounds for as-
serting standing - and
shall " be legible, -
signed, - and include
the complete mailing

‘tor. -
protest must. be. filed.
with the state  engi--
_.neer not- later than 10
calendar * days after: -
the date.of the Jast’.
publication . of this no-
tice: An objection or
protest’ “ may . be
malled to the Office of
the ' State Engineer,
121 Tijéras NE, Suite.

vided the original -is
hand-delivered .  or

hours -after transmis-
-sion of the'fax.
‘State Engineer . will -
take the appllcatlon
up - for consideration
in the most appropri-
.ate’ and tlmely man- -
ner practical. -
Legal#87887 .
Pub. August 26, Sep-
tember 2, 9, 2009

r

‘lands © -
owned by the United .

A valld obﬂectldn -or

t

2000, Albuquerque,
NM 87102 or faxed to -
(505) 764-3892 - pro-

postmarked within 24
The ',

-scribed 6.993 afa of’ .,

P

‘

cally’ affected by the =

address’ of the Objec-- - .
An ‘objection or. .

1



Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: David Janney [DJanney@kleinfelder.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2009 4:49 PM
To: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

Subiject: RE: RE: 1202 Pipeline

Greetings:

I hope you had a relaxing weekend.

The ads will run in the paper tomorrow. Thanks agian for getting this out the door last
week.

Regards,

David Janney, PG
Senior Geologist

Kleinfelder

8300 Jefferson NE, Suite B
Albuquerque, NM 87113
505.344.7373 Phone
505.344.1711 Fax
505.702.4620 C(Cell

>>> "Jones, Brad A., EMNRD" <brad.a.iones@state.nm.us>‘9/3/2009 3:12 PM
>>> >>>
David,

Thank you for your cooperation in providing the requested information and the revised
documents. Attached you will find the "administrative completeness" determination, which
instructs EPNG to proceed with the notice. A hardcopy has been placed in the mail for
Richard. The OCD will attempt to initiate our public notice today, if possible. If you have
any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Brad

Brad A. Jones

Environmental Engineer
Environmental Bureau

NM 0il Conservation Division
1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
E-mail: brad.a.jones@state.nm.us
Office: (505) 476-3487

Fax: (505) 476-3462

----- Original Message-----
From: David Janney [mailto:DJanney@kleinfelder.com]
Sent: Thursday, September @3, 2009 11:26 AM




To: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD
Subject: Fwd: RE: 1202 Pipeline

Greetings:

EPNG plans to begin testing October 6 and be ready to de-water from the pipeline the week of
October 12. All of the water will be stored and tested early that week and results will be
returned the week of October

19 and if the water is satisfactory, begin discharging water later that week into the next.

Regards,

David Janney, PG
Senior Geologist

Kleinfelder

8300 Jefferson NE, Suite B
Albuquerque, NM 87113
505.344.7373 Phone
505.344.1711 Fax
505.702.4620 Cell

Warning: Information provided via electronic media is not guaranteed against defects
including translation and transmission errors.

If the reader is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this information in error, please notify the sender immediately.

This inbound email has been scanned by the Messagelabs Email Security System.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in
error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is
intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail,including all attachments is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthorized review,use,disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided
under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. -- This email has been
scanned by the Messagelabs Email Security System.

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




N 5 ;»H.‘V -
NCW MCXICO Eﬂé ) Mmerals and Natural RCSOUFCC:; Depar—tnlcnt

Bill Richardson

Governor
Joanna Prukop Mark Fesmire
Cabinet Secretary Division Director

Oil Conservation Division

September 3, 2009

Mr. Richard Duarte

El Paso Natural Gas Company
8725 Alameda Park Drive NE
Albuquerque,, New Mexico 87120

Re: Hydrostatic Test Discharge Permit HIP-114
El Paso Natural Gas Company
Pipeline Number 1202
Location: Sections 27, 33, and 34 of Township 29 North, Range 11 West, and Sections
9,16, and 21 of Township 28 North, Range 11 West, NMPM
San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Duarte:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received EI Paso Natural Gas Company’s (EPNG)
revised notice of intent, dated September 3, 2009, for authorization to discharge approximately 700,000
gallons of wastewater generated from a hydrostatic test of approximately 6.5 miles of an existing 34-inch
natural gas transmission pipeline (EPNG 1202), east and southeast of Bloomfield, New Mexico. The proposed
collection locations are at EPNG’s Blanco “A” compressor station located in the N/2 of the N/2, Section 14,
Townuship 29 North, Range 11 West for the cleaning solution and at EPNGs Rio Vista compressor station in
the SW/4 of the NE/4, Section 27, Township 29 North, Range 11 West for the hydrostatic test wastewater.
The discharge areas are on the EPNG pipeline easement within Sections 27, 33, and 34 of Township 29 North,
Range 11 West, and Sections 9, 16, and 21 of Township 28 North, Range 11 West, in San Juan County, New
Mexico. The submittal provided the required information in order to deem the application “administratively”
complete. The OCD approves the Farmington Daily Times as the newspaper of general circulation for the
published notice and the discharge locations, the Blanco “A” compressor station, and the post oftice in
Bloomfield, New Mexico as proposed posting locations.

Therefore, the July 2006 New Mexico Water Quality Control Commission (WQCC) regulations notice
requirements (20.6.2.3108 NMAC) must be satisfied and demonstrated to the OCD. The hydrostatic test event

shall not be initiated until the OCD notice period passes, the permit is issued, and the additional permit fee is
paid.

If there are any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me at (305) 476-3487 or
brad.a.jones@@state nim.us.

Since/rely

lwcl A. Jones
Environmental Eng

BAJ/by)
cc: OCD District 11T Office, Aztec

Oil Conservation Division

1220 South St. Francis Drive = Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 ‘ﬁ—\\\"w
Phone (505) 476-3440 « Fax (505) 476-3462 = www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD X




Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Legals {legals @ stnewmexican.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2009 4:28 PM

To: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

Subiject: Re: EPNG HIP-114 Public Notice - Santa Fe New Mexican
Attachments: receipt_ad#296984.pdf; proof_ad#296984.pdf

Hello,

Attached are the receipt and the proof for ad#296984.

Thank You,
Valerie Wright
Legal Clerk

The New Mexican
(505)995.3818

On 9/3/09 3:19 PM, "Jones, Brad A., EMNRD" <brad.a.jones@state.nm.us> wrote:

Dear Sir or Madam:

Please publish the attached notice(s) once in the classified-legal notice section of the newspaper. PO #is
52100-0000020600 Account # 56689. Please mail an affidavit of proof of publication for the notice. Please
contact me if you have questions. Thank you.

The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) appreciates the ad placement services that you provide to our agency. Iin
order to streamline the review and approval process for newspaper ad invoices, the OCD requests that you
send the original invoice with an original affidavit of proof of posting directly to the OCD requestor (contact
info. usually at the bottom of e-mails or letters). This will help the proper OCD staff person responsible for the
ad placement to promptly receive invoices from newspaper companies and quickly approve invoices for
payment.

The OCD appreciates your cooperation and we look forward to working with you in the future. Please contact
me if you have questions or need further assistance in this matter.

Brad A. Jones




Environmental Engineer

Environmental Bureau

NM Oil Conservation Division

1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

E-mail: brad.a.jones @state.nm.us <maifto:brada.jones@state.nm.us>
Office: (505) 476-3487

Fax: (505) 476-3462

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited
unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. -- This email has been scanned by the Sybari -
Antigen Email System.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail,including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review,use,disclosure or distribution is prohibited
unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. -- This email has been scanned by the
Messagelabs Email Security System.

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
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NOTICE OF
PUBLICATION

STATE OF
NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS
AND NATURAL
RESOURCES
DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION

Notice is hereby given
that pursuant to New
Mexico Water Quality
Control Commission
Regulations
(20.6.2.3108 NMAC),
the following dis:
charge permit appli-
cation(s) has been
submitted to the Di-
rector of the Qil Con-
servation Division
(*OCD"), 1220 S. Saint
Francis Drive, Santa
Fe, New Mexico 87505,
Telephone (505)
476-3440:

(HIP-114) Mr. Richard
Durante of El Paso
Natural Gas Company
(EPNG), 8725 Alameda
Park Dr. NE, Albuquer-
que, New Mexico
87120, has submitted
an application for an
individual Hydrostatic
Test Discharge Permit
to the New Mexico En-
ergy, Minerals and
Natural Resources De-
partment, Oil Conser-
vation Division (OCD)
for hydrostatically
testing approximately
6.5 miles of an exist-
ing 34-inch natural
gas transmission
pipeline (EPNG 1202),
east and southeast of
Bloomfield, New Mex-
ico. EPNG will obtain
water for the hydro-
static test from the
City of Bloomfield.
Prior to the hydro-
static test, EPNG will
clean the pipeline us-
ing approximately
1,000 gallons of an
aqueous and non-haz-
ardous cleaning fluid,
N-Spec 120. The
cleaning solution will
be removed from the
. pipeline and tempo-
rarily stored in the
frac-tanks at EPNG's
Blanco compressor
station located in the
N/2 of the N/2, Sec-
tion 14, Township 29
North, Range 11 West.
The cleaning solution

will be analyzed for
cnrrosivitv. ianitahil-



ity, reactmty, and
toxicity for disposal
characterization. The
cleaning solution will
be transported for re-
cycling and proper
disposal to Mesa En-
vironmental in Belen,
NM or Thermo Fluids,
Inc. in Albuquerque,
NM. EPNG will re-
move the hydrostatic
test wastewater from
the pipeline and tem-
porarily store in 40
21,000-gallon

frac-tanks located at
EPNGs Rio Vista com-
pressor station in the
SW/4 of the NE/4, Sec-
tion 27, Township 29
North, Range 11 West.
The dnscharge which
will occur on the
EPNG pipeline ease-
ment in Sections 27,
33, and 34 of Town-
ship 29 North, Range
11 West, and Sections
9, 16, and 21 of Town-
ship 28 North, Range
11 West, in San Juan
County, New Mexico.
The location of the
discharge is between
approximately 1/2
and four miles south
of Bloomfield, NM. To
reach the discharge
location travel _-mile
east of the U.S. High-
way 550 and County
Road # 4990 intersec-
tion and approxi:
mately 1/3-miles
south of the Bloom-
field refinery. The dis-
charge will take place
along the pipeline
easement for an ap-
proximate distance of
four miles starting ap-
proximately 1/3-mile
south of the Bloom-
field refinery, continu-
ing southwest across
Kutz Canyon, and
ending approximately
1-1/2 miles southwest
of where the pipeline
crosses Kutz Canyon
in Section 21, Town-
ship 28 North, Range
11 West. Approxi-
mately 700,000 gal-
lons of wastewater
will be generated
from the hydrostatic
test, and tested prior
to discharge or dis-
posal. Due to the
pre-cleaning of the
old pipe and source
water to be used dur-
ing the testing, the
discharge water is ex-
pected to meet Water

PO L S U R B R,



puatity conitroi com-
mission (WQCC) wa-
ter quality standards.
If WQCC water quality |
standards are not

met the test waste-
water will be treated

to the standards for
discharge or hauled
to an approved dis-
posal location. The
shallowest groundwa-
ter most likely to be
affected by an acci-
dental discharge is at
a depth of approxi-
mately 6 feet below
ground surface with a
total dissolved solids
concentration of ap-
proximately 960 to
3,840 mg/l. The plan
consists of a descrip-
tion of the method
and location for re-
tention, and testing of
water and solids, in-
cluding how spills,
leaks, and other acci-
dental discharges to
the surface will be
managed in order to
protect fresh water.

The OCD has deter-
mined that the appli-
cation is administra-
tively complete and
has prepared a draft
permit. The OCD will
accept comments and
statements of inter-
est regarding this ap-
plication and will cre-
ate a facility-specific
mailing list for per-
sons who wish to re-
ceive future notices.
Persons interested in
obtaining further in-
formation, submitting
comments or request-
ing to be on a
facility-specific mail-
ing list for future no-
tices may contact the
Environmental Bureau
Chief of the Oil Con-
servation Division at
the address given
above. The adminis-
trative completeness
determination and
draft permit may be
viewed at the above
address between 8:00
a.m. and 4:00 p.m,,
Monday through Fri-
day, or may also be
viewed at the OCD
web site
http://www.emnrd.st
ate.nm.us/ocd/. Per-
sons interested in ob-
taining a copy of the
application and draft
permit may contact
the OCD at the ad-




dress given above.
Prior to ruling on any
proposed discharge
permit or major modi-
fication, the Director
shall allow a period of
at least thirty (30)
days after the date of
publication of this no-
tice, during which in-
terested persons may
submit comments or
request that OCD hold
a public hearing. Re-
quests for a public
hearing shall set forth
the reasons why a
hearing should be
held. A hearing will be
held if the Director
determines that there
is significant public
interest.

If no public hearing is
heid, the Director will
approve or disap-
prove the proposed
permit based on in-
formation available,
including all com-
ments received. If a
public hearing is held,
the director will ap-
prove or disapprove
the proposed permit
based on information
in the permit applica-
tion and information
submitted at the
hearing.

Para obtener mas in-
formacién sobre esta
solicitud en espan_ol,
sirvase comunicarse
por favor: New Mex-
ico Energy, Minerals
and Natural Re:
sources Department
(Depto. Del Energia,
Minerals y Recursos
Naturales de Nuevo
México), Oil Conser-
vation Division
(Depto. Conserva-
cio’'n Del Petrdleo),
1220 South St. Francis
Drive, Santa Fe, New
México (Contacto:
Dorothy Phillips,
505-476-3461)

GIVEN under the Seal
of New Mexico Oil
Conservation Com-
mission at Santa Fe,
New Mexico, on this
3rd day of September
2009.

STATE OF NEW MEX-
ICO

OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION

SEAL

AMarl Facmira RNiracr.
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Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2009 3:41 PM
To: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

Subiject: RE: EPNG HIP-114 web posting
Posted.

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau

1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Office: (505) 476-3490

Fax: (505) 476-3462

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez @ state.nm.us

Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications")

From: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2009 3:29 PM
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Subject: EPNG HIP-114 web posting

Mr. Chavez,
Could you please post the attached on the OCD website? Thanks.

Brad

Brad A. Jones

Environmental Engineer
Environmental Bureau

NM Qil Conservation Division
1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
E-mail: brad.a.jones @ state. ni, us

Office: (505) 476-3487
Fax: (505) 476-3462




Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2009 3:29 PM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Subject: EPNG HIP-114 web posting

Attachments: 2009 9-3 HIP-144 AdminComp.pdf; 2009 9-3 HIP-114 Public Notice2.pdf; 2009 9-3 HIP-144

Draft Permit.pdf

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
E-mail: brad.q. jones @ siaie.nm.us
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

Re: Hydrostatic Test Discharge Permit HIP: 1
El Paso Natural Gas Company
Pipeline Number 1202

San Juan County, New Mexico’,

Dear Mr. Duarte:

st wastewater. The dlscfla ‘ e(_areas are on the EPNG pipeline easement in Sections 27, 33,
and 34 of T WnShlp 29 North, Range 11 Wi >st, and Sections 9, 16, and 21 of Township 28 North, Range
11 West, in San‘Juan County, New Mex1co

Based on the 1nformat10n provided ‘m the request, the hydrostatic test water discharge is hereby approved
with the following understandmgs and conditions:

1. EPNG will be testmg ap x1mately 6.5 miles of an existing 34-inch natural gas transmission
pipeline (EPNG 1202), east and southeast of Bloomfield, New Mexico.

2. Source of the hydrostatic test water will be obtained from City of Bloomfield.

3. Hydrostatic test water generated from the test will be temporarily stored in 40 21, 000-gallon
temporary frac-tanks at EPNGs Rio Vista compressor station in the SW/4 of the NE/4, Section
27, Township 29 North, Range 11 West, NMPM, San Juan County, New Mexico.

4. EPNG shall implement best management practices in order to prevent the release of any
hydrostatic test wastewater.

5. EPNG will secure a 40-paint compaosite sample from the temporary frac tanks and immediately
analyzes it at a certified laboratory.

6. All analyzes of samples from wastewater generated from the test must not exceed the standards as
set forth in Subsections A, B, and C of the 20.6.2.3103 NMAC.

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive » Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 R e
Phone (505) 476-3440 = Fax (505) 476-3462 = www.emnrd . state.nm.us/OCD &




Mr. Duarte

EPNG

Permit HIP-114
September 3, 2009
Page 2

7. Test results will be sent to the OCD for review and subsequent approval or disapproval for the
test water to be discharged.

8. [If final discharge of the test water is not approved by the OCD, ENPG will transport the
hydrostatic test water to an OCD approved facility for disposal or treat the wastewater to OCD’s
approved specifications for discharge.

9. If final discharge of the wastewater is approved, the discharge shall occur on the easement right-
of-way located within Sections 27, 33, and 34 of Township 29 North, Range 11 West, and
Sections 9, 16, and 21 of Township 28 North, Range 11 West, NMPM, San Juan County, New
Mexico.

10. If final discharge of the wastewater is approved, no hydrostatic test water generated from the test
will be discharged to groundwater.

11. If final discharge of the wastewater is approved, no discharge shall occur:

where ground water is less than 10 feet below ground surface.

within 200 feet of a watercourse, lakebed, sinkhole or playa lake;

within an existing wellhead protection area;

within, or within 500 feet of a wetland; or

within 500 feet from the nearest permanent residence, school, hospital, institution or

church;

12. EPNG shall remove all hydrostatic test wastewater from the pipeline within approximately 14
calendar days of OCD’s approval to discharge.

13. EPNG shall restore any surface area impacted or disturb from the approved activities.

14. EPNG shall ensure that the collection, retention, and transfer does not cause any fresh water
supplies to be degraded or to exceed standards as set forth in Subsections A, B, and C of the
20.6.2.3103 NMAC (the New Mexico Water Quality Control Commission Regulations); and

15. EPNG shall report all unauthorized discharges, spills, leaks and releases of hydrostatic test water
and conduct corrective action pursuant to WQCC Regulation 20.6.2.1203 NMAC and 19.15.29
NMAC.

oo o

It is understood that the hydrostatic test will begin approximately October 6, 2009. This permit will

expire in 120 calendar days. This permit may be revoked or suspended for violation of any applicable
provisions and/or conditions of the permit.

Please be advised that approval of this request does not relieve EPNG of liability should operations result
in pollution of surface water, ground water or the environment. Nor does approval relieve EPNG of its
responsibility to comply with any other applicable governmental authority's rules and regulations.

If there are any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me at (505) 476-3487 or
brad.a.jonesi@state. nm.us.

Sincerely,

Brad A. Jones
Environmental Engineer

BAJ/baj

cc: "OCD District 11T Office, Aztec




Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2009 3:26 PM
To: Stevenson, Tod, DGF; Wunder, Matthew, DGF; Warren, Alvin, DIA; 'ddapr@nmda.nmsu.edu’;

‘Linda_Rundell@nm.bim.gov'; 'psisneros @ nmag.gov'; 'r@rthicksconsult.com’;
'sricdon @ earthlink.net'’; ‘nmparks @state.nm.us'; Dantonio, John, OSE;
‘seligman@nmoga.org’; Fetner, William, NMENV; 'lazarus @ glorietageo.com’;

‘'marissa.stone @state.nm.us'; 'ron.dutton@xcelenergy.com'; 'cgarcia @fs.fed.us'; Kieling,
John, NMENV; 'bsg@garbhall.com'; Olson, Bill, NMENV; ‘claudette.horn@pnm.com’;
‘ekendrick @ montand.com’; 'staff @ ipanm.org’; 'dseawright@gmail.com'; 'jharris @ rwdhc.com'

Cc: Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD

Subject: WQCC Public Notice - Individual Hydrostatic Test Discharge Permit El Paso Natural Gas
Company HIP-114

Attachments: 2009 9-3 HIP-144 AdminComp.pdf; 2009 9-3 HIP-114 Public Notice2.pdf; 2009 9-3 HIP-144

Draft Permit.pdf

FYl...

Brad A. Jones

Environmental Engineer
Environmental Bureau

NM Qil Conservation Division
1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
E-mail: brad.a. jones@state. . s
Office: (505) 476-3487

Fax: (505) 476-3462




Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2009 3:23 PM

To: 'legals @daily-times.com’

Subject: EPNG HIP-114 Public Notice - Farmington Daily Times
Attachments: 2009 9-3 HIP-114 Public Notice2.doc

Dear Sir or Madam:

Please publish the attached notice(s) once in the classified-legal notice section of the newspaper. PO #is
52100-0000020603 Account # 781442, Please mail an affidavit of proof of publication for the notice. Please
contact me if you have questions. Thank you.

The Qil Conservation Division (OCD) appreciates the ad placement services that you provide to our agency. In
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
E-mail: brad.u. jones@state. sun. iy
Office: (505) 476-3487

Fax: (505) 476-3462




Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2009 3:20 PM

To: ‘legals @ sfnewmexican.com'

Cc: Romero, Kimberly V, EMNRD

Subject: EPNG HIP-114 Public Notice - Santa Fe New Mexican
Attachments: 2009 9-3 HIP-114 Public Notice2.doc

Dear Sir or Madam:

Please publish the attached notice(s) once in the classified-legal notice section of the newspaper. PO # is
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
E-mail: brad.a.jones@state m.us

Office: (505) 476-3487
Fax: (505) 476-3462




Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2009 3:12 PM
To: ‘David Janney'; 'Duarte, Ricardo (Richard)'
‘ Subject: RE: RE: 1202 Pipeline
Attachments: 2009 9-3 HIP-144 AdminComp.pdf
| David,

‘ Thank you for your cooperation in providing the requested information and the revised
documents. Attached you will find the "administrative completeness” determination, which
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

Fax: (5085) 476-3462

————— Original Message-----

From: David Janney [mailto:DJanney@kleinfelder.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2009 11:26 AM

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
returned the week of October 19 and if the water is satisfactory, begin discharging water
later that week into the next. ’

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

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.




Nc‘zw Mexico Energg, Minfzrals and Natural Rczsources Department

Bill Richardson

Governor
Joanna Prukop Mark Fesmire
Cabinet Secretary Division Director

Oit Conservation Division

September 3, 2009

Mr. Richard Duarte

El Paso Natural Gas Company
8725 Alamceda Park Drive NE
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

Dear Mr, Duarte:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received ¥l Paso Nawral Gas Company's (EPNG)
revised notice of intent, dated September 3, 2009, for authorization to discharge approximately 700,000
gallons of wastewater generated from a hydrostatic test of approximately 6.5 miles of an existing 34-inch
natural gas transmission pipeline (EPNG 12023, east and southeast of Bloomfield, New Mexico. The proposed
collection locations are at EPNG’s Blanco “A™ compressor station located in the N/2 of the N/2, Section 14,
Township 29 North, Range 11 West for the cleaning solution and at EPNGs Rio Vista compressor station in
the SW/4 of the NE/4, Section 27, Township 29 North, Range 11 West for the hydrostatic test wastewater.
The discharge areas are on the EPNG pipeline easement within Sections 27, 33, and 34 of Township 29 North,
Range 11 West, and Sections 9, 16, and 21 of Township 28 North, Range 11 West, in San Juan County, New
Mexico. The submittal provided the required information in order to deem the application “adminisuatively™
complete. The OCD approves the Farmington Daily Times as the newspaper of general circulation for the
published notice and the discharge locations, the Blanco “A” compressor station, and the post office in
Bloomfield, New Mexico as proposed posting locations.

Therefore, the July 2000 New Mexico Water Quality Control Comnussion (WQCC) regulations notice
requirements (20.6.2.3108 NMAC) must be satistied and demonsirated to the OCD. The hydrostatic test event
shall not be initiated until the OCD notice period passes, the permit is issued, and the additional permat fee is
paid.

M there are any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me at (505) 476-3487 or
brad e joneséistate. nim. us.

—

Sincerely, .
T e

BA}baj
cel OCD Distriet 1 Office, Aztee

Qil Conservation Division

1220 South St. Francis Drive » Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 o S———
Phone (505) 478-3440 - Fax (505) 476-3462 « www.emnrd state nm.us/QCD N




Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: David Janney [DJanney@kleinfelder.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2009 11:26 AM
To: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

Subiject: Fwd: RE: 1202 Pipeline

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
later that week into the next.

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

From: David Janney [DJanney@Kkleinfelder.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2009 11:10 AM
To: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

Cc: ricardo.duarte @elpaso.com

Subject: RE: 1202 Pipeline Public Notice
Attachments: 1202 Public Notice-Rev. 2.doc
Importance: High

** High Priority **

Greetings:

Please find the revised public notice attached.

I will make the changes on the Spanish version immediately.
Thanks for getting back to me with your comments this morning.

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




NOTICE OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to New Mexico Water Quality Control Commission Regulations (20.6.2.3108
NMACQ), the following discharge permit application(s) has been submitted to the Director of the Oil Conservation
Division (“OCD”), 1220 S. Saint Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505, Telephone (505) 476-3440:

(HIP-114) Mr. Richard Durante of El Paso Natural Gas Company (EPNG), 8725 Alameda Park
Dr. NE, Albuquerque, New Mexico 87120, has submitted an application for an Individual
Hydrostatic Test Discharge Permit to the New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
Department, Qil Conservation Division (OCD) for hydrostatically testing approximately 6.5 miles
of an existing 34-inch natural gas transmission pipeline (EPNG 1202), east and southeast of
Bloomfield, New Mexico. EPNG will obtain water for the hydrostatic test from the City of
Bloomfield. Prior to the hydrostatic test, EPNG will clean the pipeline using approximately 1,000
gallons of an aqueous and non-hazardous cleaning fluid, N-Spec 120. The cleaning solution will
be removed from the pipeline and temporarily stored in the frac-tanks at EPNG’s Blanco
compressor station located in the N/2 of the N/2, Section 14, Township 29 North, Range 11 West.
The cleaning solution will be analyzed for corrosivity, ignitability, reactivity, and toxicity for
disposal characterization. The cleaning solution will be transported for recycling and proper
disposal to Mesa Environmental in Belen, NM or Thermo Fluids, Inc. in Albuquerque, NM.
EPNG will remove the hydrostatic test wastewater from the pipeline and temporarily store in 40
21,000-gallon frac-tanks located at EPNGs Rio Vista compressor station in the SW/4 of the NE/4,
Section 27, Township 29 North, Range 11 West. The discharge which will occur on the EPNG
pipeline easement in Sections 27, 33, and 34 of Township 29 North, Range 11 West, and Sections 9,
16, and 21 of Township 28 North, Range 11 West, in San Juan County, New Mexico. The location
of the discharge is between approximately 1/2 and four miles south of Bloomfield, NM. To reach
the discharge location travel 2-mile east of the U.S. Highway 550 and County Road # 4990
intersection and approximately 1/3-miles south of the Bloomfield refinery. The discharge will take
place along the pipeline easement for an approximate distance of four miles starting
approximately 1/3-mile south of the Bloomfield refinery, continuing southwest across Kutz
Canyon, and ending approximately 1-1/2 miles southwest of where the pipeline crosses Kutz
Canyon in Section 21, Township 28 North, Range 11 West. Approximately 700,000 gallons of
wastewater will be generated from the hydrostatic test, and tested prior to discharge or disposal.
Due to the pre-cleaning of the old pipe and source water to be used during the testing, the
discharge water is expected to meet Water Quality Control Commission (WQCC) water quality
standards. If WQCC water quality standards are not met the test wastewater will be treated to the
standards for discharge or hauled to an approved disposal location. The shallowest groundwater
most likely to be affected by an accidental discharge is at a depth of approximately 6 feet below
ground surface with a total dissolved solids concentration of approximately 960 to 3,840 mg/l. The
plan consists of a description of the method and location for retention, and testing of water and
solids, including how spills, leaks, and other accidental discharges to the surface will be managed
in order to protect fresh water,

The OCD has determined that the application is administratively complete and has prepared a draft permit. The
OCD will accept comments and statements of interest regarding this application and will create a facility-specific




mailing list for persons who wish to receive future notices. Persons interested in obtaining further information,
submitting comments or requesting to be on a facility-specific mailing list for future notices may contact the
Environmental Bureau Chief of the Oil Conservation Division at the address given above. The administrative
completeness determination and draft permit may be viewed at the above address between 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m.,
Monday through Friday, or may also be viewed at the OCD web site http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/. Persons
interested in obtaining a copy of the application and draft permit may contact the OCD at the address given above.
Prior to ruling on any proposed discharge permit or major modification, the Director shall allow a period of at least
thirty (30) days after the date of publication of this notice, during which interested persons may submit comments or
request that OCD hold a public hearing. Requests for a public hearing shall set forth the reasons why a hearing
should be held. A hearing will be held if the Director determines that there is significant public interest.

If no public hearing is held, the Director will approve or disapprove the proposed permit based on information
available, including all comments received. If a public hearing is held, the director will approve or disapprove the
proposed permit based on information in the permit application and information submitted at the hearing.

Para obtener més informacion sobre esta solicitud en espafiol, sirvase comunicarse por favor: New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department (Depto. Del Energia, Minerals y Recursos Naturales de
Nuevo México), Oil Conservation Division (Depto. Conservacion Del Petréleo), 1220 South St. Francis Drive,
Santa Fe, New México (Contacto: Dorothy Phillips, 505-476-3461)

GIVEN under the Seal of New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on this 3rd day of
September 2009.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Mark Fesmire, Director




PUBLIC NOTICE

The United States Department of Transportation (USDOT) requires periodic pressurized tests on all USDOT-regulated
pipelines. El Paso Natural Gas Company (EPNG) hereby gives notice that the following discharge permit application has
been submitted to the NM Oil Conservation Division (NMOCD) in accordance with Subsection A, B, D and F of 20.6.2.3108
of New Mexico Administrative Code (NMAC). The local EPNG mailing address is: El Paso Natural Gas, San Juan Area
Office, P.O. Box 127, Bloomfield, NM 87413.

EPNG has submitted an application for hydrostatic test water discharge which will occur on the EPNG pipeline easement in
Sections 27, 33, and 34 of Township 29 North, Range 11 West, and Sections 9, 16, and 21 of Township 28 North, Range 11
West, in San Juan County, New Mexico. The location of the discharge is between approximately 1/2 and four miles south of
Bloomfield, NM. To reach the discharge location travel ¥%-mile east of the U.S. Highway 550 and County Road # 4990
intersection and approximately 1/3-miles south of the Bloomfield refinery. The discharge will take place along the pipeline
easement for an approximate distance of four miles starting approximately 1/3-mile south of the Bloomfield refinery,
continuing southwest across Kutz Canyon, and ending approximately 1-1/2 miles southwest of where the pipeline crosses
Kutz Canyon in Section 21, Township 28 North, Range 11 West.

The purpose of hydrostatic (testing with water) is to determine the extent to which potential defects might threaten the
pipeline’s ability to sustain maximum allowable operation pressure. The test involves purging the natural gas from the
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
disposal to Mesa Environmental in Belen, NM or Thermo Fluids, Inc. in Albuguerque, NM.

Up to 700,000 gallons of fresh unused water, from City of Bloomfield utilities, will be initially stored in as many as 40 21,000-
gallon tanks (frac-tanks) located at EPNGs Rio Vista compressor station in the SW/4 of the NE/4, Section 27, Township 29
North, Range 11 West. Following hydrostatic testing, hoses and/or flexible pipes will be used to transfer the used test water
into the frac-tanks. A composite sample of this water will be analyzed to ensure it meets the WQCC standards as per
Subsections A, B, and C of NMAC 20.6.2.3103. Used test water may be stored in the frac-tanks for two weeks with the
option to store it for an additional two weeks, pending analytical results, before receiving NMOCD discharge approval and

.being discharged along the EPNG pipeline easement using tank trucks equipped with spreader bars.

The shallowest groundwater likely to be affected by a leak, accidental discharge, or spill exists at a depth of 6 feet below the
ground surface. This aquifer system has a total dissolved solids concentration of between approximately 960 and 3,840
milligrams per liter or greater (calculated from reported specific conductance of between 1,500 and 6,000 uS/cm).

The notice of intent and discharge plan outlines how produced water and waste will be properly managed, including handling,
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

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2009 9:42 AM

To: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

Subiject: RE: 1202 Pipeline

Attachments: Microsoft Word - 1202 Public Natice-Rev. 2.pdf; Microsoft Word - 83107.3-ALBO9RP001 -

dj-9-1-09-Redline.pdf

Good Morning:
Please find attached the redline versions of the Public Notice and the Application.

Can you please take a look at the Notice and get back to me with comments? We would like to
get this going. I will send the Word version when you approve. »

The other figure should be ready today as well as the correct easement width.

Regards,

David Janney, PG
Senior Geologist

Kleinfelder

8300 Jefferson NE, Suite B
Albuquerque, NM 87113
505.344.7373 Phone
505.344.1711 Fax
505.702.4620 Cell

>>> "Jones, Brad A., EMNRD" <brad.a.jones@state.nm.us> 9/1/2009 3:38 PM

>>> >>>

Regarding the Blanco CS, EPNG is only permitted to perform certain activities within
designated areas. This also applies to the other operators and their permits. The posted
notice would be required for any operator seeking the same type of notice within the Blanco
CS site.

The only difference, in regards to property ownership of the Blanco CS site, is that EPNG
will not have to provide notice to themselves as stated in Paragraph (3) of B of 20.6.2.3108
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 2:01 PM

To: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

Subject: RE: 1202 Pipeline

As for the notice at Blanco C, the entire property belongs to EPNG, the other operators are
tenants.

40' total, but is likely 20' total (18' on each side).

Regards,

David Janney, PG
Senior Geologist

Kleinfelder

8300 Jefferson NE, Suite B
Albuquerque, NM 87113
505.344.7373 Phone
505.344.1711 Fax
505.702.4620 Cell

>>> "Jones, Brad A., EMNRD" <brad.a.jones@state.nm.us> 9/1/2009 1:43 PM
>>>
David,

The posted notice is required at the following:

- the Blanco "C" CS (due to the multiple separately permitted parties associated with
the location) as discussed this morning;

- the four separate easement ROWs; and

- the post office as proposed in the NOI.

This will satisfy Paragraph (1) of Subsection B of 20.6.2.3108 NMAC.
Please ensure that Paragraphs (2) through (4) of Subsection B of
20.6.2.3108 NMAC are also satisfied.

As for the easement ROW width... it the 4@' width the total width (including the pipeline -
20' on each side)? Or, is it the width of each side of the pipeline (which is more common,
thus making the total width of 80')?

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




------ Original Message-----

From: David Janney [mailto:DJanney@kleinfelder.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 1:19 PM

To: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

Subject: RE: 1202 Pipeline

Greetings:
Thanks for the comments this morning.

Just to clarify please. No public notice signs are required at Blanco and Rio Vista
stations. They are required only at each end of the discharge easement. Are they still
required at the Post Office?

The discharge easement is no more than 40' in width and is likely 20'.

Richard will verify. The 1/3 mile radius figure in Appendix F, therefor, will not reflect a
20' wide easement at the map scale and the

1/3 mile radius will not change.

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

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically
provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. -- This email
has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System.
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
| Subject: Submittal of the Second Revised Notice of Intent for the Discharge of
Hydrostatic Test Water, Pipeline Number 1202, San Juan County, New
Mexico
Dear Mr. Jones:
On behalf of the El Paso Natural Gas Company (EPNG) Kleinfelder West, Inc. (Kleinfelder) is
pleased to submit this revised Notice of Intent (NOI) to discharge hydrostatic test water. The
revisions were made based on comments you provided to Kleinfelder in a telephone conversation
| with David Janney on September 1,2009." ... ... ... |oeleted: August24

Please disregard the original application submitted by EPNG on June 2, 2009_and a revised
application was submitted on Agust 28, 2009. In brief, EPNG has reconsidered its original plan to
discharge the hydrostatic test water on pasture land east of Bloomfield. With this new
application, EPNG now intends to discharge the water onto rangeland on the 1202 pipeline
easement.

Kleinfelder has included the required information for the NOI as stated in the “Guidelines for
Hydrostatic Test Dewatering.” Attached to this NOI are the following:

Background Information;

Hydrostatic Test Water Discharge Plan;

Figure 1, EPNG 1202 Pipeline Undergoing Hydrostatic Test;

Figure 2, EPNG 1202 Pipeline Easement Discharge Areas;

Figure 3, Temporary Frac-Tank Staging Locations;

Appendix A, Material Safety Data Sheets for N-Spec 120 Cleaner;

Appendix B, Certification of Siting Criteria;

Appendix C, Public Notice text in Spanish and English;

Appendix D, Copy of Email from the New Mexico Abandoned Mine Lands Program;
Appendix E, Federal Emergency Management Administration Flood Insurance Rate Maps;
and

* Appendix F, Compressor Station and Discharge Easement Landowner Maps.

A check in the amount of $100.00 to cover the filing fee was sent by EPNG under separate cover
(check number 07575360, UPS # 1Z 770 165 13 9696 9290) and was delivered on June 1, 2009.

Public notice will be posted in accordance with NMAC 20.6.2.3108 at the along the discharge

easement, (Figure 2), the Blanco Compressor Station, in the Bloomfield, NM Post Office, and .. - -[oeleted: staging area sites

published in the Farmington Daily Times newspaper.




Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact David Janney or Marco Wikstrom
(Kleinfelder) at (505) 344-7373, or Richard Duarte (EPNG) at (505) 831-7763.

Respectfully submitted,
KLEINFELDER WEST, INC. Reviewed by:

David Janney, PG Fred Schetby, PE
Project Manager Area Manager




Background Information

e The EPNG Pipeline number 1202 is an existing 34-inch (outside diameter) natural gas
pipeline that has been in service since 1954. \

* This transportation pipeline is part of a network that transports natural gas (sweet and
dry) that is suitable for immediate consumer use.

* Based upon recent experience with the New Mexico Oil Conservation Department
NMOCD, EPNG understands that the water discharged from cleaning and testing this
pipeline system is generally classified as non-exempt RCRA waste and is subject to the
Water Quality Control Commission (WQCC) Regulations.

Hydrostatic Test Water Discharge Plan

On behalf of EPNG, Kleinfelder is submitting this hydrostatic test water discharge ptan for an
Individual Discharge Permit pursuant to Section 1201 of 20.6.2 NMAC, and in accordance with
NMOCD “Guidelines for Hydrostatic Test Dewatering,” (revised January 11, 2007). The
discharge plan includes the following items:

ltem a. Name and address of the proposed discharger;

Legally Responsible Party

Local Representative

Operator
Physical Address

Mailing Address

Sam A. Armenta, Director

El Paso Natural Gas Company
Albuquerque Division

8725 Alameda Park Dr. NE
Albuquerque, NM 87120 .

Richard Duarte (505) 831-7763
El Paso Natural Gas Company
8725 Alameda Park Dr. NE
Albugquerque, NM 87120

El Paso Natural Gas Company
San Juan Area Office

#81 County Road 4900
Bloomfield, NM 87413

El Paso Natural Gas Company
San Juan Area Office

P.O. 127

Bloomfield, NM 87413

Iitem b. Location of the discharge, including a street address, if available, and
sufficient information to locate the facility with respect to surrounding landmarks;

The general location of the portion of the 1202 pipeline to be tested is shown on figure 1. The

portion of the number 1202 pipeline easement that will be used as a discharge area is

predominately located adjacent to U.S. Highway 550, south of the City of Bloomfield, New | Deleted: 8
Mexico. The 1202 pipeline crosses U.S. Highway 550 in the NE/4 of the SE/4 of Section 33, ,",{Deleted: 7
Township 29N, Range 11W and is shown on Figure 2). /" [ Deleted: 1
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Prior to the hydrostatic test, the pipe will be cleaned in two segments to remove oil residue and
other trace contaminants. Each segment will generate discharges (RCRA non-exempt) subject
to regulation by the WQCC. There will be two small volumes of water mixed with pipe cleaning
liquid (N-Spec 120, see Appendix A for material safety data sheet). The volume of cleaning
solution for each segment is estimated to be 500 gallons. The source of water mixed with the
pipe cleaning liquid will be utility drinking water from the City of Bloomfield.

The first segment of cleaning solution will be used to clean the 1202 pipeline, mile post (MP) 0 +
0000’ to MP 2 + 3,615 and will be stored at EPNG’s Blanco Compressor Station (GW-49-0).
The second segment of cleaning solution will be used to clean the 1202 pipeline, MP 2 + 3,615’
to MP 6 + 2,348 and stored at EPNG's Rio Vista Compressor Station (GW-82-0). After
cleaning the pipeline, the cleaning solutions will be moved from the pipeline directly into frac-
tanks (stored within secondary containment), then transferred into tank trucks for transportation
to a recycling facility.

Temporary frac-tank storage locations for the cleaning fluid will be:

Mile post 0 + 0000’ is located at the discharge side of Blanco Compressor Station (south side of
the station), County Road 4900, #81, Bloomfield, NM 87413. This is locally known as “gasoline
alley” road. Legal description is N/2 of the N/2 Section 14, Township 29 North, Range 11 West
in San Juan County, New Mexico. (Latitude 36° 43'44.55" North, Longitude 107° 57’ 40.12"
West). The temporary storage area is within the compressor station boundary. There will be
one 21,000-gallon temporary tank with the water/N-SPEC mixture at this location and the liquid

may be stored for up to two weeks, In the event that the analytical or removal transportation is

delayed, EPNG will request an additional two weeks of storage time. Every effort will be made
to remove the liquid within two weeks. A 21.000-gallon tank is required to contain the high
pressure discharge (above 850 pounds per square inch) and high flow rates utilized to drain the
1202 pipeline. The temporary frac-tank storage area at Blanco is shown on Figure 3.

Mile post 2 + 3,615’ is located at the suction side of Rio Vista Compressor Station (north side of
the station). The turn-off to the station is located ¥2- mile east of the US 550 and County Road
#4990 intersection and approximately Y4-mile south of the Bloomfield refinery. Legal description
is SW/4 of the NE/4 Section 27, Township 29 North, Range 11 West in San Juan County, New
Mexico. (Latitude 36° 41'50” North, Longitude 107° 58’ 35.5" West). This area is within the
compressor station boundary. There will be 40 21,000-gallon temporary hydrostatic test water
storage tanks at this location and the liquid may be stored for up to two weeks. In the event that
the analytical or removal transportation is delayed, EPNG will request an additional two weeks
of storage time. Every effort will be made to remove the liguid within two weeks,

The permitted recycling facilities that will be used for the cleaning solutions are:

Mesa Environmental, a Division of Mesa Qil, Inc.
Corporate - 17300 Hwy 72, Arvada, CO 80007
Regional Processing Facility — 20 Lucero Road, Belen, NM 87002

e [ Deleted: two months
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Or,
Thermo Fluids inc.
Corporate — 8925 E. Pima Center Pkwy, Suite 105, Scottsdale, AZ 85258
Local Office — 9010 Bates Road, SW, Albuquerque, NM 87105
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After the pipeline has been cleaned, utility drinking water from the City of Bloomfield will be used
to perform hydrostatic testing of the 1202 pipeline between MP 0 and MP 6 + 2,348 (Figure 2).
Approximately 700,000 gallons or less of water will be used for the hydrostatic test.

Upon completion of hydrostatic test, EPNG will generate a second discharge (RCRA non
exempt) that may be subject to regulation: the hydrostatic test water. The test water will be
initially discharged into clean portable frac-tanks (stored within secondary containment) and
held at the two locations mentioned above for the cleaning solution (Blanco and Rio Vista
compressor stations). Due to an enhanced pipeline cleaning protocol EPNG believes that the
hydrostatic test water will meet the WQCC standards for ground water with contaminant
concentrations not exceeding levels listed in NMAC 20.6.2.3103 subsections A, B, and C.

Discharge of the approximately 700,000 gallons or less of hydrostatic test water will be on the
1202 pipeline easement between MP 3 + 0000’ and MP 6 + 2,348." Please see Figure 3 for
discharge locations on the 1202 pipeline easement. Legal descriptions of the discharge
locations are listed under Item c.

ltemc. Legal description of the discharge location;

The width of the easement in the proposes discharge locations is 20 feel. The proposed
discharge will occur on the pipeline easement within the following sections in San Juan County,
New Mexico:

Section 27, Township 29 North, Range 11 West
Section 33, Township 29 North, Range 11 West
Section 34, Township 29 North, Range 11 West
Section 9, Township 28 North, Range 11 West

Section 16, Township 28 North, Range 11 West
Section 21, Township 28 North, Range 11 West

Introduction and removal of discharge water will occur in the staging areas in the following areas
in San Juan County, New Mexico:

N/2 of the N/2, Section 14, Township 29 North, Range 11 West .
SW/4 of the NE/4, Section 27, Township 29 North, Range11 West

(See Figure 2 and 3 for discharge locations and the staging areas.)
Water storage frac-tanks will also be located in these areas.
ltemd. Maps (site-specific and regional) indicating the location of the pipelines to

be tested and the proposed discharge location;

Figure 1 is a site-specific map showing topography, the pipeline section undergoing test, and
the hydrostatic test water and cleaning solution staging areas. Figure 2 is a site-specific map
showing the pipeline easement discharge locations. Figure 3 shows the hydrostatic test water
storage locations at a larger scale.

iteme. A demonstration of compliance to the following siting criteria or
justification for any exceptions:

i. Within 200 feet of a watercourse, lakebed, sinkhole, or playa lake;

83107.3-ALBOSRPOOT ' 0209 + .
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ii. Within 1,000 feet of an existing wellhead protection area or 100-year
floodplain;

iii. Within, or within 500 feet of, a wetland;
iv. Within the area overlying a subsurface mine; or

v. Within 500 feet from the nearest permanent residence, school, hospital,
institution or church.

According to Mr. Mike McCown, El Paso Natural Gas Cross-Functional Technician, evidence of
the above listed features is not present within the required radius limits of the proposed
discharge. Mr. McCown performed a discharge site visit to look for the presence of
watercourses, lakebeds, sinkholes, playa lakes, wells, wetlands, residences, schools, hospitals,
institutions, mines and churches. According to Mr. McCown, these items were not observed
within the specified distances listed under Item e. A Certification of Siting Criteria from Mr.
McCown is attached in Appendix B.

A search for surrounding water wells was completed to satisfy a portion of this requirement. The
New Mexico Water Rights Reporting System (NMWRRS, [iWaters]) database at the New
Mexico Office of the State Engineer was used for this search, which was conducted on June 30,
2009. According to the search, no water wells are located within 1,000 feet of the proposed
discharge. No discharge will take place within 1,000 feet of a well or well head protection area.

Mr. James R. Smith with the New Mexico Abandoned Mine Lands Program (505-476-3422) was
contacted to assess the presence of abandoned subsurface mines in the vicinity of the
discharge locations and water storage tank staging areas. According to Mr. Smith, there is no
evidence of abandoned subsurface mines in these areas. A copy of an email from Mr. Smith is
attached in Appendix D.

Federal Emergency Management Administration (FEMA) flood insurance rate maps were
generated from the FEMA website on July 13, 2009 to search for 100-year floodplains in the
proposed discharge areas. One 100-year floodplain was identified in Kutz Canyon along the
course of the proposed easement discharge (Appendix E and Figures 1, 2, and 3). No
discharge will take .place on this 100-year floodplain. The San Juan River 100-year floodplain
was also identified along the course of the 1202 pipeline undergoing hydrostatic testing, but no
discharge is being proposed in the vicinity of the San Juan River. The FEMA flood insurance
rate maps are attached under Appendix E, and the 1202 pipeline easement discharge and
staging area locations are illustrated on Figures 2, 3, and 4.

No water will be discharged within the radii outlined above (ltem e, i. through v.) or within 200
feet of a publicly-maintained roadway (such as U.S. Highway 550).

Non-discharge areas along the course of the pipeline easement will be posted with signs or
flagging to alert tank truck drivers as to where they cannot discharge hydrostatic test water.

Item f. A brief description of the activities that produce the discharge;

Pressure testing with water, known as hydrostatic testing, is one of the tools pipeline operators
use to verify pipeline integrity. The test involves purging the natural gas from the pipeline,
cleaning the pipeline with an aqueous, non-hazardous cleaning fluid, filling the pipeline with
water, then pressurizing the pipeline to a pressure higher than the standard operating pressure
for approximately nine hours. The purpose of hydrostatic testing in a pipeline is to determine the
extent to which potential defects might threaten the pipeline's ability to sustain maximum
allowable operation pressure. If leaks or breaks occur, the pipeline is repaired or the affected
areas is replaced and then re-tested. The U.S. Department of Transportation (DOT) requires
periodic pressurized tests on all DOT-regulated pipelines and all newly installed pipelines to
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verify the integrity and safety of pipeline systems. Approximately 700,000 gallons or less of
utility water from the City of Bloomfield will be used for the hydrostatic test and pipeline
cleaning.

-

ltemg.  The method and location for collection and retention of fluids and solids; .-

The approximately 1,000 gallons of N-Spec 120 cleaning solution used to clean the pipeline will
be removed via hoses and/or flexible pipe and routed directly to clean portable frac-tanks placed
inside secondary containment at the Blanco compressor stations (Figure 3).

The approximately 700,000 gallons or less of water used for hydrostatic testing of the 1202
pipeline will be removed via hoses and/or flexible pipe and stored in frac-tanks with secondary

containment at the Rio Vista compressor station (Figure 3), Solids are not anticipated to be

produced from the hydrostatic testing.

Iltemh. A brief description of best management practices to be implemented to
contain the discharge onsite and to control erosion;

After the NMOCD approves the discharge, EPNG will use tanker trucks, equipped with water
separator bars to discharge the water onto EPNG's 1202 pipeline easement (Figure 2). No
water will be allowed to run off of the easement or cause erosion. Discharge of the water will be
performed within the easement of the 1202 pipeline in selected areas between MP 3 + 0000’
and MP 8 + 2,348 (Figure 2). The discharge locations will be well outside of the setback
distances described in ltem e. and signs or flagging will be placed along the route to alert tank
truck drivers as to where they cannot discharge.

Item i. A request for approval of an alternative treatment, use, and/or discharge
location (other than the original discharge site), if necessary;

In the event that the hydrostatic test water is found to be unsuitable for land application, it will be

treated by filtration through activated charcoal and/or other applicable media until it meets the

NMOCD standards outlined in NMAC 20.6.2.3103 Subsections A, B, and C and then applied to
the land surface on the designated discharge area following NMOCD approval.

If filtering is not feasible and no other alternatives are available, the water will be discharged into
a NMOCD-permitted Class | injection well that accepts the waste profile. . .

Item j, A proposed hydrostatic test wastewater sampling plan;

Analytical sampling for the hydrostatic test water will consist of one composite pre-test sample
collected from the municipal water stored in the frac-tanks and one 40-point composite pre-
discharge sample.

Analytical data from the pre-hydrostatic test water will be used as a baseline to determine if the
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determine if the water is suitable for discharge.

Prior to hydrostatic testing of the 1202 pipeline, the approximately 700,000 gallons or less of
water will be transferred from the City of Bloomfield Utilities to frac-tanks located at the Rio Vista
compressor station {see location information under ltem c¢., and Figures 3). A single pre-test
composite sample will be collected from these tanks and submitted to an EPA-approved
analytical laboratory.

After the hydrostatic testing of the 1202 pipeline, the approximately 700,000 gallons or less of
water will be transterred from the pipeline into frac-tanks located at the Rio Vista compressor
station (see location information under Item c¢., and Figure 3). A single pre-discharge 40 point
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| composite sample (one point from each tank) will be collected from these tanks and submitted
to an EPA-approved analytical laboratory.

The pre-test and pre-discharge hydrostatic test water samples will be analyzed for the

| constituents outlined in NMAC 20.6.2.3103 Subsections A, B, and C. Analytical results of the_ .

pre-discharge sample will be submitted to the NMOCD with a recommendation for disposal of
the hydrostatic test water. .

After cleaning the pipeline, the approximately 1,000 gallons of N-Spec 120 cleaning solution will
be transferred into frac tanks and a pre-disposal composite sample will be collected and
submitted to an EPA-approved analytical laboratory for waste characterization, including
analysis for corrosivity, ignitability, reactivity, and toxicity, and/or other characterization as
required by Mesa Environmental or Thermo-Fluids (see contact information under Item b.).

ltemk. A proposed method of disposal of fluids and solids after test completion,
including closure of any pits, in case the water generated from test exceeds the
standards as set forth in Subsections A, B, and C of the 20.6.2.3103 NMAC (the
New Mexico Water Quality Control Commission Regulations);

All fluids will be containerized, tested, and then discharged or transported for disposal as
described under items i. and f. No solid waste is anticipated. In the event that the hydrostatic
test water is found to be unsuitable for land application, it will be treated by filtration through
activated charcoal and/or other media as appropriate until it meets the NMOCD standards

alternative is available, following NMOCD approval, the water will be discharged into a NMOCD-
permitted Class | injection well that accepts the waste profile. NMQOCD approval will be required
with or without filtration or treatment.

Following disposal characterization, the 1,000 gallons of cleaning solution used to clean the
1202 pipeline before hydrostatic testing will be transported off-site via DOT-approved tanker
trucks for treatment and disposal by Mesa Environmental or Thermo-Fluids (see contact
information under ltem b.).

Item | A brief description of the expected quality and volume of the discharge;

The discharge will be tested in accordance with the guidelines noted in Item |. to assess if the
| constituent concentrations in the water meet NMAG, regulations 20.6.2.3103, Subsections A, B,

and C. Based on historical data collected from previous hydrostatic test events using similar = -

cleaning techniques before introducing the test water, the quality of the discharged water is
expected to meet regulatory limits. The approximate volume of the discharge is expected to be
700,000 gallons or less.

Itemm. Geological characteristics of the subsurface at the proposed discharge
site;
Regional Features
The discharge location is within the north-central part of the San Juan Basin, a large asymmetric
structural depression that contains Paleozoic and Mesozoic sediments up to 15,000 feet thick.

The area is characterized by bedrock hillsides and mesas and Pleistocene gravel terraces of the
San Juan and Animas Rivers.

Site Geology
The discharge areas are located on alluvium or Nacimiento Formation northeast and southwest
of Kutz Canyon and southwest of the San Juan River (Figure 2). The alluvium in the discharge
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areas consists of fine to course sands, clays and varying combinations of the two. This alluvium
was deposited by both fluvial and eolian action. The soils tend to be weak, compressible and
moderately permeable. The thickness of alluvium ranges from less than 3 to more than 75 feet,
and drapes the Nacimiento Formation (Stone, et. al., 1983).

Itemn. The depth to and total dissolved solids concentration of the ground water
most likely to be affected by the discharge;

Regional Hydrogeology
Three ground-water systems are present in the Tertiary and younger sedimentary deposits in
this portion of the San Juan Basin.

* Confined aquifers in Tertiary sandstone units.

* Unconfined (water table) aquifers in Tertiary sandstone units near outcrop areas.

* Unconfined (water table) aquifers in the Quaternary alluvium in or near river valleys and
tributaries.

Local Groundwater Hydrology. Two groundwater regimes exist near the discharge sites:

1. Unconfined aquifers in the alluvium beneath the discharge areas; and
2. Unconfined sandstone aquifer in the Paleocene Nacimiento Formation below the alluvium
(Stone, et. al., 1983).

Groundwater in the vicinity of the discharge may be as shallow as six feet below ground surface
in the alluvium or as deep as deep as 235 feet in the Nacimiento Formation (Stone, et. al.,
1983).

Total dissolved solids concentration (derived from specific conductance) in the shallowest water
affected by the discharge is between 960 and 3,840 milligrams per liter (iWaters, 2009).

Itemo. Identification of Ilandowners at and adjacent to the discharge .

collection/retention site.
Landowners within 1/3-mile of the proposed easement discharge:

Farmington Field Office

Bureau of Land Management
1235 La Plata Highway, Suite A
Farmington, NM 87401

Smith Arnold
1613 Juniper Ln.
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Allison Family Trust
610 Meadow St.
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Larsen Kenneth Trust
9835 Cedar St.
Sun city, AZ 85351
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Black Saddle Estates
P O Box 325
Bloomfield, NM 87413-0325

. L Deleted:

Truby Inez Trustee
1575 N Kirby
Bloomfield, NM 874136454

Baird Lavalt Trustees
1340 N Kirby
Bioomfield, NM 874136452

Martinez Salomon M ET UX
1200 N Kirby
Bloomfield, NM 874136449

Hunnicut Norma Jean

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

Bloomfield, NM 874130747

Jones Mike R
P O Box 1873
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Val Verde Gas Gathering Co. L.P.
ATTN Property Tax

PO Box 4324

Houston, TX 772104324

Truby Ruby and Rory
2001 1/2 N Kirby
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Truby Robert H JR and Rachel { Deleted: 8

2001 1/2 N Kirby  { Deleted: 7

Bloomfield, NM 874136467 ~ | Deleted: 1
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Goebel George G

P O Box 2326

Bloomfield, NM 874132326
San Juan Refining Company
23733 N Scottsdale Rd.
Scottsdale, AZ 85255

Blueeyes Lydia H and Johnny
1600 Harrison Ln
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Manygoats Harold T
1608 Harrison St
Bloomfield, NM 874135658

Harrison Roger
5561 Alder
Farmington, NM 87401 4843

Harrison Janice
Box 421
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Harrison Henderson
1604 Harrison Ln
Bloomfield, NM 874135658

Harrison Amy Lou
3000 W Radcliff Dr
Englewood, CO 801105336

Harrison Steve T
1077 Lake St
Salt Lake City, UT 84105

Harrison Sandra
304 Willow Street
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Fand BLLC
P O Box 189
Bloomfield, NM 87413

King Steven B and Heather L
633 Teton Dr
Farmington, NM 87401

HYP Inc. | Deleted: 8

;

7 Rd 2794 [ Deleted: 7

Aztec, NM 87410 L Deleted: 1
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

Dean Alvin Trustees
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

Corine and Dennis Gonzales
1920 S. Bloomfield Blvd.
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Lloyd and Ruby Newton
P.O. Box 1855
Farmington, NM 87489

Mark Brian and Brenda Newton
P.O. Box 575
Bloomfield, NM 87413
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P.O. Box 1996
Bloomfield, NM 87413

McNuttGerald ..
700 Industrial Plant Road
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Crawford Terry
P.O. Box 1586
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Sharon Stiffler
P.O. Box 2393
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Dugger Elianora
P.O. Box 704
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Quentin & Diana Kartchner
921 Chaney Lane
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Barela Andrew
P.O. Box 774
Aztec, NM 87410

Jesse Mapes W.
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

Harrison Gloria
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2908 Los Anayas Road NW
Albuquerque, NM 87104

'B'ék'ér"E"lbiéé e
P.O. Box 1703
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Largo Rosie M.
1710 Juniper Lane
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Jim Carl
1700 Juniper Lane
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Smith John
P.O. Box 161
Nageezi, NM 87037

Marrow William
P.O. Box 296
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Frac Tech Services Ltd.
16858 |H 20
Crisco, TX 76137

Navajo Tribe of Indians
P.O. Box 2249
Window Rock, AZ 86515

Thriftway Co
501 Airport Dr. Suite 100
Farmington, NM 87401

Kaime Joe N. Trustees
HCR 80 Box 4
Counselor S, NM 87018

Witt Joseph Bouldin
4600 Davis Ave S
Renton, WA 98053

Donald and Myra Magnum
P.O. Box 1184
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Armenta Henry
P.O. Box 396
Bloomfield, NM 87413
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Finney Jerry W.
245 S. Wallace
Las Vegas, NV 83107

LLandowners within 1/3-mile of the collection/retention sites:_These landowners will
not receive notification by certified mail.

Truby Inez Trustee
1575 N Kirby
Bloomfield, NM 874136454

Baird Lavall Trustees
1340 N Kirby
Bloomfield, NM 874136452

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

‘Val Verde Gas Gathering Co. L.P.
ATTN Property Tax

PO Box 4324

Houston, TX 772104324

Truby Ruby and Rory
2001 1/2 N Kirby

Bloomfield, NM 87413 | Deleted: 8
[ Deleted: 7
' | Deleted: 1
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Truby Robert H JR and Rachel
2001 1/2 N Kirby
Bloomfield, NM 874136467

Goebel George G (I

P O Box 2326
Bloomtfield, NM 874132326

San Juan Refining Company
23733 N Scottsdale Rd.
Scottsdale, AZ 85255

Blueeyes Lydia H and Johnny
1600 Harrison Ln
Bloomtield, NM 87413

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

FandBLLC
P O Box 189
Bloomfield, NM 87413

King Steven B and Heather L
633 Teton Dr
Farmington, NM 87401
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7 Rd 2794
Aztec, NM 87410

Yo e e e e e e e e e ot = - | Deleted: §
Landowners of the collection and retention sites (both will be used for both }ll
purposes):

El Paso Natural Gas Company (Blanco compressor station)

2 North Nevada Ave.

Colorado Springs, CO 80903

El Paso Natural Gas Company (Rio Vista compressor station)
2 North Nevada Ave.

Colorado Springs, CO 80903

References

Geological, hydrological, hydrogeological, and depth/quality of groundwater information

obtained from the EPNG, July 1999, Blanco Discharge permit application.

iWaters Database search, June 2009, New Mexico Office of the State Engineer

Stone, W., Lyford, F., Frenzel, P, Mizell, N., and Padgett, E. 1983, Hydrology and Water

Resources of the San Juan Basin, New Mexico, New Mexico Bureau of Mines and Mineral

Resources, Hydrologic Report 6.
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PUBLIC NOTICE

The United States Department of Transportation (USDOT) requires periodic pressurized tests on all USDOT-regulated
pipelines. El Paso Natural Gas Company (EPNG) hereby gives notice that the following discharge permit application has
been submitted to the NM Qil Conservation Division (NMOCD) in accordance with Subsection A, B, D,and F of 20.6.2.3108
New Mexico Administrative Code. The local EPNG mailing address is: El Paso Natural Gas, San Juan Area Office, P.O.

Box 127, Bloomfield, NM 87413.

EPNG has submitted an apptication for hydrostatic test water discharge which will occur on the EPNG pipeline easement in

West, in San Juan County, New Mexico. The location of the discharge is between approximately 1/2 and four miles south of
Bloomfield, NM. To reach the discharge location trave! Y2-mile east of the U.S. Highway 550 and County Road # 4990
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
pipeline, cleaning the pipeline with an agueous, non-hazardous cleaning fluid, filling the pipeline with water, then pressurizing
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

N/2, Section 14, Township 29 North, Range 11 West. A composite sample of the of cleaning solution will be analyzed for, . - -

disposal characterization as per NMAC 20.6.2.3103 Subsections A, B, and C. The water/cleaning solution mixture may be
stored in the frac-tanks for two months. This water will be transported for proper disposal to Mesa Environmental in Belen,
NM or Thermo Fluids, Inc. in Albuguerque, NM.

Up to 700,000 gallons of fresh unused water, from City of Bloomfield utilities, will be initially stored in as many as 40 21,000-
gallon tanks (frac-tanks) located at EPNGs Rio Vista compressor station in the SW/4 of the NE/4, Section 27, Township 29
North, Range 11 West. Following hydrostatic testing, hoses and/or flexible pipes will be used to transfer the used test water
into the frac-tanks. A composite sample of this water will be analyzed to ensure it meets the WQCC standards as per NMAG
20.6.2.3103 Subsections A, B, and C. Used test water may be stored in the frac-tanks for two months, pending analytical
results, before receiving NMOCD approval and being discharged, _along the EPNG pipeline easement using tank trucks
equipped with spreader bars.

The shailowest groundwater likely to be affected by a leak, accidental discharge, or spill exists at a depth of 6 feet below the
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

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 3:38 PM
To: 'David Janney'

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
CS site. The only difference, in regards to property ownership of the Blanco (S site, is
that EPNG will not have to provide notice to themselves as stated in Paragraph (3) of B of
20.6.2.3108 NMAC.

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

40' total, but is likely 20' total (19' on each side).

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
5> >>>
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

As for the easement ROW width... it the 40' width the total width (including the pipeline -
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
Sent: Tuesday, September @1, 20609 1:19 PM

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

This inbound email has been scanned by the Messagelabs Email Security System. .

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
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged’information. Any
unauthorized review,use,disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided
under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. -- This email has been
scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.

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

40’ total, but is likely 20' total (10' on each side).

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
>O> >
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

The discharge easement is no more than 40' in width and is likely 20°'.

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

This inbound email has been scanned by the‘MessggeLabs Email Security System.




Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 1:43 PM
To: ‘David Janney'

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

This will satisfy Paragraph (1) of Subsection B of 20.6.2.3108 NMAC. Please ensure that
Paragraphs (2) through (4) of Subsection B of 20.6.2.3108 NMAC are also satisfied.

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 91, 20609 1:19 PM

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

The discharge easement is no more than 40’ in width and is likely 20'. Richard will verify.

The 1/3 mile radius figure in Appendix F, therefor, will not reflect a 20' wide easement at
the map scale and the 1/3 mile radius will not change.

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

The discharge easement is no more than 46' in width and is likely 20'. Richard will verify.
The 1/3 mile radius figure in Appendix F, therefor, will not reflect a 20’ wide easement at
the map scale and the 1/3 mile radius will not change.

Regards,

David Janney, PG f
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
\\/./

August 27, 2009

8300 Jefferson NE, Suite B
Albuguerque, NM
87113

p| 505.344.7373
£]505.344.1711

kieinfelder.com

File No. 83107.3-ALBO9RPC01

Mr. Brad Jones, Environmental Engineer

New Mexico Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources Department
Qil Conservation Division

1220 St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Subject: Submittal of the Revised Notice of Intent for the Discharge of Hydrostatic
Test Water, Pipeline Number 1202, San Juan County, New Mexico

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
with David Janney on August 24, 2009.

Piease disregard the original application submitted by EPNG on June 2, 2009. In brief, EPNG
has reconsidered its original plan to discharge the hydrostatic test water on pasture land east of
Bloomfield. With this new application, EPNG now intends to discharge the water onto rangeland
on the 1202 pipeline easement.

Kleinfelder has included the required information for the NOI as stated in the “Guidelines for
Hydrostatic Test Dewatering.” Attached to this NOI are the following:

Background [nformation;

Hydrostatic Test Water Discharge Plan;

Figure 1, EPNG 1202 Pipeline Undergoing Hydrostatic Test:

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

e Appendix F, Compressor Station and Discharge Easement Landowner Maps.

A check in the amount of $100.00 to cover the filing fee was sent by EPNG under separate cover
(check number 07575360, UPS # 1Z 770 165 13 9696 9290) and was delivered on June 1, 2009.

Public notice will be posted in accordance with NMAC 20.6.2.3108 at the staging area sites
(Figure 2), in the Bloomfield, NM Post Office, and published in the Farmington Daily Times
newspaper.




8300 Jefferson NE, Suite B

. . . Albuguerque, NM
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact David Janney or Marco Wikstrom 87113

(Kleinfelder) at (505) 344-7373, or Richard Duarte (EPNG) at (505) 831-7763. o 505.344.7373

£ 505.344.1711

kleinfelder.com

Respectfully submitted,

KLEINFELDER WEST, INC. . Reviewed by:
ﬂ@a/vf«‘,pﬂ Py Y 2

David Janney, PG Fred Schelby’PE

1

Project Manager Area Manager




Background Information

e The EPNG Pipeline number 1202 is an existing 34-inch (outside diameter) natural gas
pipeline that has been in service since 1954.

¢ This transportation pipeline is part of a network that transports natural gas (sweet and
dry) thatis suitable for immediate consumer use.

+ Based upon recent experience with the New Mexico Qil Conservation Department
NMOCD, EPNG understands that the water discharged from cleaning and testing this
pipeline system is generally classified as non-exempt RCRA waste and is subject to the
Water Quality Control Commission (WQCC) Regulations.

Hydroétatic Test Water Discharge Plan

On behalf of EPNG, Kleinfelder is submitting this hydrostatic test water discharge plan for an
Individual Discharge Permit pursuant to Section. 1201 of 20.6.2 NMAC, and in accordance with
NMOCD “Guidelines for Hydrostatic Test Dewatering,” (revised January 11, 2007). The
discharge plan includes the following items:

Item a. Name and address of the propoéed discharger;

Legally Responsible Party Sam A. Armenta, Director

. El Paso Natural Gas Company
Albuquerque Division
8725 Alameda Park Dr. NE
Albuguerque, NM 87120

Local Representative Richard Duarte (505) 831-7763

‘ ' El Paso Natural Gas Company
8725 Alameda Park Dr. NE
Albuquerque, NM 87120

Operator . . :
Physical Address El Paso Natural Gas Company
' San Juan Area Office
#81 County Road 4900
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Mailing Address El Paso Natural Gas Company
San Juan Area Office
P.O. 127
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Item b. Location of the discharge, including a street address, if available, and
sufficient information to locate the facility with respect to surrounding landmarks;

The general location of the portion of the 1202 pipeline to be tested is shown on figure 1. The
portion. of the number 1202 pipeline easement that will be used as a discharge area is
predominately located adjacent to U.S. Highway 550, south of the City of Bloomfield, New
Mexico. The 1202 pipeline crosses U.S. Highway 550 in the NE/4 of the SE/4 of Section 33,
Township 29N, Range 11W and is shown on Figure 2).
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Prior to the hydrostatic test, the pipe will be cleaned in two segments to remove oil residue and
other trace contaminants. Each segment will generate discharges (RCRA non-exempt) subject -
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
0000" to MP 2 + 3,615 and will be stored at EPNG’s Blanco Compressor Station (GW-49-0).
The second segment of cleaning solution will be used to clean the 1202 pipeline, MP 2 + 3,615’
to MP 6 + 2,348 and stored at EPNG’s Rio Vista Compressor Station (GW-92-0). After
cleaning the pipeline, the cleaning solutions will be moved from the pipeline directly into frac-
tanks (stored within secondary containment), then transferred into tank trucks for transportation
to a recycling facility. '

Temporary frac-tank storage locations for the cleanihg fluid will be:

Mile post 0 + 0000’ is located at the discharge side of Blanco Compressor Station (south side of
the station), County Road 4900, #81, Bloomfield, NM 87413. This is locally known as “gasoline
alley” road. Legal description is N/2 of the N/2 Section 14, Township 29 North, Range 11 West
in San Juan County, New Mexico. (Latitude 36° 43'44.55” North, Longitude 107° 57" 40.12”
West). The temporary storage area is within the compressor station boundary There will be
one 21,000-gallon temporary tank with the water/N-SPEC mixture at this location and the liquid
may be stored for up to two months. The temporary frac-tank storage area at Blanco is shown
on Figure 3. '

Mile post 2 + 3,615’ is located at the suction side of Rio Vista Compressor Station (north side of -
the station). The turn-off to the station is located %- mile east of the US 550 and County Road
#4990 intersection and approximately “s-mile south of the Bloomfield refinery. Legal description
is SW/4 of the NE/4 Section 27, Township 29 North, Range 11 West in San Juan County, New
Mexico. (Latitude 36° 41’50” North, Longitude 107° 58’ 35.5” West). This area is within the
compressor station boundary. There will be 40 21,000-gallon temporary hydrostatic test water
storage tanks at this location and the liguid may be stored for up to two months.

The pérmitted recycling facilities that will be used for the cleaning solutions are:

" Mesa Environmental, a Division of Mesa Oil, Inc.
Corporate - 17300 Hwy 72, Arvada, CO 80007
Regional Processing Facility — 20 Lucero Road, Belen, NM 87002

Thermo Fluids Inc. . '
Corporate — 8925 E. Pima Center Pkwy, Suite 105, Scottsdale, AZ 85258
Local Office — 9010 Bates Road, SW, Albuquerque, NM 87105

After the pipeline has been cleaned, ut'ility drinking water from the City of Bloomfield will be used
to perform hydrostatic testing of the 1202 pipeline between MP 0 and MP 6 + 2,348 (Figure 2).
Approximately 700,000 gallons or less of water will be used for the hydrostatic test.

Upon completion of hydrostatic test, EPNG will generaté a second discharge (RCRA non
exempt) that may be subject to regulation: the hydrostatic test water. The test water will be
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initially discharged into clean portable frac-tanks. (stored within secondary containment) and
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
1202 pipeline easement between MP 3 + 0000’ and MP 6 + 2,348." Please see Figure 3 for .
discharge locations on the 1202 pipeline easement. Legal descriptions of the discharge
locations are listed under item c.

Item c. ' Legal description of the discharge location;

The proposed discharge will occur on the pipeline easement within the following sections in San
Juan County, New Mexico:

Section 27, Townshlp 29 North, Range 11 West
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

N/2 of the N/2, Section 14, Township 29 North, Range 11 West
SW/4 of the NE/4, Section 27, Township 29 North, Range11 West

(See Figure 2 and 3 for discharge locations and the staging areas.)

Water storage frac-tanks will also be located in these areas.
Item d.  Maps (site-specific and regional) indicating the location of the pipelines to
be tested and the proposed discharge location; _ .

Figure 1 is a site-specific map showing topography, the pipeline section undergoing test, and
the hydrostatic test water and cleaning solution staging areas. Figure 2 is a site-specific map
showing the pipeline easement discharge locations. Figure 3 shows the hydrostatlc test water
storage locations at a larger scale.

Item e. A demonstration of compliance to the following siting criteria or
justification for any exceptions:

i. Within 200 feet of a watercourse, lakebed, sinkhole, or playa Iake'

ii. Within 1,000 feet of an existing wellhead protection area or 100-year
floodplain;

iii. Within, or within 500 feet of, a wetland;
iv. Within the area overlying a subsurface mine; or

v. Within 500 feet from the nearest permanent res:dence school, hospital,
lnstltutlon or church.
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-According to Mr. Mike McCown, EI Paso Natural Gas Cross-Functional Technician, evidence of
the above listed features is not present within the required radius limits of the proposed
discharge. Mr. McCown performed a discharge site visit to look for the presence of
watercourses, lakebeds, sinkholes, playa lakes, wells, wetlands, residences, schools, hospitals,
institutions, mines and churches. According to. Mr. McCown, these items were not observed
within the specified distances listed under ltem ‘e. A Certification of Siting Criteria from Mr.
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

. Mr. James R. Smith with the New Mexico Abandoned Mine Lands Program (505-476-3422) was
- contacted to assess the presence of abandoned subsurface mines in the vicinity of the
discharge locations and water storage tank staging areas. According to Mr. Smith, there is no
“evidence of abandoned subsurface mines in these areas. A copy of an email from Mr. Smith is
attached in Appendix D. :

Federal Emergency Management Administration- (FEMA) flood insurance rate maps were
~ generated from the FEMA website on July 13, 2009 to search for 100-year floodplains in the
proposed discharge areas. One 100-year floodplain was identified in Kutz Canyon along the
course of the proposed easement discharge (Appendix E and Figure 2). No discharge will take
place on this 100-year floodplain. The San Juan River 100-year floodplain was also identified
along the course of the 1202 pipeline undergoing hydrostatic testing, but no discharge is being
proposed in the vicinity of the San Juan River. The FEMA flood insurance rate maps are
attached under Appendix E, and the 1202 pipeline easement discharge and staging area
locations are illustrated on Flgures 2,3, and 4.

No water will be discharged within the radii outlined above (ltem e, i. through v.) or within 200
feet of a publicly-maintained roadway (such as U.S. nghway 550).

Non-discharge areas anng the course of the pipeline easement will be posted with signs or
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
cleaning the pipeline with an agqueous, non-hazardous cleaning fluid, filling the pipeline with
“water, then pressurizing the pipeline to a pressure higher than the standard operating pressure
for approximately nine hours. The purpose of hydrostatic testing in a pipeline is to determine the
extent to which potential defects might threaten the pipeline’s ability to sustain maximum
allowable operation pressure. If leaks or breaks occur, the pipeline is repaired or the affected
areas is replaced and then re-tested. The U.S. Department of Transportation (DOT) requires
periodic pressurized tests on all DOT-regulated pipelines and all newly installed pipelines to
verify the integrity and safety of pipeline systems. Approximately 700,000 galions or less of
utility water from the City of Bloomfield will be used for the hydrostatlc test and pipeline
cleaning.
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Item g. The method and lo,cation for collection and retention of fluids and solids;

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
containment at the Rio Vista compressor station (Figure 3).

- Solids are not anticipated to be produced from the hydrostatic testing.

Itemh. A brief description of best management practices to be implemented to
contain the discharge onsite and to control erosion;

After the NMOCD approves the discharge, EPNG will use tanker trucks, equipped with water
separator bars to discharge the water onto EPNG’s 1202 pipeline easement (Figure 2). No
water will be allowed to run off of the easement or cause erosion. Discharge of the water will be
performed within. the easement of the 1202 pipeline in selected areas between MP 3 + 0000’
and MP 6 + 2,348 (Figure 2). The discharge locations will be weli outside of the setback
distances described in item e. and signs or flagging will be placed along the route to alert tank
truck drivers as to where they cannot discharge.

ftem i. A request for approval of an alternative treatment, use, and/or discharge
location (other than the original discharge site), if necessary;

In the event that the hydrostatic test water is found to be unsuitable for land application, it will be
treated by filtration through activated charcoal and/or other applicable media until it meets the
NMOCD standards outlined in NMAC 20.6.2.3103 subsections A, B, and C and then applied to
the land surface on the designated discharge area following NMOCD approval.

If filtering is not feasible and no other alternatives are available, the water will be discharged into
a NMOCD-permitted injection well that accepts the waste profile.

Itemj. -~ A proposed hydrostatic test wastewater sampling plan;

Analytical sampling for the hydrostatic test water will consist of one composite pre-test sample
and one composite pre-discharge sample.

Analytlcal data from the pre-hydrostatic test water will be used as a baseline to determine if the
water is suitable for use. : :

Analytical data from the post-hydrostatic test water will be used to determme if the water is
suitable for discharge.

Prior to hydrostatic testing of the 1202 pipeline, the approximately 700,000 gallons or less of
water will be transferred from the City of Bloomfield Utilities to frac-tanks located at the Rio Vista
compressor station (see location information under ltem c., and Figures 3). A single pre-test
composite sample will be collected from these tanks and submitted to an EPA-approved
analytical laboratory.

After the hydrostatic testing of the 1202 pipeline, the approximately 700,000 gallons or less of
water will be transferred from the pipeline into frac-tanks located at the Rio Vista compressor
station (see location information under item c., and Figure 3). A single pre-discharge composite

sample will be collected from these tanks and submitted to an EPA-approved analytlcal
laboratory.
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The pre-test and pre-discharge hydrostatic test water samples will be analyzed for volatile
~ organic compounds (VOCs), semi-volatile organic compounds (SVOCs), and RCRA metals.
Analytical results of the pre-discharge sample will be submitted to the NMOCD with a
recommendation for disposal of the hydrostatic test water.

After cleaning the pipeline, the approximately 1,000 gallons of N- -Spec 120 cleanmg solution will
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

Item k. A proposed method of disposal of fluids and solids after test completion,
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
outlined in NMAC 20.6.2.3103 'subsections A, B, and.C. If filtering is not feasible and no other
alternative is available, following NMOCD approval, the water will be discharged into a NMOCD-
permitted Class | injection well that accepts the waste profile.

Following disposal characterization, the 1,000 gallons of cleaning solution used to clean the
1202 pipeline before hydrostatic testing will be transported off-site via' DOT-approved tanker
trucks for treatment and disposal by Mesa Environmental or Thermo- F|UIdS (see contact
information under ltem b.).

Item . A brief description of the expected quality and volume of the discharge;

The discharge will be tested in accordance with the guidelines noted in Item j. to assess if the
constituent concentrations in the water meet the New Mexico Water Quality Control
Commission Regulations 20.6.2.3103, subsections A, B, and C. Based on historical data
collected from previous hydrostatic test events using similar cleaning techniques before
introducing the test water, the quality of the discharged water is expected to meet. regulatory
limits. The approximate volume of the discharge is expected to be 700,000 gallons or less.

Item m. Geological characteristics of the subsurface at the proposed discharge
site;
Regional Features
The discharge location is within the north-central part of the San Juan Basin, a large asymmetrlc
structural depression that contains Paleozoic and Mesozoic sediments up to 15,000 feet thick.

The area is characterized by bedrock hillsides and mesas and Pleistocene gravel terraces of the
San Juan and Animas Rivers.

Site Geology '

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
and drapes the Nacimiento Formation (Stone et. al., 1983).
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Item n.  The depth to and total dissolved solids concentration of the gfound water
most likely to be affected by the discharge; :

" Regional Hydrogeology

Three ground-water systems are present in the Tertiary and younger sedimentary deposits in
this portion of the San Juan Basin.

e Confined aquifers in Tertiary sandstone units. :
+ Unconfined (water table) aquifers in Tertiary sandstone units near outcrop areas.

e Unconfined (water table) aquifers in the Quaternary alluvium in or near river valleys and
tributaries. :

Local Groundwater Hydrology. Two groundwater regimes exist near the discharge sites:

1. Unconfined aquifers in the alluvium beneath the discharge areas; and

2. Unconfined sandstone aquifer in the Paleocene Nacimiento Formation below the ailuvium
(Stone, et. al., 1983).

Groundwéter in the vicinity of the discharge may be as shallow as six feet below ground surface
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

Item o. Identification of landowners at and adjacent to the discharge and
. collection/retention site.

Landowner within 1/3-mile of the proposed easement discharge:

Farmington Field Office

Bureau of Land Management
1235 La Plata Highway, Suite A
“Farmington, NM 87401

~ Smith Arnold -
1613 Juniper Ln.
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Allison Family Trust
610 Meadow St.
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Larsen Kenneth Trust
9835 Cedar St.
-Sun city, AZ 85351

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

Hunnicut Norma Jean |

C/O Martinez Salomon, ET UX
1200 N Kirby

Bloomfield, NM 874136449

Troxell David L.
2008 N Kirby.
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Felix Gary Z ET UX
~ 1700 N Kirby '
Bloomfield, NM 874136456

Church Bible Baptist
Shepherd Inc.

Box 747

Bloomfield, NM 874130747

Jones Mike R
P O Box 1873
Bloomfield, NM 87413

VaI Verde Gas Gathering Co L.P.
ATTN Property Tax

PO Box 4324

Houston, TX 772104324

Truby Ruby and Rory
2001 1/2 N Kirby
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Truby Roberf H JR and Rachel
2001 1/2 N-Kirby
Bloomfield, NM 874136467

Goebel George G
P O Box 2326
Bloomfield, NM 874132326
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San Juan Refining Company
23733 N Scottsdale Rd.
Scotisdale, AZ 85255

Blueeyes Lydia H and Johnny
1600 Harrison Ln
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Manygoats Harold T
1608 Harrison St .
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
1077 Lake St .
Salt Lake City, UT 84105

Harrison Sandra
304 Willow Street
Bloomfield, NM 87413

F and B LLC
P O Box 189
Bloomfield, NM 87413

King Steven B and Heather L
. 633 Teton Dr
Farmington, NM 87401

HYP Inc.
7 Rd 2794
Aztec, NM 87410

Reisner Ronald T.
P.O. Box 1413 .
Bloomfield, NM 87413 -
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
1524 Largo Ave. .
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Ivey Yevette R Trustee
P.O. Box 2364
Bloomfield, NM 87413

. Dean Elaine S. Trustee
2408 E. Blanco
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Scott Léonard
P.O. Box 533
Bloomfield, NM 87413

'Spence Herb L. Trustees
P.O. Box 693
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Corine and Dennis Gonzales
1920 S. Bloomfield Bivd.
‘Bloomfield, NM 87413

Lloyd and Ruby Newton
P.O. Box 1855
- Farmington, NM 87499

Mark Brian and Brenda Newtoh
P.O. Box 575
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Hill Talmadge
P.O. Box 1996
Bloomfield;, NM 87413
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Mc Nutt Gerald.
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
Bioomfield, NM 87413

Bérela Andrew
P.O. Box 774
Aztec, NM 87410

Jesse Mapes W.
Industrial Lane Drive
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Kirk Perry |
P.O. Box 2433
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Candelaria Michelle
2045 N Chestnut
Mesa, AZ 85213

Armenta Marvin R.
1811 Juniper Lane
Bloomfield; NM 87413

Norberto Thomas Lee
- P.O. Box 1425
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Harrison Gloria
2908 Los Anayas Road NW
Albuquerque, NM 87104
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Baker Eloise
P.O. Box 1703 -
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Largo Rosie M.
1710 Juniper Lane
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Jim Carl
1700 Juniper Lane
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Smith John
P.O. Box 161
Nageezi, NM 87037

- Marrow William
P.O. Box 296
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Frac Tech Services Ltd.
16858.1H 20
Crisco, TX 76137

Navajo Tribe of Indians
P.O. Box 2249
Window Rock, AZ 86515

Thriftway Co
501 Airport Dr. Suite 100
Farmington, NM 87401

Kaime Joe N. Trustees
HCR 80 Box 4 .
Counselor S, NM 87018

Witt Joseph Bouldin
4600 Davis Ave S
Renton, WA 98053

Donald and Myra Magnum
P.O. Box 1184 -
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Armenta Henry
P.O. Box 396
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Finney Jerry W.
-~ 245 S. Wallace
Las Vegas, NV 89107
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Landowneré within 1/3-mile of the collection/retention sites:

Truby Inez Trustee
- 1575 N Kirby
Bloomfield, NM 874136454

Baird Lavall Trustees
1340 N Kirby
- Bloomfield, NM 874136452

Martinez Salomon M ET UX
1200 N Kirby
Bloomfield, NM 874136449

Hunnicut Norma Jean

C/O Martinez Salomon, ET UX
1200 N Kirby

Bloomfield, NM 874136449

Troxell David L.
2008 N Kirby :
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Felix Gary Z ET UX
1700 N Kirby
Bloomfield, NM 874136456

Church Bible Baptist
Shepherd Inc.

Box 747

Bloomfield, NM 874130747

Jones Mike R
P OBox 1873
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
Bloomfield, NM 87413,

King Steven B and Heather L
633 Teton Dr
Farmington, NM 87401

"HYP Inc.
7 Rd 2794
Aztec, NM 87410
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‘Landowners of the collection and retention sites (both will be used for both
purposes): :

El Paso Natural Gas Company (Blanco.compressor station)
2 North Nevada Ave.
Colorado Springs, CO 80903

El Paso Natural Gas Company™ ' (Rio Vista compressor station)
2 North Nevada Ave.
Colorado Springs, CO 80903

References

- Geological, hydrological, hydrogeological, and depth/quality of groundwater information
obtained from the EPNG, July 1999, Blanco Discharge permit application.

iWaters Database search, June 2009, New Mexico Office of the State Engineer
Stone, W., Lyford, F., Frenzel, P., Mizell, N.,"and Padgett, E. 1983, Hydrology and Water

Resources of the San Juan Basin, New Mexico, New Mexico Bureau of Mines and Mineral
Resources, Hydrologic Report 6. ’
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APPENDIX A
MSD Sheet for N-Spec 120 Cleaner
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APPENDIX B ,
Certification of Siting Criteria




Certification of Siting Criteria, Hydrostatic Discharge on Line 1202
Easement, and Water Tank Staging Areas

I, Mike McCown, have performed a site visit and visual inspection to look for the
presence of watercourses, lakebeds,  playa lakes, residences, schools, hospitals;
churches, evidence of underground mines, water wells, and institutions within-the
specified distances (listed below) of the proposed discharge locations and water
storage tank locations along hne 1202 in the following sections in San Juan
‘County, New Mexico:

1202 pipeline easement discharge lcCation‘s within;

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
Section 21, Township:28 North; Range 11 West.

Water storage tank locations:

N/2 of the N/2, Section 14, Township-29 North, Range 11 West (Blanco
station)

SWi/4 of the NE/4, Section 27, Townshlp 29 North, Range11 West (Rio
Vista station):

 Before discharge, s:gns or flagging will be posted along the easement to inform:
water: truck. drivers’ to: stop dlschargmg ‘within 200 feet of publically-maintained
roads. No discharge will take place within the spec;ﬂed distances listed below.

g S e /) 07/08/2009
Pschod o I C o |

the MeCown Date
Senior Cross—Funct;onal Techmcxan

i Within 200 feet of a watercourse, lakebed, sinkhole; or playa lake;.

ii. Within an existing wellliead protection area or 100-yéar floodplain;

iii. Within, orwithin 500 feet of. a wetland;

iv. Within the area overlying a subsurface mine; or

v.. Within 500 feet from the nearest permanent residerice; school,
hospital, institution or church.




APPENDIX C
Public Notice Text in Spanish and English




AVISO PUBLICO

El Ministerio de Transporte de Estados Unidos (USDOT) requiere pruebas a presion periddicas en todas las tuberias
USDOT-reguladas. La compania de El Paso Natural Gas (EPNG) da por este medio el aviso que el uso siguiente del
permiso de la descarga se ha sometido a la divisidn de la conservacion de aceite del nanémetro (NMOCD) de
acuerdo con la subdivision B, C, E, y F del cddigo administrativo de 20.6.2.31 08 Nuevo México. La direccion {ocal
del correo de EPNG es: El Paso Natural Gas, San Juan Area Office, P.O. Box 127, Bloomfield, NM 87413.

El Paso Natural Gas ha presentado una solicitud para la descarga hidrostéatica del agua de la prueba que ocurrira en
la servidumbre de la tuberia de EPNG en las secciones 27, 33, y 34 del municipio 29 del norte, se extiende 11 del
oeste, y las secciones 9, 16, y 21 del municipio 28 del norte, se extiende 11 del oeste, en el condado de San Juan,
Nuevo México. La localizacion de la descarga esta entre aproximadamente 1/2 y cuatro millas de sur de Bloomfield,
nandémetro. Para alcanzar el V2 del recorrido de la localizacion de la descarga - milla al este de la carretera 550 de
los E.E.U.U. y del camino del condado # interseccion 4990 y sur aproximadamente 1/3-miles de la refineria de
Bloomfield. La descarga ocurrira a lo largo de la servidumbre de Ia tuberia para una distancia aproximada de cuatro
millas que comienzan aproximadamente el sur 1/3-mile de la refineria de Bloomfield, continuando hacia el sudoeste
a través de la barranca de Kutz, y terminando aproximadamente 1-1/2 las millas sudoeste de donde la tuberia cruza
la barranca de Kutz en la seccién 21, el municipio 28 del norte, se extienden 11 del oeste. '

El propésito de hidrostatico (prueba con agua) es para determinar el grado a los defectos potenciales pudieron
amenazar a la capacidad de la tuberia de sostener la presidn maxima permitida de la operacion. La prueba implica el
purgar del gas natural de la tuberia, limpiando la tuberia con un quitamanchas acuoso, no-peligroso, rellenar la
tuberia con agua, después presurizando la tuberia a una presién mas alta que la presion de funcionamiento estandar
para una duracion especificada del tiempo. .

“Una porcién de la tuberia de EPNG 1202 hidrostatico sera probada. Antes de la prueba hidrostatica, la tuberia sera
limpiada usando aproximadamente 1.000 galones de un quitamanchas acuoso y no-peligroso, N-Spec. 120. El
volumen de solucion de la limpieza se estima para ser 1.000 galones y sera almacenado en dos. estaciones del
compresor de EPNG; Estacion del compresor de Blanco. La estacion del compresor de Blanco esta situada en el N/2
del N/2, seccién 14, el municipio 29 del norte, se extiende 11 del oeste y la estacion del compresor de Rio Vista esta
situada en el SW/4 del NE/4, seccion 27, el municipio 29 del norte, se extiende. 11 del oeste. Una muestra
compuesta de la solucion de la limpieza sera analizada para la corrosividad, el encienda, la reactividad, y la toxicidad
ademas de los estandares de la Comisién del control de calidad del agua del nanémetro (WQCC) descritos mas
abajo. La solucién de la limpieza puede almacenar en el frac-tanque por dos meses. Esta agua sera transportada
para la disposicion apropiada al Mesa ambiental en Belen, Nuevo México o Thermo Fluids, Inc. en Albuquerque,
Nuevo México.

Hasta 700.000 galones de agua inusitada fresca, de la ciudad de las utilidades de Bloomfield, seran almacenados
inicialmente en los tanques de 21.000 galones (los frac-tanques) situados en las estaciones del compresor de Rio
Vista esta situada en el SW/4 del NE/4, seccion 27, el municipio 29 del norte, se extiende 11 del oeste. Después de
la prueba hidrostatica, las mangueras y/o las pipas flexibles seran utilizadas para transferir la agua usada de la
prueba en los tanques del frac situados en las estaciones del compresor de Rio Vista. Tanto como los 40 tanques
del frac pueden ser necesarios para contener temporalmente hasta 700.000 galones de agua usada de la prueba.
Esta agua sera analizada para asegurarse que cumplio los estandares de WQCC segun 20.6.2.31 03 secciones A,
B, y C. De la prueba se puede almacenar en los tanques del frac por dos meses, hasta que finalicen resultados
analiticos, antes de ser descargada a lo largo de la servidumbre de la tuberia de EPNG usando los carros del tanque
equipados de las barras de esparcidor. i

La agua subterranea mas baja probablemente que se afectard por un escape, una descarga accidental, o un
derramamiento existe en una profundidad de 6 pies debajo de la superficie de tierra. Esta sistema del acuifero tiene
una concentracion total de los sdlidos en suspension entre de aproximadamente 960 y 3.840 miligramos por litro o
mayor (calculado de conductancia especifica divulgada entre de 1.500 y 6.000 pS/cm).

El aviso del intento y la descarga planean esquemas como el agua y la basura producidas seran manejadas
correctamente, incluyendo la direccion, almacenaje, y la disposicion final. El plan también incluye los procedimientos
para la gerencia apropiada de escapes, de descargas accidentales, y de derramamientos para proteger las aguas
del estado de Nuevo México.

Para la informacién adicional, para ser colocado en una lista de personas a quienes se mandan propaganda
facilidad-especifica para los avisos futuros, o someter los comentarios satisfacen entran en contacto con:

Brad Jones, ingeniero ambiental

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
Oil Conservation Division

1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505 '

Teléfono: (505) 476-3487

La energia del nandmetro y el Deprtamento de los Recursos Naturales y Minerales aceptaran comentarios y
declaraciones del interés con respecto a esta prueba hidrostatica y proporcionaran los avisos futuros para esta
tuberia a peticion. '




PUBLIC NOTICE

The United States Department of Transportation (USDOT) requires periodic pressurized tests on all USDOT-regulated
pipelines. El Paso Natural Gas Company (EPNG) hereby gives notice that the following discharge permit application has
been submitted to the NM Qil Conservation Division (NMOCD) in accordance with Subsection B, C, E, and F of 20.6.2.3108
New Mexico Administrative Code. The local EPNG mailing address is: El Paso Natural Gas, San Juan Area Office, P.O.
Box 127, Bloomfield, NM 87413. .

El Paso Natural Gas has submitted an application for hydrostatic test water discharge which will occur on the EPNG pipeline
easement in Sections 27, 33, and 34 of Township 29 North, Range 11 West, and Sections 9, 16, and 21 of Township 28
North, Range 11 West, in San Juan County, New Mexico. The location of the discharge is between approximately 1/2 and
“four miles south of Bloomfield, NM. To reach the discharge location travel “2-mile east of the U.S. Highway 550 and County
Road # 4990 intersection and approximately 1/3-miles south of the Bloomfield refinery. The discharge will take place along
the pipeline easement for an approximate distance of four miles starting approximately 1/3-mile south of the Bloomfield
refinery, continuing southwest across Kutz Canyon, and ending approximately 1-1/2 miles southwest of where the pipeline
crosses Kutz Canyon in Section 21, Township 28 North, Range 11 West.

The purpose of hydrostatic (testing with water) is to determine the extent to which potential defects might threaten the
pipeline’s ability to sustain maximum allowable operation pressure. The test involves purging the natural gas from the
pipeline, cleaning the pipeline with an aqueous, non-hazardous cleaning fluid, filling the pipeline with water, then pressurizing
. the pipeline to a pressure higher than the standard operating pressure for a specified duration of time.

A portion of the EPNG 1202 pipeline wilt be hydrostatically tested. Prior to hydrostatic testing, the pipeline will be cleansed
using approximately 1,000 gallons of an aqueous and non-hazardous cleaning fluid, N-Spec 120. The volume of cleaning
solution is estimated to be 1,000 gallons and it will be stored at EPNG’s Blanco compressor station located in the N/2 of the
N/2, Section 14, Township 29 North, Range 11 West. A composite sample of the of cleaning solution will be analyzed for
corrosivity, ignitability, reactivity, and toxicity in addition to the NM Water Quality Control Commission standards (WQCC)
standards described below. The water/cleaning solution mixture may be stored in the frac-tanks for two months. This water
will be transported for proper disposal to Mesa Environmental in Belen, NM or Thermo Fluids, Inc. in Albuguerque, NM.

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
20.6.2.3103 Sections A, B, and C. Used test water may be stored in the frac-tanks for two months, pending analytical
results, before being discharged along the EPNG pipeline easement using tank trucks equipped with spreader bars.

The shallowest groundwater likely to be affected by a leak, accidental discharge, or spill exists at a depth of 6 feet below the
ground surface. This aquifer system has a total dissolved solids concentration of between approximately 960 and 3,840
milligrams per liter or greater (calculated from reported specific conductance of between 1,500 and 6,000 pS/cm).

The notice of intent and discharge plan outlines how produced water and waste will be properly managed, including handling,
storage, and final disposition. The plan also includes procedures for the proper management of leaks, accidental discharges,
and spills to protect the waters of the State of New Mexico. :

For additional information, to be placed on a facility-specific mailing list for future notices, or to submit comments please
contact: .

Brad Jones, Environmental Engineer _

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
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Murco Wikstrom - RE: Abandoned Mines Near Bloomfield?:

From:  "Smith, James. R, EMNRD" <JamesR.Smith@@state.nmius>
Toi. "Marco Wikstrom" < <MWikstromok! enfelder.com®
Date: 6/26/2000 9:3 1. AM - _

Subject: RE: Abandoned Mines Near Bloomtigld?

Marea,

~ From our records for known abandoned: inines; | have not:found’ 'my in the TRS listed below. There.is
no-guarantee that this can be. pr OVER: beyond doubt If.you have.any-questions or if: you dofind info. oy
mnmg in the area please !et me know,

THankKs,

”ma’n,d ;\D .Jmti'é

Abandoncd Mihe-Land Progran:

-Néw Mexico Minitig-and Minerals Division
1220 South: St Francis Drive

Santa-Fe, NM.BZ505

Ph; 5054476+ 3402

Fax;, 505-476-3402
JamesR.Smith@state:nm.us

From: Marco Wikstrom [mailto: MWlkstrom@klemfelder com]
Sent. Thursday, June 25, 2009 4:33.PM

To. Smlth JamesR; EMNRD

Subject. Abandoned ‘Minés Near- Bloomﬁeld?

- James;

I'm:not:sare who to call on this one... I'm working: ori‘a. dcscharge permit for.a: natural gas pnpelme hydrostatlct '
test:near Bloomfield and need: to-verify through you- guys’that there-are no. abandaned underground Hines in.
thevicinity of the discharge.

The dnscharge will.happen in the: fal owmg areas: (about 700 000 gauons)

Townshtp 29N Range 11W
Sections -

14

23

22

55

3%

33.

1"1»]d:%;’.(f-:‘yfjocu111‘e11tsf and SettingsiMWikstrom\Local Scttil‘lgs{\ﬂ‘ff_bnlfﬁ;{?gtp'\’v_isé\%i}iii%?h()’fﬁi’,. 7 14/2009




Page 2 of 2

Township 28N Range 11W
Sections:

9

16.

21

Tharks, and have a great day.
Marco

Marco Wikétrom
Staff*Geologist
KL E/NFEL DER

(505)' 344-1711 Fak '

8300 Jeffetson N,E;suite:,s\
Albuquerque; NM 87113.
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: APPENDIXE
Federal Emergency Management Administration Flood Insurance Rate Maps
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APPENDIX F ~
Compressor Station and Discharge Easement Landowner Maps
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8300 Jefferson NE, Suite B

KLE/NFELDER Albuguerque, NM
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el f]505.344.1711

kleinfelder.com

August 10, 2009
File No. 83107.3-ALB09RP001

Mr. Brad Jones, Environmental Engineer

New Mexico Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources Department
QOil Conservation Division

1220 St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Subject: Re-Submittal of Notice of Intent for the Discharge of Hydrostatic Test
Water, Pipeline Number 1202, San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Jones:

On behalf of the El Paso Natural Gas Company (EPNG) Kleinfelder West, Inc. (Kleinfelder) is
pleased to re-submit this Notice of Intent (NOI) to discharge hydrostatic test water.

Please disregard the original application submitted by EPNG on June 2, 2009. In brief, EPNG
has reconsidered its original plan to discharge the hydrostatic test water on pasture land east of
Bloomfield. With this new application, EPNG now intends to discharge the water onto rangeland
“on the 1202 pipeline easement.

Kleinfelder has included the required information for the NOI as stated in the “Guidelines for
Hydrostatic Test Dewatering.” Attached to this NOI are the following:

Background information;

Hydrostatic Test Water Discharge Plan;

Figure 1, Regional Site Location Map,;

Figure 2, EPNG 1202 Pipeline Undergoing Hydrostatic Test;

Figure 3, EPNG 1202 Pipeline Easement Discharge Areas;

Figure 4, Water Storage Tank Staging Locations;

Appendix A, Material Safety Data Sheets for N-Spec 120 Cleaner,

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

e Appendix F, Compressor Landowner Maps.

A check in the amount of $100.00 to cover the filing fee was sent by EPNG under separate cover
(check number 07575360, UPS # 1Z 770 165 13 9696 9290) and was delivered on June 1, 2009.

Public notice will be posted in accordance with NMAC 20.6.2.3108 at the staging area sites
(Figure 4), in the Bloomfield, NM Post Office, and published in the Farmington Daily Times
newspaper.




8300 Jefferson NE, Suite B
Albuquerque, NM

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact Marco Wikstrom or David Janney 87113
(Kleinfelder) at (505) 344-7373, or Richard Duarte (EPNG) at (505) 831-7763. p| 505.344.7373
f|505.344.1711
Respectfully submitted, kleinfelder.com
KLEINFELDER WEST, INC. Reviewed by:
/o H ~
7 " /
Marco Wikstrom Melani K. Oakley, M.S

Staff Geologist Environmental Groub Manager 9',




Background Information.

s The EPNG Pipeline number 1202 is an existing 34-inch (outside diameter) natural gas
pipeline that has been in service since 1954.

« * This transportation pipeline is part of a network that transports natural gas (sweet and
dry) that is suitable for immediate consumer use.

e Based upon recent experience with the New Mexico Oil Conservation Department
NMOCD, EPNG understands that the water discharged from cleaning and testing this
pipeline system is generally classified as non-exempt RCRA waste and could be subject
to the Water Quality Control Commission (WQCC) Regulations unless analytical testing
demonstrates that the water meets New Mexico ground water standards.

Hydrostatic Test Water Discharge Plan

On behalf of. EPNG, Kleinfelder is submitting this hydrostatic test water discharge plan for an
Individual Discharge Permit pursuant to Section 1201 of 20.6.2 NMAC, and in accordance with
NMOCD “Guidelines for Hydrostatic Test Dewatering,” (revised January 11, 2007). The
discharge plan includes the following items:

Itema.  Name and address of the proposed discharger;

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
Physical Address . El Paso Natural Gas Company
‘ San Juan Area Office
#81 County Road 4900
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Mailing Address Ef Paso Natural Gas Company
San Juan Area Office
P.O. 127
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Item b, Location of the discharge, including a street address, if available, and
sufficient information to locate the facility with respect to surrounding landmarks;

The portion of the number 1202 pipeline easement that will be used as a discharge area is
predominately located adjacent to U.S. Highway 550, south of the City of Bloomfield, New
Mexico. The 1202 pipeline crosses U.S. Highway 550 in the NE/4 of the SE/4 of Section 33,
Township 29N, Range 11W (Figure 3).
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Prior to the hydrostatic test, the pipe will be cleaned in two segments to remove oil residue and
other trace contaminants. Each segment will generate discharges (RCRA non-exempt) subject
to regulation by the WQCC. There will be two small volumes of water mixed with pipe cleaning
liqguid (N-Spec 120, see Appendix A for material safety data sheet). The volume of cleaning
solution for each segment is estimated to be 500 gallons.

The first segment of cleaning solution will be used to clean the 1202 pipeline, mile post (MP) 0 +
0000’ to MP 2 + 3,615’ and will be stored at EPNG’s Blanco Compressor Station. The second
segment of cleaning solution will be used to clean the 1202 pipeline, MP 2 + 3,615’ to MP 6 +
2,348 and stored at EPNG’s Rio Vista Compressor Station. After cleaning the pipeline, the
cleaning solutions will be moved from the pipeline directly into frac-tanks (stored within
secondary containment), then transferred into tank trucks for transportation to a recycling
facility. ‘

Temporary storage locations for the cleaning fluid will be:

Mile post 0 + 0000’ is located at the discharge side of Blanco Compressor Station (south side of
the station), County Road 4900, #81, Bloomfield, NM 87413. This is locally known as “gasoline
alley” road. Legal description is N/2 of the N/2 Section 14, Township 29 North, Range 11 West
in San Juan County, New Mexico. (Latitude 36° 43'44.55” North, Longitude 107° 57’ 40.12”
West.) :

Mile post 2 + 3,615’ is located at the suction side of Rio Vista Compressor Station (north side of
the station). The turn-off to the station is located %.- mile east of the US 550 and County Road
#4990 intersection and approximately Y-mile south of the Bloomfield refinery. Legal description
is SW/4 of the NE/4 Section 27, Township 29 North, Range 11 West in San Juan County, New
Mexico. (Latitude 36° 41'50” North, Longitude 107° 58’ 35.5” West).

The permitted recycling facilities that will be used.for the cleaning solutions are:

Mesa Environmental, a Division of Mesa Oil, Inc.

Corporate - 17300 Hwy 72, Arvada, CO 80007

Regional Processing Facility — 20 Lucero Road, Belen, NM 87002
Or,
: Thermao Fluids Inc.
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
concentrations not exceeding levels listed in NMAC 20.6.2.3103 (Human Health Standards).
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Discharge of the approximately 700,000 gallons or less of hydrostatic test water will be on the
1202 pipeline easement between MP 3 + 0000" and MP 6 + 2,348. Please see Figure 3 for
discharge locations on the 1202 pipeline easement. Legal descriptions of the discharge
locations are listed under ltem c. '

Item c. . Legal description of the discharge location;

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

Introduction ‘and removal of discharge water WI“ occur in the staging areas in the following areas
in San Juan County, New Mexico: .

N/2 of the N/2, Section 14, Township 29 North, Range 11 West
SW/4 of the NE/4, Section 27, Towns‘hip 29 North, Range11 West

(See Figures 3 and 4 for discharge locations and the staging areas.)
Water storage frac-tanks will also be located in these areas.

Itemd.  Maps (site-specific and regional) indicating the location of the pipelines to
be tested and the proposed discharge location;

Figure 1 is a regional map showing the general location of the portion of the 1202 pipeline that
will undergo hydrostatic testing. Figure 2 is a site-specific map showing topography, the pipeline
section undergoing test, and the hydrostatic test water and cleaning solution staging areas.
Figure 3 is a site-specific map showing the pipeline easement discharge locations. Figure 4-
shows the hydrostatic test water storage locations at a larger scale.

Iteme. A demonstration of compliance to the following siting criteria or
justification for any exceptions:

i. Within 200 feet of a watercourse, lakebed, sinkhole, or playa lake;
ii. Within an existing wellhead protection area or 100-year floodplain;
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
within the specified distances listed under Item e. A Certification of Siting Criteria from Mr |

McCown is attached in Appendix B.
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A search for surrounding water wells was completed to satisfy a portion of this requirement. The
“New Mexico Water Rights Reporting System (NMWRRS) database at the Office of the State
Engineer was used for this search, which was conducted on June 30, 2009. According to the
search, ho water wells are located within 1,000 feet of the proposed discharge.

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
course of the proposed easement discharge (Appendix E and Figure 3). No discharge will take
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
locations are iliustrated on Figures 2, 3, and 4. '

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

Item f. A brief description of the activities that pfoduce the discharge;

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
allowable operation pressure. If leaks or breaks occur, the pipeline is repaired or the affected -
areas is replaced and then re-tested. The U.S. Department of Transportation (DOT) requires
- periodic pressurized tests on all DOT-regulated pipelines and all newly installed pipelines to
verify the integrity and safety of pipeline systems. Approximately 700,000 gallons or less of
utility water from the City of Bloomfield will be used for the hydrostatic test and pipeline
cleaning.

Item g. The method and location for collection and retention of fluids and solids;

The approximately 1,000 gallons of N-Spec 120 cleaning solution used to clean the pipeline will
be removed via hoses and/or flexible pipe and routed directly to clean-portable frac-tanks placed
inside secondary containment at the Blanco and Ric Vista compressor stations (Figures 2 and
4). ' '

The approximately 700,000 gallons or less of water used for hydrostatic testing of the 1202
pipeline will be removed via hoses and/or flexible pipe and stored in frac-tanks with secondary
containment at the Blanco and Rio Vista compressor stations (Figures 2 and 4).

Solids are not anticipated to be produced from the hydrostatic testing.
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Itemh. A brief description of best management practices to be implemented to
contain the discharge onsite and to control erosion; '

After the NMOCD approves the discharge, EPNG will use tanker trucks, equipped with water
separator bars to discharge the water onto- EPNG’s 1202 pipeline easement (Figure 3). - No
water will be allowed to run off of the easement or cause erosion. Discharge of the water will be
performed within the easement of the 1202 pipeline in selected areas between MP 3 + 0000’
and MP 6 + 2,348’ (Figure 3). The discharge locations will be well outside of the setback
distances described in Item e. and signs or flagging will be placed along the route to alert tank
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
the land surface on the designated discharge area.

If filtering is not feasible and no other alternatives are available, the water will be discharged into
a NMOCD-permitted injection weli that accepts the waste profile.

Item j. A proposed hydrostatic test wastewater sampling plan;

Analytical sampling for the hydrostatic test water will consist of one composite pre-test sample
and one composite pre-discharge sample.

Analytical data from the pre-hydrostatic test water will be used as a baseline to determine if the
water is suitable for use. :

Analytical data from the post-hydrostatic test water will be used to determine if the water is
suitable for discharge. '

Prior to hydrostatic testing of the 1202 pipeline, the approximately 700,000 gallons or less of
water will be transferred from the City of Bloomfield Utilities to frac-tanks located at the Blanco
station and Rio Vista compressor stations (see location information under ltem c., and Figures 3
and 4). A pre-test composite sample will be collected from these tanks and submitted to an
EPA-approved analytical laboratory.

After the hydrostatic testing of the 1202 pipeline, the approximately 700,000 gallons or less of
water will be transferred from the pipeline into frac-tanks located at the Blanco and Rio Vista
compressor stations (see location information under Item c., and Figures 3 and 4). A pre-
discharge composite sample will be collected from these tanks and submitted to an EPA-
approved analytical laboratory.

The pre-test and pre-discharge hydrostatic test water samples will be analyzed for volatile
organic compounds (VOCs), semi-volatile organic compounds (SVOCs), and RCRA metals.
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
analysis for corrosivity, ignitability, reactivity, and toxicity, and/or other characterization. as
required by Mesa Environmental or Thermo-Fluids (see contact information under Iltem b.).
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
. test water is found to be unsuitable for land application, it will be treated by fiitration through
activated charcoal and/or other media as appropriate until it meets the NMOCD standards
outlined in NMAC 20.6.2.3103 subsections A, B, and C. If filtering is not feasible and no other
alternative is available, the water will be discharged into a NMOCD-permitted injection well that
accepts the waste profile.

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

Iltem . A brief description of the expected qualii‘y and volume of the discharge;

The discharge will be tested in accordance with the guidelines noted in Item j. to assess if the -
constituent concentrations in the water meet the New Mexico Water Quality Control
Commission Regulations 20.6.2.3103, subsections A, B, and C. Based on historical data
collected from previous hydrostatic test events using similar cleaning techniques before
introducing the test water, the quality of the discharged water is expected to meet regulatory
limits. The approximate volume of the discharge is expected to be 700,000 gallons or less.

Item m. Geological characteristics of the subsurface at the proposed discharge
site;
Regional Features .
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

Site Geology _

The discharge areas are located on alluvium northeast and southwest of Kutz Canyon and
southwest of the San Juan River (Figure 3). The alluvium in the discharge areas consists of fine
to course sands; clays and varying combinations of the two. This alluvium was deposited by
both fluvial and eolian action. The soils tend to be weak, compressible and moderately
permeable. The thickness of alluvium ranges from less than 3 to more than 75 feet, and drapes
the Nacimiento Formation. '

Item n. The depth to and total dissolved solids concentration of the ground water
most likely to be affected by the discharge;

Regional Hydrogeology _ : _
‘Three ground-water systems are present in-the Tertiary and younger sedimentary deposits in
this portion of the San Juan Basin.

e Confined aquifers in Tertiary sandstone units. :
e Unconfined (water table) aquifers in Tertiary sandstone units near outcrop areas.
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e Unconfined (water table) aquifers in the Quaternary alluvium in or near river valleys and
tributaries. '

~Local Groundwater Hydrology. Two groundwater regimes exist near the discharge sites:

1. Unconfined sandstone aquifer in the Nacimiento Formation; and
2. Unconfined aquifers in the alluvium beneath the discharge areas.

The shallowest groundwater in the vicinity of the discharge is approximately six feet below
ground surface

Total dissolved solids concentration (derived from specific conductance) in the shallowest water
affected by the discharge is between 960 and 3,840 milligrams per liter.

Item o.  Identification of landowners at and adjacent to the discharge and
collection/retention site. , )

Landowner within 1/3-mile of the proposed easement discharge:

Farmington Field Office

Bureau of Land Management
1235 La Plata Highway, Suite A
Farmington, NM 87401

Landowners within 1/3-mile of the collection/retention sites:

TRUBY INEZ TRUSTEE
1575 N KIRBY :
BLOOMFIELD, NM 874136454

BAIRD LAVALL TRUSTEES
1340 N KIRBY
BLOOMFIELD, NM 874136452

MARTINEZ SALOMON M ET UX
1200 N KIRBY
BLOOMFIELD, NM 874136449

MARTINEZ SALOMON M ET UX
1200 N KIRBY '
BLOOMFIELD, NM 874136449

HUNNICUTT NORMA JEAN

C/O MARTINEZ SALOMON ET UX
1200 N KIRBY

BLOOMFIELD, NM 874136449

TROXELL DAVID L
2008 N KIRBY
BLOOMFIELD, NM 87413
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FELIX GARY Z ET UX
1700 N KIRBY
BLOOMFIELD, NM 874136456

CHURCH BIBLE BAPTIST
SHEPHERD INC

BOX 747

BLOOMFIELD, NM 874130747

- JONES MIKE R ETAL
P O BOX 1873
BLOOMFIELD, NM 87413

VAL VERDE GAS GATHERING CO L.P.
ATTN PROPERTY TAX

PO BOX 4324

HOUSTON, TX 772104324

TRUBY INEZ TRUST
1575 N KIRBY
BLOOMFIELD, NM 874136454

TRUBY RORY R
2001 1/2 N KIRBY
BLOOMFIELD, NM 87413

TRUBY ROBERT H JR AND RACHEL
2001 1/2 N KIRBY
BLOOMFIELD, NM 874136467

GOEBEL GEORGE G ET UX
P O BOX 2326
BLOOMFIELD, NM 874132326

SAN JUAN REFININIG COMPANY
23733 N SCOTTSDALE RD
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85255

BLUEEYES LYDIA H AND JOHNNY
1600 HARRISON LN
BLOOMFIELD, NM 87413

MANYGOATS HAROLD T
1608 HARRISON ST
BLOOMFIELD, NM 874135658

HARRISON ROGER
5561 ALDER
FARMINGTON, NM 87401 4843
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HARRISON JANICE TSO
BOX 421
BLOOMFIELD, NM 87413

HARRISON HENDERSON ET UX
1604 HARRISON LN
BLOOMFIELD, NM 874135658

HARRISON AMY LOU
3000 W RADCLIFF DR
ENGLEWOOD, CO 801105336

BLUEYES LYDIA
1600 HARRISON LN
BLOOMFIELD, NM 87413

HARRISON STEVE T ET UX
1077 LAKE ST
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84105

F AND B LLC
P O BOX 189
BLOOMFIELD, NM 87413

KING STEVEN B AND HEATHER L
633 TETON DR '
FARMINGTON, NM 87401

HYP INC
7 RD 2794
AZTEC, NM 87410

Landowners of the coliection and retention sites (bbth will be used for both

purposes):

El Paso Natural Gas Company
"~ 2 North Nevada Ave.
Colorado Springs, CO 80903

Farmington Field Office

Bureau of Land Management
1235 La Plata Highway, Suite A
Farmington, NM 87401

83107.3-ALBO9RPOO1
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




Ho(,{lon / ( fam lcal Product and Compeany ldentification

[ s A

Common Name N-GP (‘ '1 ’]O C |(}< ner

. o s Wi 11 M Mot available.
:hll])l”lL‘l' . ol Chongal Co, L. 2 nnns hizmedzd D Altimatio, LA 70550 .

aRGY B . . e e
o Valldation Date 97202004

1 Name : CAS Yo by [xposure Liwifs

1 Contidential infomation

f Ereets MUTAGENIC EFFECTS: Not available,

SYHUHND ‘]ﬁ ‘w'nl'-ﬁhh-w Print Pare \WN{ Ol

Trade name Mo( available. Respunsible ¢ h'”'“ Foups
Namge ’

Materint Uses Nol available.

. ) In rrangpontation Emeargency Call

e 5 ,\,W,(,,w CHERTRES BGO-424-0300

Manufuetinrey g1t Chemical Co., LG, 3820 Vaelerans Latmoiial Dava Abbsvillz LA 10650 Other infornation Calt -

£893-3062 Chardes Toups

G1-0796

5o<,z‘/()/7 ? (,om/:)o“,it/on i Imo;mauon on Ingredients

Weight

\Jm,f/on /lcmud“ Identitication

Physical Statestnd [RI<IVIIGR
Appearnnec

Foarergeney Overview CALUTION!

MAY CAUSE FYF IRRITATION.

MAY CAUSE SIKUN IRRITATION,

MAY BE HARMFUL IF SWALLOWED

Keep away fromn heal, sparks and flame. Avoid conlact with eyes. Do notingest., Avoid
nrolonged or repeated contact with skin. Keep container closed. Use only with adequate
ventilation, Wash thoroughly after handling.

Bowfes ol Ly - Eye contact. Inhalation. ingestion.

Potentind Acute Health KfTeets
Lhyes Harardous in case of eye contact (iritant). Inflacumation of the ey is characterized by
rmlnom, watering, and itching.

St reitation of the product in case of skin contact; Not available.
Hazardous in case of skin contact

[nhaletion | Imbndout, in case of inhalation.

Tugestion l-!azardons in case of ingastion,

Paotentid Clironie Henleh CARCINOGENMC E :FE TS: Not available,

TERATOGENIC E 'S; Mot available,

INedicul Conditions Repeated or )I()l()l ¢ wsure 8 not known o aggravate medical candifion.
! e | ged ex : 818}

Aggravated by

Overexpasure:

Overexposure - Notavailable.
|/signsiSywptowns
See Iu\uulrns-u.\l !nlm madion (seg




rfmn A st Aldd IV!M uies

N Pugﬂi 206

Shin Clonine

lnh (’ tHon

mmw(im(r ly.

S

(,hm,k for (mrl reimove any contact fenses. Irmedialely flush eyes wilh TUnNiNg v u(r‘l for al
least 15 minules, keeping eyelids open. Cold walerinay be used. Gel medical atteption

irmediately ftush skin with plenty of w,,lm {or ot les
Sold walter may be used,
Gel medical alteption,

315 minutes while

In case of conlact,
ash clathing hefore

rr-::movinq contaminated olothing and shans.
feLse, lunom hiy clean IJc fore ¢

I inh lmi regiove Lo fresh air H nol reathing, give arlificial res pnal:on
difficult, give oxygen. Get mmhcal atlention.

H breathing is

Ingesrion

Do NOT induce vomiling unless directzd 1o do so by medical personnel. Haver give anything
by mouth 1o an unconscious person. I large quantities of this material are swallowed, call a
physician Inmediately. Loosen tight clothing muh as a collar, tie, belt or waistband.

MNoles to Physician

Not avaitable,

0(‘1‘1011

. Fire Fighting Measures

l"hnmnnl_s}lil,\- ol the
Produer

Mot available

Auto-ignition
Temperature

Mot available.

Fhush Points

lostmi No Flash present

Flivmmable it

pot avatlabile.

Products of Combustion

these products are

sarbon axides (CO, CO2), sullur oxides (802, SO3...).

Five Hazarids in 1Y
ol Various Substances

nee

Not available.

Fxplosion Hazards in
Peesence of Various
Subginnves

Risks of explosion of the product in presence of mechanical impact: f\'ut _wallah!o
Risks of oxplosion of the productin presence of slalic discharge: Not available.

Fire Fighting Aedin
and fustractions
P

reiccive Clothing (Firy

SMALL FIRE: Use DRY chemical povsder,
LARGE FIRF: Use dk,f)hol foam, waler sjpray or foy. Gool containing vessels with water jet in
avcer (o pravent Pre uid g, autoignition or explosion.

Bo sure to use an approved l/( arlified respirator or eguivalent,

Special Remarks an Five
Hazards

Special Reminrks on
Explosion Hazavds

Mo addilional remark.

Not available.

Section 6. Accide

ntal Release ,/703 LGS

Small Spill and Leal

Lavee Spitband Leak

savwon el enin Ny

The cone '“nha{oc; forin of this maleria l is a cleaner, During f:pphmlmn h /cnduus nmlmm\ on
the apparatus or structure being cleaned may bommo part of the cleaning solution. Check
.mh all appl 3“(;&1 e mqumnon before d disposing of hc malerial ore: aled during application,

The concentraded form of this material is a cleaner. During application, hazardous malerial on
the apparatus or strucline being cleaned may become part of the cleaning solulion. Check
wnlh all applicable loqulnuons before disposing of the malerial created during application,

——— o ot g e

st 3 mem




‘-‘)‘wumn / /Idn(//lHJ and Storage

Hidling :<m_e p away from heat,

Starune

al 2

ction 8.1 Xposure (,unf/'o/‘ IPerson

sparks and lame. Keep container rlu od. Use (;ni\r w lh Llrk‘qtm[

veniilation. To avold fire or explosion, dis
,u)d bonding containers and equiprent before transferving malerial, Use explosion-oroof

2t nl ling, lighting and nm{mm\ handi

Keep conlainer tightly closed and ina ~.'v,'(zUAJcrl1{1!;:16’;4! place.

pale stalic clecticity during transier by grounding

1) r»uwpmcn(

rofection

Fanginverving Controls
of vapors below their ¢

i rovldc e ]mu 3t vun{ilzntion or other engineering conlrols to keep the atrborme concentralions
espective threshold fimit value,
safely showers ara prox :mml to the work-station location,

Ensure that eyewash-stations and

Persanal Protection
Fyes Safely glassas,

Hodyp Lab coat,

Respirutory Wear ¢

1ppco|n mlu w;plmlor wlwn \mnmallon ss inadequate

Heauds Impervious gloves.

Feet Nn\ app?icahie.

Pevsonal Protection in \.plauh go( L“(,o Full suil,

( wse of o Lo Spitd

Boots, Glovas, uugq:’ sted protective clothing might no! he
mfmont consult mpwm.m(t BEFORE handling this product,

Producet Name

Fxposire Limits

Confidential mfmnqhon

iConsult local nuthoritivs for aceepable exposuve Himits,

d Phyelenl St ond Liquid,

Appenranee

Odor Mot available.

Moleowdar We wh( Not applicable.

Mterniar

ormsin

))ll (i’i/u I\:,:)'n/\\’nl\-r)

3o & (Meutial, ]

Taste ot ,x\m!hb

T Color

) l.imlm;;/(,.'(m(.!t:m:lliml
; l"hin(‘

Tha lovees!t kno‘ N va!u” is 1D0°C (292°F) (Water). Weighted avarage: 140.43"C (204, d )

\IcI(m-'/l revzing Point

(-51.1°F)

May bimt to solidify a1l 0°C (32

°F) hased on data for: Water. ‘/'/elghl@d average: -46.19°C

Mot available.

Critie \I lunl)m aliye

0.9 10 0.90 (wd,m =)

; Spccil'ic (".'r:\\‘il\'

Vipuor I’l [ EIEE

KPa (8.78 mun Hg) (at 20“@)

The h;( hcql knowin mlm, i .2,3 .f\l’;\ (t/

I | I ) (\l /L)"C) (Waler)., Weighted average: 1.17

Vipor Density

The highest known value is 511 (Air = “) \J\'o!qhtocl m/mc;qv 2. 0% (Air=1)

‘ Vul:uilily

Not available.

' (}(In) Threshald

The iy Ims;i knuwn walve is 346 mnn

lu\';\pnr:xln;n Rute (J [J (,()m; e (l

Butyl acelale

NV )L l\'ot ava.n )lo

v




Vi

o
i,."

Fiseunity

BTN IS The pmdm i much me

Anionic.

Hl\puwm l’| epEties Sen g ,ﬂub,“ y i ealay, me u ar
Solubility Easily )olul)h, in cold vader, 2 vlwater, methanol, dielhyl el
‘H,Ull)nii“ in n-octanol.
Physient Chemival ol z,:\.'u:!:_u‘)ie,
(."mmncn(x :

u(‘(‘“()]} 10. C";/)///ty cI”d Ruu,uvny

,amlnln_v .md Renetivily Hw psoduu ig slal:

Conditions ol Inseabiliny \Im available.

DneompatiDilicy with Reactive wilh oxidizing agents, acids.

Various Snhstanees >l|gh ly rumlvc m reactive wilh ;uhimnq agent R, |
Vazardous Decomposition Mot available. '
Products

Haxordons Wil not eoeur,

Palvmerizition .

b‘er,tlon 11, Tox yma/oqw(:/ fnformation
l U.\\u(_\‘ to Animals /\wl oral toxicity (L )’)O) 1900 ng/! q {Ral].
Acule dem nll toxicity (L DJO)' f) 5 i(l mql!/g [Rabbii].

Chronie Effecty on No addilional remark.

Homans
1 Othey Taxie Blfecry on Hazardous in case of eye contact (irritant), of ingestion, of inbalation.
4 Famans Hazardous in case of skin contacl {iritant),

Tspeeind Remupios i w‘n! available,

sKin contact ( sensitizer).

anMIy hazardous in ¢ ase of

Specinl Remarks on Mol available.
Tuvicits (o Andmuls ‘

Chyonie Eitects on
Flomans

Specint Remarvks on Oiher Matorialis unhmnq o mucous membranes and upper (cspnrnoay tract.

Faoxie Effects oo Homans

\)o( tion 12, Iicologice :/ Imo:maizon

<)In\|u(\' Mot a\.lailal.vla
. lﬁgl)w and COD pot available, ) - »
)3iud;;:rn(i:zlalnv/()li{:lf; fot available, o B
: Maebility aol available, - - -
These Tro—d-x:-!cls are carbon DX'l.dPS (GO, CO) :Lm‘(l waler, nilrrogen oxides (i\!Oﬂ,";\!Og..y). sulfur
e¥: |(ln 5 (5O, SC ) phosuha(fm Some melallic oxides.

Foxicity af lh( Py udnu\ ol The products of rmqmdatmn ara less loxic than the product itself,

hndegradation

i
I




Specia
I‘rm’lncl\' ol
|mh prag mon

Sec t/f)u 13, Dm/)( sal botmuluumwnf‘

aposed of in

ardance vath {edaral, state and local environmental ¢ nnlmi

Wiste Im'm‘m:llit'm ‘“’aCir‘ m{nl Iz di

Waste Sirean : Mol available.

Copsnlt yome baval ar reaional :mlhm'i(iv\',

Shipping Deseription ontrofled me F{Unifed States).
Mol regul nlu}
Reporviable Quuntity 110618 s, (50167 k{))
S N avine Pollutant hot Iﬂgulr) ed - \Ikvl gt yl 3 uifﬂnct 2 aming 53 then 10 % .
Specinl Provisions for Conlains n!kylu n/f‘nwutffn ate
Transpoyt
Sec /'on 15, oqu/ ;fo:y Inforimeation
HCS Classificntion CLASS: Yarget organ sifects.
U5, Federn) Megulatons TSCA d({‘!) l”\l!\ containg Alkylbenzenesulfonate
SARA 302/304/211/312 extremely hazardous subsiances: Mo producls were found.
SARA 302/204 emergency planning and notification: Mo products were found,
SARA 302/204311/312 hazardous chemicals: No products.were found,
SARA 31TH312 MSDS distribution - chemical inventory - hazard identification: Mo products
wera found.
SARA 313 toxic chemical notification and release reporting: No products were (ound.
Clean Water Act {(CWA)Y 307: tlo producls were found,
Clean Water Act (CWA) 3112 Mo products wera faund.
Clean air 5ol (CAAY 11 ! 2% dho produets werg found,
(“lucm air act (CAAY 112 regulated fle A :  Ho products wera found,
; L lmm alr act (¢ J/\i\) 12 regulaled toxic subslances: No plodml Jare found.
1 hiternational Regulations
EINECS Mot avaitable.
DSCL R Risk to eyes.
May cause iriationby skin conlact.
RZSQA fday be harmiul if swa Homod R36/38- Irritsting o eyes and skin,
Pnternational Lists Mo products were found,
J3 e Regabuiony Pennsydvania RTIKC Dipropylene glycol monomethyl ethor; Trade Secret; Gylcol Elher IPNB
Florida: Dipropylena glycel monomethyl ether; Ethanol
sMinnesola: Dipropyiene ylycol monomethyl ether
Massachusstis RTIC Dipropylene glycol monomelthyl ether; Ethanol
Mew Jersey: Ethanol, Gylcol Ether PG
WARNING: This praduct contains the following ingredients forwhich the Slate of California
has found (o cause birth defects which would require o waming under the stalule: Cihanol -

o e
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Section 16, Qther Information

Fabel Regpirements

MAY CAU
MAY CAU
BAAY BE HARMEUL 117 SWALLOW

SKIN IRRITATION,

Flazavdons Ma

(U.5.4)

Rulerences

Ouher Specind
Considerntions

Information System

{erinl

C1 ENational Virve
lf} Prolection

E : 7 / \\
- - * * Aoyl Hewtite <J ) ot iviny
Ronetivity 0 | Associntion \_\f.\/ >()
- S —— LS AL . Cneciic e
Personal Prateclion i3 i (Lh5.A) N4 pevilic Dot
Mot availabl
ot available,

Pagpe:!

[

Five Heazed

Validated by Churles Toups o 97272004,

Verified by Charvles Toups,

Printed 97272004,

Notice o euder

Lo the besi of vy knowledye, the informeadion contuined lrevein is accurute, Hmvever, neither the abave navied supplicr oy iy
af'its subsidiarvies assunies oy Hability whatsogver far the necnracy or completeness of the information contained hevein.
Final determinarion of suitability of any muterial is the sole vesponsibility of the wser, AUl materiols ey presest wnknown
hagwrds and shordd be nsed with caution, Aithougl certain hagards ave described hevein, we cannot guaraniee thet these are the

;
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APPENDIX B
Certification of Siting Criteria




Certification of Siting Criteria, Hydrostatic Discharge on Line 1202
Easement, and Water Tank Staging Areas

[, Mike McCown, have performed a site visit and visual inspection to look for the
presence of watercourses, lakebeds, playa lakes, residences, schools, hospitals,
churches, svidence of underground mines, water wells, and institutions within the
specified distances (listed below) of the proposed discharge locations and water
storage tank locations along tine 1202 in_the following sections in San Juan
County, New Mexico:

1202 pipaline easement discharge locations within:

Section 27, Township 29 North, Range 11 West
Section 33, Township 29 North, Range 11 West
Section 34, Township 29 North, Range 11 West
Section 9, Township 28 North, Range 11 Waest

Section 16, Township 28 North, Range 11 West
Section 21, Township 28 North, Range 11 West

Water storage tank locations:

CN/2 of the N/2, Section 14, Township 29 North, Range 11 Wast (Blanco
station) .

SW/4 of the NE/4, Section 27, Township 29 North, Range11 West (Rio
Vista station)

Before discharge, signs or flagging will be posted along the easement to inform
waler truck drivers to stop discharging within 200 feet of publically-maintained
roads. No discharge will take place within the specified distances listed below.

o g 07/08/2009
Mike McCown - Date

Senior Cross-Functional Technician

.

i, Within 200 feet of a watercourse, lakebed, sinkhole, or playa lake;
i, Within an existing wellhead protection area or 100-year fioodplain;
iti.  Within, or within 500 feot of, a wetland;
iv. Within the area overlying a subsurface mine; or

v, Within 500 feet from the nearest permanent residence, school,
haspital, institution or church.




APPENDIX C
Public Notice Text in Spanish and English




AVISO PUBLICO

EI Ministerio de Transporte de Estados Unidos (USDOT) requiere prugbas a presion periodicas en todas las tuberias
USDOT-reguladas. La compania de £l Paso Natural Gas (EPNG) da por este medio el aviso que el uso siguiente del
permiso de fa descarga se ha someldo a la division de la conservacion de aceite del nanometro (NMOCD) de
acuerdo con la subdivision B, C, E, vy IF del codigo administrativo de 20.6.2.371 08 Nuevo México, La direccion tocal
del correo de EPNG es: Bl Paso Natural Gas, San Juan Area Office, P.Q. Box 127, Bloomfield, NM 87413.

£l Paso Natural Gas ha presentado una solicitud para la descarga hidrostdtica del agua de la prueba que ogurrira en
la servidumbre de la tuberia de EPNG en las secciones 27, 33, v 34 del municipio 29 del norte, se extiende 11 del
oeste, v las secciones 9, 16, y 21 del municipio. 28 del noite, se extiende 11 del ceste, en el condado de San Juan,
Nueve México, La localizacion de Ia descarga estd entre aproximadamente 1/2 y cuatro millas de sur de Bloonifield,
nandémetro. Para alcanzar €l ¥ del recorrido de la localizacion de la descarga - milla al este de la carretera 550 de
los BE.EMUU. vy del camino del condado # interseccion 4990 y sur aproximadamente 1/3-miles de la refineria de
Bloomfield. La descarga ocurrird a lo largo de la servidumbre de la tuberia para una distancia aproximada de cuatro
miltas que contienzan aproximadgamente el sur 1/3-mile de la refineria de Bloomiield, continuando hacia el sudoeste
através de la barranca de Kulz, y terminando aproximadamente 1-1/2 las millas sudoeste de donde la tuberia cruza
la barranca de Kutz en la seccion 21, el municipio 28 del norte, se extienden 11 del cesle, '

£l proposito de hidrostatico (prueba con agua) es para determinar el grado a los defectos potenciales pudieron
amenazar a la capacidad de 1a tuberia de sostener la presion maxima permitida de la operacion. La prueba implica sl
purgar del gas natural de la tuberfa, limpiando la tuberfa con un quitamanchas acuoso, no-peligroso, rellenar la
uberia con agua, despugs presurizando |a tuberia a una presion mas alta que la presion de funcionamianto. estandar
para una duracion especificada dei tiempo.

Una porcion de fa tuberia de EPNG 1202 hidrostalico sera probada. Antes de la prueba hidrostatica, la tuberia serd
impiada usando aproximadamente 1.000 galones de un quitamanchas acuoso y no-peligrose, M-Spec. 120. £
volumen de solucion de la limpieza se estima para ser 1.000 galones y serd almacenado en dos estaciones del
compresor de EPNG; Estacion del cempresor de Rio Vista v estacion del compresor de Blanco. La estacion del
compresor de Blanco estd situada en el N/2 del N/2, seccion 14, el municipio 29 del norte, se extiende 11 del oeste y
la estacion del compresor de Rio Vista estéd situada en =l SWi4 del NE/4, seccidon 27, el municipio 29 del norte, se
extiende 11 del osste. Una muestra compuesta de la solucidn de la limpleza sera analizada para la coirosividad, ol
encienda, la reactividad, v la toxicidad ademas de los estandares de la Comisidn del control de cafidad del agua det
nanémetro (WQCC) descritos mas abajo. Esla agua serd transportada para la disposicion apropiada al Mesa
ambiental en Belen, Nuevo México o Thermo Fluids. Inc. en Albuquérque, Nuevo México.

Hasta 700.000 galones de agua inusitada fresca, de la cludad de las utilidades de Bloomfield, seran almacenados
inicialmente en los tangues de 21.000 galones (los frac-tanques) situados en las estaciones del compresor de Blanco
y de Rie Vista, Después de la prugba hidrostatica, las mangueras vio las pipas flexibles seran utilizadas para
transferir la agua usada de la prueba en los tanques del frac situados en las estaciones del compresor de Blanco y
de Rio Vista. Tanto como los 40 fanques del frac pueden sér necesarios para contener temporalmente hasta
700.000 galones de agua usada de ia prueha. Esta agua sera analizada para asegurarse que cumplio los estandares
de WQCC segun 20.8.2.31 03 secciones A, B, y C. De la prueba se puede almacenar en los {anques del frac por
varios meses, hasta que finalicen resultados analiticos, antes de ser descargada a lo largo de la servidumbre de la
tuberia de EPNG usando los carros del tanque equipados de las barras de esparcidor.

La agua subterranea mas baja probablemente que se afectara por un escape, una descarga accidental, o un
derramamiento existe en una profundidad de 6 pies debajo de la superficie de tierra. Esta sistema del acuifero tiene
una concentracion total de los sdlidos en suspensidn entre de aproximadamente 960 y 3.840 miligramos por litro o
mayor {calculado de conductancia especifica divulgada entre de 1.500 y 6.000 pS/cm).

El aviso del intento y la descarga planean esquemas coOmo @ agua y la baswa producidas seran manegjadas
correctaments, incluyendo la direccion, almacenaje, y la disposicion final. El plan también incluye los procedimientas
para la gerencia apropiada de escapes, de descargas accidentales, y de derramamientos para proteger las aguas
del estado de Nuevo México.

Para la informacion adicional, para ser colocado en una lista de personas a quienes se mandan propaganda
facilidad-especifica para los avises futuros, o someter los comentarios satisfacen entran en contacto con:

Brad Jones, ingeniero ambiental

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resourtes Deparlment
Qil Conservation Division

1220 South 8t. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM §7505

Teléfono: (505) 476-3487

La energia del nanometro y el Depriamento de los Recursos Nalurales y Minerales aceplaran comentarios vy
declaraciones del interés con respecto a esta prueba hidrostatica v proporcionaran los avisos futuros para esta
tuberia a peticion.
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PUBLIC NOTICE

The United States Department of Transportation (USDOT) requires periodic pressurized tests on all USDOT-regulated
pipelines. El Paso Natural Gas Company (EPNG) hereby gives notice that (he following discharge permit application has
been submitted to the N Qi Conservation Division (NMOCD) in accordance with Subsection B, C, E, and F of 20.6.2.3108
New Mexico Administrative Code. The local EPNG mailing address is:  El Paso Natural Gas, San Juan Area Office, P.O.
Box 127, Bloomfield, NM 87413,

£l Paso Natural Gas has submitted an application for hydrostatic lest water discharge which will occur on the EPNG pipeline
easement in Sections 27, 33, and 34 of Township 29 North, Range 11 West, and Sections 9, 16, and 21 of Township 28
North, Range 11 West, in San Juan County, New Mexico. The location of the discharge is between approximately 1/2 and
four miles south of Bloomfield, NM. To reach the discharge location travel %-mile east of the U.S, Highway 550 and County
Road # 4880 intersection and approximately 1/3-miles south of the Bloomfield refinery. The discharge will take place along
the pipeline easement for an approximate distance of four miles starting approximately 1/3-mile south of the Bloomfield
refinery, continuing southwest across Kutz Canyon, and ending approximately 1-1/2 miles southwest of where the pipeline
crogses Kutz Canyon in Section 21, Township 28 North, Range 11 West,

The purpose of hydrostatic (testing with water) is to determine the extent to which potential defects might threaten the
pipeline’s ability to sustain- maximum allowable operation pressure.  The test involves purging the natural gas from the
. pipeline, cleaning the pipeline with an aqueous, non-hazardous cleaning fluid, filling the pipetine with water, then pressurizing
tha pipeline to a pressure higher than the standard operating pressure for a specified duration of time.

A portion of the EPNG 1202 pipeline will be hydrostatically tested. Prior to hydrostatic testing, the pipeline will be cleansed
using approximately 1,000 gallons of an aqueous and non-hazardous cleaning ﬂLHd N -Spec 120. The volume of cleaning
sohution is estimated to be 1,000 galions and it will be stored at two EPNG compressor stations; Rio Vista compressor station
and Blanco compressor station. Blanco compressor station is located in the N/2 of the N/Z. Section 14, Township 29 Naorth,
Range 11 West and Rio Vista compressor station is located in the 8W/4 of the NE/4, Section 27. Township 29 North, Range
11 West. A composite sample of the of cleaning solution will be analyzed for corrosivity, ignitability, reactivity, and toxicity in
addition to the NM Waler Quality Control Commission standards (WQCC) standards described below. This water will be
transported for proper disposal to Mesa Environmental in Belen, NM or Thermo Fluids, Inc. in Albuguerque, NM.

Up to 700,000 gallons of fresh unused water, from City of Bioomfield utilities, will be initiaily stored in 21,000-gallon tanks

(frac-tanks) located at the Blanco and Rio Vista compressor stations. Following hydrostatic testing, hosas and/or flexible

pipes will be used to transfer the used test water into frac tanks located at the Blanco and Rio Vista compressor stations. As

many as 40 frac tanks may be necessary to temporarily contain ap to 700,000 gallons of used test water. This water will be

analyzed to ensure it meets the WQCC standards as per 20.6.2.3103 Sections A, B, and C. Used test water may be stored

in the frac tanks for several months, pending analytical results, before being discharged qlong the EPNG pipeline easement
1sing tank trucks equipped with spreader bars.

The shallowest groundwater likely to be affected by a leak, accidental discharge, or spill exists at a depth of 6 feet below the
ground surface. This aquifer system has a total dissolved salids concentration of between approximately 960 and 3,840
milligrams per liter or greater (calculated from reported specific conductance of between 1,500 and 6,000 puS/cm).

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
contact: :

Brad Jones, Znvironmental Engineer

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
hydrostatic test and will provide future notices for this pipeiine upon request.




APPENDIX D
Copy of Emails from the New Mexico Abandoned Mine Lands Program



Marco Wlkstmm ~ RE: Abandoned Mines Near Bluomileld e

From: "Smith, fames R, EMNRD" <JamesR.Smithgstate mn.us>
To: Mcuw \,\'Hxsuom" <MWikstrom@@kleinfelder.com>

Date: (’)Q(ﬁf’? 009 9:31 AM

Subject: RE: Abandoned Mines Near Bloom[ eld?

farco,

From our records lor known abandoned mines, | have nal found any in the TRE lislad bolow. T

o gquarantiee that his san be proven beyord doubt. H you have aoy questions or il you do {nu‘ i NO on
mining in the area please let me Know.

Thanks,

,,//m;:c;! B2 Serth

Abandoned Mine Land Frogram

New Mexico Mining and Minarals Division
1220 ‘Jou IR »l ! rancis Drive

Sania Fe, N
5(

TH-3402
JamesR . Smith@siate . nim.us

From: Marco Wikstrom [mailto:MWikstrom@kleinfelder.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2009 4,33 PM

To: Smith, James R, EMNRD

Subject: Abandoned Mines Near Bloomfield?

James,

I'm not sure who to call on this one... I'm working on a discharge permit for a natural gas pipeline hydrostatic
test near Bloomfield and need {o verify through you guys that there are no abandoned underground mines in
the vicinity of the discharge.

The'dischafge will happen in the following areas (about 700,000 gallons):

Township 29N Range 11w
Sections

14

23

22

27

34

[O9)

-

L
(e

fite:/CADocuments and Settings\M Wikstronm\Local Settings\ Temp\X Parpwise\dAd48766..,  7/14/2009




Page 2 o2

Township 28N Range 11W
Sections

9

16

21

Thanks, and have a great day.
Marco

Marco Wikstrom

Staff Geologist
KLEINFELDER
mwikstromi@kleinfeldar.com
(505) 344-7373 Office
(505) 344-1711 Fax

8300 Jefferson NE Suite B
Albuguergue, NM 87113

This email and any files transmitted with it ave confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or catity to whom they arcaddressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the system manager. This message contains confidential information and 1s intended only lor the
individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy
this-e-mail. ' '
Contidentiality Notice: This e-mail,including all attachiments is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized

review usedisclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico
Inspection of Public Records Act. It you are not the intended recipient, pleasc contact the sender and
destroy all copies of this message. -~ This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security
Systenm.

tile://CDocuments and Settings\MWikstron\L.ocal Settings\Temp X Parpwise\dA448766...  7/14/2009




APPENDIX E

Federal Emergency Management Administration Flood Insurance Rate Maps
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APPENDIX F
Compressor Landowner Maps
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Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Duarte, Ricardo (Richard) [Ricardo.Duarte @ ElPaso.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 2:29 PM

To: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

Cc: St John Jr, Robert H (Bob)

Subject: $100 Check for Upcoming NOI

Brad:

I understand that you received our $100 check. | was going to send it along with an NOI from my office, but it was sent
from our corporate directly to you. Nonetheless, the application should be at your office tomorrow. Sorry for any
confusion.

We will talk more about that as it works its way through you and the NMOCD.
Call or email if you have any questions about it.
Thank you,

Richard
Office (505) 831-7763, Cell (505) 269-2794, Fax (505) 831-7734
8725 Alameda Park Dr. NE, Albuguerque, NM 87113

eep labeling practices as tight as a drum. For more on labeling, see page 21 of your green handbook.
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This email and any files transmitted with it from the El Paso
Corporation are confidential and intended solely for the

use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.
If you have received this email in error please notify the

sender.
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This inbound email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.
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- Received in ASD by:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OI' RECEIPT
OF CHECK/CASH

I hereby acknowledge receipt of check No. cated £ /2 7/07

or cash recerved on In the amount of § /(QO "

flom' L// PAQ’O L/A u/A/ 64,4? (Y).

o HLL-/14 _
Submitted by: !/4 LSS ?N( el o Date: (, /ﬂ/o 7
Submjtted to ASD by: %lebL o /Z}“‘"Z‘J Date: G /é 7/(7

Date:

Filing Fee /New Facility Repewal ______

Modification Other

Organization Code 521.07 Applicable FY___ 2004

To be deposited in the Water Quality Management Fund.

Full Payment or Annual Increment




